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Piccadily Piccadily Agro industries Limited

Motice is hereby given thal the 26° Annual Genaral Misting of the members of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited will be
held on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 4:00 PM. &t Village Bhadson. Umni-Indri Road, Tehsi Indnl, Distt Kamal,
Haryana-134108 through Video Conferencing (V) or Other Audic Visual Means (O o rangsact the foilowing
Dussiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt:

a ﬂuhﬂmdﬁw%mwdhwhrmhnﬁdwummmﬁhm.m reports of
Ihe Bowrd of Directors and Auditors therson; anad

b, mwmumﬁnwsummutmmnmmmmmm,m.
2. Todeclare Dividend on Equity Shares.
L3 Tulppoh'rtanimlnphuﬂBh.Manhumerﬂmmmhymﬁﬂm-ﬂ
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

"RESOLVED THA!thmmwmnl&m‘mﬂﬁmwm prowisions, if any. of the
Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules framed thersunder (Including any staludory modification or re-enactment thersol
hhmbmuhmjwmmn the approval of the Registrar of Companies andior of any other statutony or
wm,mmhm,mm{mm;ﬂmm of Association of the
Company, uﬂmmmmtymmmmmmmm-ﬁﬂmu,mm
axistng sub-clause §-

[ Tummhmmmm.mwm.mm,mmm

T consider and if $hought BL 1 pass with or withou modficatons), hiﬂumummw&

"RESOLVED THAT pursisnt 1o e provisions of secsion 148(3) and @ osher appicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and e
mmmmmmumqmmw rpnactment Peneol, for he tme beng in foros), Mis
Sanjeey K Bansal, Cost Accourtants, sppounied by the Boars of Dreciors 10 cosnuct fhe st of the cost records of S company for the Sinancial
yearendng Maech 31, 2021 b paid a remunsration of s, 36,000 p.a. (Rupess. Thiry Six thousand onfy) phus GST and resmbursement of oot
o pockist expensas incurmesd nconnecion wh the shvessd Audt
lmthUMMMHnmm
Torconesider and, f thought fit, o perss with Or weou! modilications ), T foliowing resoluton 2= Specsal Resolmion:

"Resobved fat pursuant 1o e provisions of secsons 148 and 152 s cther applcatie provisions. Harty, of e Comparses Act 2013, (e Ad)
and S s maade: there under, e wilh Schecule IV of the said Ad| and reguiation 75{1] () & regulation 17 of the SEBI | Listing Otsbations.
wmwm]wmwmwp including ary stStuiDy modSication(s} o re-enacimant Serdt fr e
fme being in lore Sh_Sunder Lal {Din no. 0003704, Mﬁmﬂhm.ﬁhnﬁrﬂﬂlmmhmm
mari-i:rmumhhmmmw,mwiwhmmhmumMmm
mam,ummmmmmhwhummwum
nm:-‘-tdu:mi'dmdmMmﬂhmbuﬂhaﬂﬂiﬁmmmmnmwmnh!

By the order of the Board of Director

Sdi-
Date: 27-06-2020 Ashutosh Sharma
Place: Chandigarh Company Secretary

M.Mo. ACS 58510




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

Z

i

MHotes:-

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special
Buzinesses o be transacied at the Annual General Meeting a5 setout in the Notice i annexed heratn,

a prmylnmmmmonhmﬁmrﬂammmymum;mﬂmcmm.smm

! mmm:cmwmmiLe.mmmmer NRI, gic. ) are required o send a

. Incompliance with the aforesaid MCA Cireuars and SEBI Circutar dated May 12, 2020, Notica of the AGM

.mwﬂmrmmrmwwh&smmmmwm

. MMAMﬂWMMVCIMMWMMBMMMhMW.
10.

mwmmwmmmmmwmmm“

13,

hmmmmumﬂmmpaﬂemnhumwmmmm:W'}mmnm
dated May 5, mmmdmsmama. 2020 and April 13, 2020 {coflectively refemed to as
"MCA Circulars™) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC | GAVM,
mmmmmmmm“mm, In compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (*Acl"), SEBI {Listing Cbiigstions and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations,
2u15rSEB|Lm1gwmqwmmmmdmmyamﬂmwm:
OAVM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/OAVM is explained in Point C
{Instructions for SMMNMH&;MMHMWM.

PmmhmﬁmﬁmM,menam“mahhﬁmhmﬁmhm

MEMWMMMWEWMWJMW,MMd
Mambemhsmnuismeawm.mw.mmwmdmuym
mmmmmmmummmmmmmmmmmmmm
annexed to this Notice.

scanned_copy (PDF/AJPG Formal) of its Board or goveming body Resclulion /Authorization el
authorizing fis ,mmmmmmmmmeMVMmmmmmmmm

The Members can join the AGM in the mwmmnmmnmmurm
mmmmmwmmmmhmﬂm.mmd
pearcipation st the AGM Erough VCDEM wil bes axveiliabie on frst come first served basis.

along with the Annual Repmmiﬂ-Wism;;mmWMhmmmmmum
Hmemad#mmragﬁmmhﬁmwﬁﬂemmhﬁﬁmsmmmmﬂ
Mﬁrmdﬁnnualﬁam%&i‘ﬂﬂimh&mﬂumm meny‘swﬂbsiwm.mnm.
mbmmhmmm.ﬂszim

Ehchmic]amwswh}pracapimummdrmhgmuﬁcealﬁmummm
Complex. Difkhush mmm.nﬂ?,mxmnam.m.mu-ﬂm.
mmdmmﬂmmmmmwmmwmhmmu
mdmhmmmsmm&dhmmpﬂiﬂmzml

The Rmmmmmwmmemsﬁmcmmﬂmmm
Saturday, September 12, 202010 Wednesday, September 23, 2020 (Bath days inclusive).

m19.wm.mmmwmmwummbymmphmm.
mmmmmmmdmmﬂmmmmmm.m.
Amﬁw.mmw.mmmmwmmm,dwwwmm
ws«mmmmmmnummnmmmmmmmﬂmm
athuf:hfmFﬁdEyBepWrberﬂ.ZﬂZﬂ.hmmnfﬂmBhﬂdh dematedalized form, the
ﬁrﬂaﬂﬁﬂbewﬁmmhﬁhdmﬁﬁajmmp.uperlm details io be fumished for the

3




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
purpose by Natonal Securities Depository Limited (MSDL) and  Central Depository Services (india)
Limited (COSL ) as on Friday September 11, 2020,

14. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, peraining to thelr name, postal address. eemgil
address, telephonal mabile numbers, Permanent Account Number {PAN), mandates, nominations,
pmrufammay.bankdmaihm“.mafmmwmmdaﬁs.!ﬂtmm.
umnm.imcm_m.mwnpshummamwsmmw them in electronic form and to
RTAinmsenﬂlaresamh&ldbrmamhphrwm{hnh.

IE.Pmmm&wonﬂdmﬁmm:mzﬂﬂ.ﬂmwnmmwm
NOmanation mmmmmmuwm.mmmmwm ara
mmdmsandmeirmthFnrmSH131mﬂbeﬂmammmmmﬂsﬂhnmﬂtﬁ.h
case fe shanes ane held in physicsl form and o their DP in case the shares ars hedd by themin electronic form.

16. Re-appointment of Directors
%.MWMr&mncmmmmmmmw@awsnm
Pammmmmhywﬁmmmmm&mmmm
m,mmwmmmm,mmnmhmmﬁm
tm%mamnmﬂnm]wm,mmmmmamM
wmmmmwmmdmmmﬂmm.mmmmmm
mmmmmm.mmndmm.mmnhuuﬁm.
None of the Directors of the Cormpany are inter-se relaled to aach other

1?.hmﬁmm.mwrm:emmmﬂnﬁmrnﬁwhmmd
Wasmﬁmﬂaﬁﬁmd%mdﬂnﬂmyﬂbemﬁﬂadmmmmm.

18.A8 unpaid or unclaimed dividends upto: the year ended 31st March, 2012 have been
transferred to Invesior Education and Protection Fund (IEFF) established by the Central Govl

15. Pursuant o the provisions of Saction 124 Gfﬂ'nﬂumiasmmﬂ,hnﬁ‘brﬁmnand
Profection Fund Authority :Amm:g.hﬂiLmeRnﬁndJ Ruies, 2016 read with the
memhm‘mﬁﬁm;hmd%m
mumwawummmmmmmmwnmmmm
hmu&ﬁmmnwnmmmmnmmmmwmcammmmw.m
am:umna‘Rz.TS.M,QZEi—behgmwmdﬂidﬁdnlmﬂmmfwhﬁmmm
31ﬂm,m13hﬂmwmuﬁ:hﬂnww.
mmhnrwmumhmwaummma:mmaigmmmmmwm“mm
requirements, on the Company websile www.picagro.com. The details of
unclimed/unpaid dividend({s) lying with the Company as on 31st March, 2020 shal be
umamuhmmm.hh:rbem.mrmﬁrmmmmmﬂ[a]mw
nmmhijwdadnnﬂmtuuch.mmwmmmmwhwmﬂmww
immediately for claiming dividend(s) declared by the Company.

m.mmmﬁmmwmmmmmmmm the Comparny
mmbmmmhmnmwummmﬂmmm.
memmmMMNmmwhgmAGme
mmﬁn_mwwmmmmmmuwmmm
mentioning ther name, DP ID and Cliant ID/folic number, PAN., mobile number at
piccadilygroup34@redifmail.com  from 12th Seplember, 2020 (%00 am. IST) fo 14th
mm:smpmlsn.mmmmwmmmﬂa
mwmwMMmmnmmqummﬁgmﬁﬁnm
Cmrmwmhﬁﬁnmmumﬂmmﬂmmmmmdﬁmfm
the AGHIL

21. Payment of Dividend through EGS:
msmmmmmnﬁa{mummnmmmwmmmm
Mnmnlmmmmmmwmmmmumwm
RngishwamemarAwmhrnImmofd}mwnMembam elecironically. The Company has
mmmmwmmmmmmummm“wmsmm

4




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Member(s} through the Electronic Clearing Senice [ECSVMational Blectronic Clearing Senvice
(KECS)Real Time Gross Settlsment (RTGS) /Direct Credit. aic.
mammwsmt.mmmmmsmmmmamwmmm
particulars of thelr bank account slongwith - self-attested copy of PAN and the original
Mmmmmurmmwmwmmm
Transfer Agenl, M's Abhipra Capital Lid. at their abovementioned address/Company 1o
update their Bank Account detais.
hhnmammmahmhdmthmaemqumbmmmmmmm
mmwmmahwwﬁmemmmmn
requisst freceived direcly from the Members hokding shares in demst form forany change of bank pariculans. Such
changes are 10 be inlmated only 1o the Deposiory Panicipants of the Memibers. Further, instnictionss. # ary, already
mwmnmwmmﬂhmmﬂmmmmbMMhm
EheCiinic mode.
mm.umﬂhmmwmmmmﬂmwuemmmmm
m%dh&ﬁhthmLhWrMmMﬂhmm
dispatch the dividend warrant o such shansholder by post.

H,WMW&MMMNH:SEEIJMWMWMMM
Pmumunmmwm:uymwmmwumummu
mmmmmmmwmmmmmmw
wmmmmmmmmmmmwmmm
mmmmmnmmmmem

HWWWMmMMMsmmmmWJWMM
MMEMMWmemfmmmmmwmmm
mmutpmdmmm@wﬂmaa.mmmmmmmmwm
mmmMmmmmm.ﬂammwmmmmﬂmm
of ay document (g5, Driving License, Aacker Card, Blection identty Card, Passport in support of the address of
mnmmmmhmmwmmmdammmmﬂmwnwmmm

24.Hnmmmrmmm.mmmummhmmmmua.f. ist

mﬁ.mwmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmm.Fummummmuw,mmm“mmmm
MMFWMMWWW,WWWWhMMPM
wilh the Company/ erMTMW{nmdmthMjaﬂ
mmmumwmmma.
hWINIMshwmmmmhmmhmmmmmam
dectaration in Form No. 15GM15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax st soUrce by email o
peccaditygroup34@redifimail.com by 8" September, 2020, Sharsholders are requested o nots hat in
mmmsmw.umﬂmmmaﬁghermmmm.m
m@mlmmmmmmmmmmmdm.
mumqmmmuLa.mmEMammmm
Dedaraﬁm.Ta:Hﬁidmcyﬂemﬁmfmmw.mynﬂmmwnmmrbemqwadhamm
tax tresty benefits by sending an email to piccadivgroup34ie ail.com The aforesaid declarations
and documents need to be submitted by the shareholders by B” September, 2020,
Please note that the Company is not obiigated o apply the beneficial Double Tax Avoidance
M{DTM}rmauumdmmmIMmMmm,
wmmmmmmmmummmmmﬁmﬂmmhym
Company, of the documents submitied by Non- Resident shareholdar,

25, Voting through electronic means Detail instructions explained after explanatory statement.

26, Cther Instructions:

i,mmm.WMMrmmwmﬂmm,Mmlm
voles castduring mm,memafmmmmvmmhwmmmw

5




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
make. not later than 48 hours of condusion of the AGM. a consolidated Serutinizers Report of the total
mmcastmh\uroraga&m,ﬂmy.tolmmwapemunmmbthmﬁng,ﬂnm
countersign the same.

LMMWMWMM#WMEMMMW:
website www.picagro.com and on the website of NDSL at www.evating.nsdl.com
wmmmmwmmmwmmmmmdu
Company are listed.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102{1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
mhmg%mﬁmmamwmmuhmsmmmmmhu
SCCOMpAnyIng Notics:

ITEMNo. 4

Sh.I-hwirdarSi-nghEH'm-a{DIHNuﬂmmmhhumﬂmﬁmmwwbmmm

35m'mthm.muummmmnm&m. adminisiration elc. He has baen

Mwummmﬂmmm.m.m,WNWmm

mmmmmmmwwmmmmmmmmmm
mhhmmmmwrmammmm.
ThaB-DamMuhmsﬂm%quﬂhnw&nglﬁﬂmwﬂm.mmwmmwd

T-mdmmummn.mmmmmmmmtmpmnm:
Period: 2nd August 2020 to 1st August 2021,
Hmmmnm-:ﬂmbwﬂgkmnhmmmwmﬂsﬂuﬂmwmmmmmﬁm
mmmhhmm%ﬂﬁm:dmmﬁm&mwmw
mmmhnmmmummwmm.mmm.ma
MdMMhmmwnmmwmmmmmm.

1) A_Remuneration

a) mﬂx.ﬂmtmmamummmwjmmmmu

b Bamﬁm_mrmﬁslumﬂaﬁ:ﬂmasﬂhdﬂnﬂmbyh&owdhnﬁmb
m.mdeMmmmmmmm
consersd &5 perquisiia.

E). Minimum remuneration
Mmmmmemwmmmnmwmmmm
wmmeMmgmmm.mmyrmmmﬁm«mmmwnmm
ﬂmm%hwﬂum.mmm.mmnww
mnwuurmmﬁwpmuwwmwunmmmm

2) (i) mmmmmmmmmwmmmmm
mdﬁhmwwmwﬁme
{iip Theappuimmmmsrbntamimhdhymmmmrbygiﬁngbwmmmmm

mﬁmfnrmﬂthnmmhnwmwypammmwmhﬁw
hereqf,
mlmummmwmcmmmmsmm




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
1. General Infermation
1 | MNawire of Industry The Company comes under
Sugar & Alcohol industry
2 | Date or expected dale of commencemant The Commercial production
of commercial production slarted in the year 1996,
3 | Incase of new companies, expected Mot applicable
cals of commencement of activities
aspar project approved by financial
4 | Financial parformance based on Ti'raﬁnanci.ﬂipm'funmmnfﬂ'iacnmpany
given indicators: has improved during the last 7-8 years with
the consistent increase in sales turnover.
Detailz of financial performance of last two
Years are undar
Particulars Rs. In lacs
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Total Income 39987 68 38086.14
Profil Before Tax 108418 685.40
Provisional for Tax/Deferred Tax {232 81) 137.33
Net Profit 1316.79 552,07
5 riormance and net foreign ex collaborations Mil ]
& Foreign investments or collaborators, § any Mil ]
2. Information about the Appoiniee-
1 | Backgmund details As mentioned in the siatements as mentioned above
2 | Past remunération mmwmwmmmnmmm

of Ais. 8,35, 000/ p.m. including other benefits and perquisites.

3

Recognition or awands:

Career profile siready covared in the saction Background detail,

4

Job profie and his suability

Sh.HmﬂrﬂuSi@ﬁwa[DlHM.m1M1}4mmqmm
mnwmmmmmmmmg‘mmm
mmnmhmmﬂmmﬂwﬂoﬂmmam
mmmkreummmmmmmmmwm
thmmhmwum
of Directors of the Company.

Remuneration proposed

wmmﬂ&_s_m.m-mmmm
mmmmmﬂmhﬁumwhw
mmmhmv&mmmmnﬂ.

Comparative remuneration

hﬁmﬂmﬂhmmmmmbmm

profile with respedt Io industry mqmnw&mmnwm.mw

size of the company, profie wummmmm;mmwnrm

of the posilion and person mmMﬁmmaﬁmmmmmm
m.mmmnumhrﬁnhmw
in comparison of remuneration packages paid o similar senior level
Eppﬂhbua{sjnuﬂwﬂmmm—m“himlm.

T | Pecuniary relationship directly sn.rhﬁwwcrmqnhun.mmt}mmm:m
or indirectly with the company, mmwmmnwmmdm
or relatienship with the ammﬂmﬂnﬂnﬁmﬂhmwy.mdmmmwm
mansgendl personnel, i any Dutecior or their relatves is interested in the resoltion

3. Dther information

1. | Reasons of loss or hmummmwmhmmammsm
inadequale profis matenal i $ugar industry, the has posted profits before tax of Rs. 1084, 18 Lacs

wmmwmurnnm.mmummmammm.m
hene are no aclual losses o e

ompany. Howsver for the purpose of calculation and

paymont of the fermumeraton, M profil seems ko be ineduguale as per he

Pprevisions of section 157 of the Companies Adt, 2013
2 | Sleps Bken of proposed mmummwhmum.mmmm
10 b taken for hmwmmmmumhmmammwm
improvement, mmmm.mmnmdmbmmm-mum
3 | Expected incrésass in Wuumwmwmmwwmmmm
productivity and profit sales and profiabdity of the Company is expecies i incregss in e ensuing
n mexsurable erms m.hﬁmmmmgwmdMHm.NHﬁhhmm

31ﬂm.mmhwmﬁdﬂmhmmﬂﬁutmhm
mm.mmmmmmmamm
Wﬂ%m%w&wmmmmm

7




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
mwun&m,muﬁwm;ﬁmmanmwam.hu

Tes0ktion excep Sh. Hanandes Chopra, Manraging Disector,

The Boart! recommends ha : mgﬂamm.dﬂhmmwwnmﬂm

The Company arokrg mansgemen and Hospialy
may N due COurse congider IflD dr waler, real

busnesses, Since mmmmmnmmmimmmummum

(MOA], itis proposed 1o alter e Main obj clause of the Mamorandum of by inserting the new sub-clause 6 10 B

CofPenient and aconomically )
The Board of Direciors of e hsmeﬁﬁrmmmzr.mwmmmmhmm
Otjects Clauge of he Memorandum of Association hMTﬂiﬂmmﬁamﬂthﬂw

Non of he Directors Key Managerts Persomisl o fhe Company e reatives are in concemad or interested. fnancialy
1' :fhémw::rfm Company m; s nrl:n*

oy ' of Association of fhe with the shermtons = availabie ko inspacton by the
mmﬁhcmahwmm hsim!nnmzlmummnudﬂmmhmu.
mmmuwmummmum;nsmmwwwmm.

lizm No.&
H!&Buaﬂdmdmm?mmMMGMHMMMHWMUL[NJZNWUMG
office on e Board of $he Company & daie of ensung Annual Genersl
mm.nmmmmdmm,ﬁzwmmwcmwmmzmaapmmmmbndn
l.‘-uﬂpmyisrar.rmhmwhm:fmmunﬁmamwtxﬁhcuwy.nm.mniusmmdu
Companes At 20113 mwdmmmmmm:mmmmnmm
&5 & candidale for the dﬁmhsmmmmmmmmhmdsmmd‘h
mummwmwwmmm;mmmmmnmmudmmmmn
delenminasion by rotstion

by
bone of the Disciors o Key MMﬂhwwmmmm. Heena Gera % concamed or
interssted in he proposad Resolufion.

Birief profe of Ms. Heena Gea i given eiow for reference of the member-
mmm.m-mwnaucmmmmmim.

The Bearnd recommends Bw Ordinary resolution s&l forthinsem o, 6 of the noboe for approval of e members.

temNo. T
Thhﬂmmmdhmﬂmmwm@md% josirv Bansal & Azsocizies, Cost
m.amumwummﬂ&wn;muﬂumﬁ . SB000F- per anrwam for both
tanits for the financial vear ending 371 March 2071,
mmmmmﬁmmﬁmmmmammmmmnmym
muuemﬁmmummmuumwumﬂm
dml‘la conent of e Mmembers is sought for passing mﬁmmﬁﬁmﬂmhhhm?m‘lﬂmhw
IETINErs.

Mo of the Direciors and Key Managenal Personnel of the Company and thee missves is concamed of inferestad. financially or
mwwmmmmhthmmmmmnmdmm

Item No. B
mmummshummwmmmmwmsmummmmmmmmm
up o the Dase of G Ainal Ganeral
Aspuﬁﬂm14i1n]+:fmﬂmmies.id,m13.mwmmwmhamﬂmhﬁlmjm
on the Board of 2 company
mmmumnmmnhmdmmum149.15u.152m
mmwmdmmmuhmmm1mwummmm;hmh
Wa%mmmmW&wm%uﬂmmmmu
WMamhmmmmuumummrhmm
ﬂh;hm"mmrmmm' under Sacion 160 of the Compansss Mmfs.mmwhhaim ing his candicatung 3= an

In the gpanion of the Boand o ;mshmﬁ:s e E Mmia.rquieg
Appoiriment and Oualifications Directors) Rules et Requiation 15{1 Lising Eppoindmant
‘um e company and are independent of fhe s A.u;:n'”dl‘lﬂw Bppointment Sh. Sunder

Independent Direcion of i
Lal (D no (O003T04) hfﬂpﬂﬂ!hﬂkmhm:hmﬂ office of fhe during the business
mnmwmﬁq&.hmmmmﬁummmmhﬁmmhw
mmu{mlm ﬁﬂ?mhll of e vancy ] .;mﬁmﬁ! Emma;mhrp;a'mm‘: '
hit presence on e boad varyusefud,

remoie g-voling penod begine on Sunday, 20 Seplembar il 09.00 AM. and ends on Tuesday, 22nd Seplember u
impn.numua-mmmuﬁsmwmumm.
ﬁmlrmym&rﬁq - .

vous elecironically on & onsists of “Twd Steps” which are mentioned below:
m%nm- amﬁmw?"mmm
Siep 2. Cast yourvore o NEDL e-Violing system.
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How to Log-n to NSOL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the following URL:
m:mm.mwmmapmwmmmam.

Z &mthﬂmwmhMﬂMdﬁmmmwwmhmm
“Shareholders' section.

3. Ammﬂm.huﬂh“mmm,mﬁmﬂmﬂahhmm;
ghowm on the screen
mm,ﬂmmthmme.m.mmhg-hﬁwm.mm
mmmmmw.mmmmﬂsmmmmpummmm
a%hhpandmmpwmﬁﬂm?wcmmmmm.

4. Your User ID detalls ane given below
Manngs of holding sfwames La, Demat Wour User ID
_AMNSOL or COSL) or Physical . :
8) For Mamiers who hobd shares in | ummnmwawmm
demat acomunt with NSDE For examplo if your DF 1D is IN3OG™ and Client ID s
125" then your user ID-is (NI00=== 13"
EjFEhlunbu:-Mhdume 16 Beneficary ID
T wth TS Fu-mﬂmmm-w—mﬂmm
= _ro;:-userl'ﬂ-ii__iz e T ==
c} Fior Membors holding shares mwmmFﬁme
In Physscal Fosm, the
For exampie i fobio numoer is 001 amnd EVEN 5
107456 than user 1D 8 101456001

1. Your password detsils are given below:
a) kunﬂaadymgm:dh&%gm“mmmm&gmdwmmmmm.

b IlmmmNSDL}Ummniwmmm_ will need o retrieve the ‘intial password which was
Mhm.mmmmmmﬂmmmnmmmwmu
system will force you to change your password

=] Hmmm@mﬁﬁdm

O emai ID is registered in mmﬂamﬂimm.m'ﬁﬂmim
Lmﬁmmn.Tmmﬂ;immmmﬂsmﬁmmmmmmmmn

Z TmmmhmMMmmwmmﬁmdmﬂmwmfmehwmmmm:

a} Click on “Forgot User Details/Password (Il you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL}Dpﬁmlvahlﬂemmwuﬂng.md.mm.

&) M_MMmeiﬁmmwﬂmhmmlmmm
W evoling nsdl com.

c} ﬂmnnﬂmﬁmgﬂhmgaﬁmm IO, can send a request 8 gvotingi@ned cg.in

d) gmbasmdmmmDTmemwmmhghhmmmmh&mw

i § WMWM,Mmthmmm'wmmhmm

4. M.mwmmd*miugh'hm
Ammuﬂmmiwn'mmmﬁr\bﬁuﬂm

Dwtails on Step 2 Is glven below:
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Hwhuumrm%nhﬂymﬁlo—'ﬂu&uwm?
1.

@@ Ak

General Guidelines for shareholders
1 !

tiadl 5.3

Aler successful login 3 Step 1, you wil be abile (050 the Homa page nh-%tg.ﬁlntm&hhm;. Then, click
onActive Vioting Cycles.
MﬂﬁﬁmHMMMWCEHJM*ﬂhdhbnmﬂhumnﬂufﬁ?nﬂHWWutmmg
shares and whose voling cycls is in Bolve status.

MWﬂmhmmmmmwm.
Nmymmmady!ub\l’uﬁ»gash«*ﬁ:&umﬂum.

Canmmmhysehmwmmi.n assent or dissent, venfyimodify the number of shares for
Mmmmﬂdmmwtﬁﬂ(mwnﬂmeM'ﬂﬂm
MW.MWMMMFIMM
MMmmmmﬂhmmwMWMmhmmmﬂnmﬂﬂmm
&mmmhm“mﬂhﬂﬂ_mﬂnﬂhﬂh«eﬂbuﬁdﬁmm.

Institutional sharehoiders (i.e. other than individuals, HLIF, NRI elc.) are required o send scanned copy
wmmﬁmmmuMmmmmmmmmmwummwummmmmmmeMmﬂmmudm
mmmﬁm}mmEMbm_ummwmmw.m
with 8 copy marked to evotingfnsdloo.in,
hhmmmmmmmmwmmmmmmmmm
mm_mummmnmmmmwmnmh
e cormect passwond. In such an event, you will ngwd togo through the *Forgot User Details/Passwond?

mhmmmmmmmWMMMhmHﬂﬁ
mmmdemmmﬁmmmmmhmm:

Inmm“rﬂdhwmmummeﬂnm,mﬂm,wmwdh
ﬂmmﬁmtfmﬂaﬂb&ﬂ.ﬁﬁhtsﬂmmﬁnﬂmumn card), AADHAR [salf attecied
Wmdlﬂwm:wmnw&rwﬂnﬂm
hmﬁmmhﬂh&mm.pmmmn:1smmn+wuﬁdﬂ i
D), Name, clienl master or copy of Consclidated mwm[ﬂmmm
card), m;ﬂmedmﬁmlbﬁmmHWm

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: -
Than-mduaha—‘ubmgmhmgrﬂm.ﬁﬁu hmmmmmmhma-
woling.

Onily those Members/ sharsholders, who will be presant in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
mmmmmmwmammmmmmmmmm
L ehigibrle 1o vole Brough - Voling system in the AGA.

Hﬁrbargmrum\mmnﬁmtaa-hh&qﬂ be eligitde to attend the/AGM. However, thay will not be
aligible 1o vobe st the AGM.

The detads of the person who may be conacted for any grievances connecisd with the faciity for e-Voling on the
Mﬁnﬂﬁuﬂwhhmmmhwm.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

MMmummmmmmmemthﬂﬁm
login for kepging info the e-Voting system of NSDL,

mmwumnm@wmhmm,
F-.rmhhhna_mﬂ be required 1o alkew Camers and use Infemet with good speed 1o avoid any disturbance

. L .
mmmmmhmmmmnnmmmmmmm
mmmmmluwcmmmeaﬂwm
mmmhmeﬂWmmmmmmmﬂm
&85 8 mw“Mmmmmﬂmmm@MWWd
molile number at (company emad id)..
ﬁmmmmmmmmmmmmmnm
WWMMWWMW.WH,mwmmmﬂLM
same will i napbed by the company suitabiy,
MmmmmmﬂmﬁaWHmmﬁMnmm
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Details of Directors appointment/ re-appointment in Annual General Meeting to.
MMMINQ%MWMHWMWB]MMH

Name of Director Eh., Jai Prakash Sh. Harvindar Mz, Heena Gera 5h. Sunder Lal
Kzushik Singh Chopra

HWM1W‘M 00125851 DBEL4ETT D003

Mumber (DN

Date of Birth & Age | 05101550863 Yr | 2o 560658 17 10031998822 vr | 03051559 & 80 years

Date of Appointment | 18062010 13051504 23022017 10X

Qualifications MSc_Physes Chartured Accountani | B.com fom Deb Uskersdy | __B.Com. & FCS

Expertise He i retred IAS officer | He & = guslifed Chariersd | She & a Commene He = a Commerce

of he Govemmen of Accounianl and is having | gradusie from Delh graduate from Pumahi
Inda and e s Wel (more than 35 years'| Linversity, exportss LUiniversity & gualifier
experienced and |wxperience n Finasce.|in Finance and Company Secrelary,

possesses expeise m |Accounle, Froject|accounts, expertise N Finance,
samenestration, busmess, | mplementios. admesiaion accounts, pollufions
& entrepreneurship | designing, sanstructios, NOITTS
Quiibes. He has gol | spsren, Comeecal Baniiy
special alerd for Fisk |, Desc & indec fmcakon st
management Expenss b overal mamgerent.
Starehclding of L NL Nl NL
Lirecior in the Company
Relafonsnp with oiher | ML WL NL NL
directors and KNPs of
¢ Comany
Listof catsice Directorsiips| Piocadly Suger and Alied 1 Py St ot e L | WL Aglow France Limied
o0 Appoisiment Dt | ingusines iz 2 Vi Tenfle L
3 g Bualiech Pz L.
4 Crent Cref Iy Linded.
£ Johu nted Pl Limieed.
8. So0n-H-5ure Foldings L
Chasimanshipl Membership | 1 omrlon 1, Al Commies-Memoer | WL NL
of Commities Remugraion Commizes. | 2 Siskehoider Reliionshn
Memter. Commaiee-bemon.
£ Saghehaier Aslafiorshp | 3 Corporals Sooal
Commitee Member fesporshily Commilee-

b




Plecadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Share Hoiders,

mnw;hmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwwmu
the Company for the year ended 3151 March 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rs. In lacs)
Consolidated Standalone
Particulars 20138-20 2018-19 | 2019-20 _2018-18
Total income 32082 BB 3808614 | 30982.18 3808614
increase jidectease of Stock in trade (1553.72) 44897 | (1553.72) 448 57
Profit before Interest 32215 358780 | 4073.49 360416
Depreciation. Tax & Exceptional items
Less : Interest 14584.55 1659 42 1484.53 1659.40
Depreciation 1314.78 1255.36 131478 1255.38

Profit befors Tax 112282 673.02 | 1274.18 685.40
Provision for Tax 391,76 252,63 391.7E 252,63
Daferred Tax {695.45) {94.38) | (695.45) (94.39)
Earier years T1.08 (2081} 7i.08 {20.91)
MNet Proft 1355.43 53568 | 1311679 552.07
Transfer 10 Profit & Loss &/ 1355.43 53568 | 1316.79 552.07

1) Review of the operations of Sugar Mill

a) Sugar Mill :

&Wmﬂmmﬁmmhmﬁmnmm—wMﬂmwwwcbsadnn
Dimm.mmumwmamhhﬂmmmum:

201 | Seagon 20182019 |
166 148
1535500 5002200
RIVET 9.5
B18300 539152

* Recovery of sugar is low due to producton of B heavy molasses,

L‘mri'lgmEaason,ﬁmmmupmmedfoﬁﬁﬁdmmmﬁd?EMquhtahdmm.m&mrm
mwaimmmmmwwmw.m.mmmm
33%614quintals of molasses 3t an aversge recovery of £.51.The Sugar unlt of the company has
mwwmam:mz_ummmmdaMpdewmm

b Distillery

The Distilliery has produced 28,77, 786 cases of Maita, under Country liguor category. The brands of the
distillery ie. Maha 50 Degree proo! continue to be well accepted by the pecple and have become popular
brand in the State of Haryana,

The Company has produced Tﬁ&smm%wﬂgsmw&mwm&esnfwruﬂaruhﬂymm
Indian Made Foreign Liquor (IMFL) category, The company is under process of making mare Indian made
Tareign Bquor (IMFL) category. The distillery division has achieved a lumover & other income of Rs. 15311.88
facs & has eamed a nel profit of Rs. 1081,17 Lacs

The compary has also produced 2318.05 quintals of CO2 Gas.

c} Malt Plant

The 10 Kilo Liters per Day Makt Plant 1o produce Malt Spirit made from Barley s running perfectly. The quality
of Malt Spirit produced thereat is of very high standards. The unit has produced 13, 47,053/ bulk fiters of Mall
Spiril during tha year 2018-20,

d} Ethanel

Durring this year the company has produced 2417044 bulk liters of Ethanol from Molasses/ Grain | EMA which
haz been supplied varous o manufsctuning companies.

2. Dividend

Your Directors are pleasad o recommend an equity dividend of Rs. 0.20 per share of the face value of Rs,
10,00 for thefinancial year ended 315t March, 2020,
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Plccadity Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

If spproved wm%ﬂmmmem.ﬂnnmﬁeﬂeﬂﬂmﬁng.m above equity dividend will be
paid lo thosesharshoiders whose names shall appear in the Register of Members as on the Book Closure
m&;.Themaquﬂymmmngoﬁrmewwwmm-mmMEmdﬁs.T.ﬂ-ﬂ,ﬁ?.BSE.

3. Share Capital

¢s«mmmrmmcmmny

Subsidiary

Duﬁngmeyearﬂmmnymwdhshﬁrﬁdhh. Clearvision Media India Private Limited as it did not
mmanymrﬁﬂm.HmmhsﬂhimmMBmmmwﬂm
end of year.

Assotiate Company

The Wymmmmm&ewdmwwm. Mis. Ficcadly Sugar and Alied
mmmm.m.mmmwmmmuﬁmmm.mmun
Hnmmmmnr&mmwnmwmdmmmmmm
under. the performance and financial position mm&:ﬁarie-wmsudmmmmamm:m I Form
AOC- and marked as “Annexure-C to the Annusl Report.

5. Consolidated Financial Statement

A3 required umwMmewahmmumme}z1 an
consobdated Financial Statements read with AS-23 o accounting for investments in Associates, the Audited
mnsdﬂatedhmﬁalsmsemmmmhmﬁmwm

6. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

(a) Appointment/Re-appointment of Director.

Ms. Bhawana Gupts, Direcior, hasrﬁigmdﬂmmmﬂﬂwmsﬁpufmumqw.ui 142019,

5h. Hanvinder Singh Chopra re-appointed as Managing Director of the Comparny w.e.f 02nd August, 2020 for
nwwmmmmmmwdmhmmmnmmm.

Ms. Heena Gera appointed as additional Mon-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f 20th December, 2018
and heokd office up to the ﬁ:wmmnﬂng.i.musiﬁemrajhhaﬁua b proposed 1o be appointed as Direclor iable

Mz, Madhu Sharma was appointed as additionsl director of tha Company w.e.f from 29.05.2019 and she had
resigned from the post of directorshin of the Company w.e.f 01st July, 2019,
hmmmmmsﬂcﬁmﬁzmmmmmmammmmmmm
Company, Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik, Non-Executive Direclor of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing
MMMMMWWMQWMWML

Sh. Sunder Lal has been appointed as Independent Director we £, 01.04 2020 Indepandent Directors have
submitied thewr disclosyure 1o the Board that they fulfid all the requirements as to qualify as an independent
directnr under section 149 (6} of the Companies Act 2013 &16(1) (b) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Desclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Dirsciors of
mmymmmmmmmmmmwmmn
fulfill their duties s Independent Direciors.

In terms of sections 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with, the Rules framed thei under, independent
mmwﬂmmawmmmwhmmmmmmrwmmm
databank mantained by the Indian Irestibute of Corporate Affairs (HCA),

(b}  KeyManagerizl Personnel.
mmnmmmmai.mnmmmmmmmmw
Pamammmcﬂmhmwmmmmmmmmzﬂu

g

MName Designation

Sh. Hanvinder Singh Chopra g Direcion
Ms. Bhawana 2 %g :

Sh. 1 # sof Financial Offecer

Ms, Anchal Madaa Company Secretary
S;me:ﬂ Company ry2
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Piccadily Plccadily Agro industries Limited

* Ms. Bhawana Guphmsignel:lfmmepcstnfcutmw SmemmehﬂFmﬂanﬂhwufm
Company w.e.! 01stApril 2019,

#5h, Des Raj Pahwa appointed as Chief Financisl Officer of the Comparny w.e.f D8th May, 2010

& Ms. Anchal Madaan appointed 8s Company Secratary w.e.f 08th May, 2019 and she resigned from the
poston 01stJuly, 2019,

ISh.AshmshShmmmhmdasCmmySeumdmcmywnj14thuvmber.ED19.

T.Number of meetings of the Board

hiermmlvidualy.mrﬁmmbdismy mmmlwmm.Mam
mmwmmmmnmmwmmwmmu
mwmmwmmiEMhmmmdmm.

11. Deposits
menyhsmmmdmymmmwmmmmM.Fmbmthm
mmmdﬁapmrﬁﬂmmﬁmﬁﬁwmwmm.

12, Risk Managemant

13. Audit Committee
mwnmmmmum.mmmunmmﬂwmmmwms
Exscutive Director, viz, Sh, Vinod Dada as Chairman, Sh.mmwmmsmma
Mmmmummmmmﬁmwmmﬂmmmm.mmm
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of meeting held, attendance, among MmmWWhmmmm
Report.

14. Nomination and Remuneration Committes
mmmmummmsmﬁmﬁadmmmmmwmmmmmmmm
Bammmmdammaﬂmmwmmmmmmmmum.

b. Secretarial Audit
FummMpmmmmmmwmmmismmumm
wmuwmm;nmzmnwmmwwmw.
mmmeMWMMﬂwmhmmem-m.
mmmwhhﬂwﬂdmmm-mhmmmﬁsmpm&rm‘.

Whﬁ:ﬁixmn‘adeamm!ﬂmmmimmﬂWm.MMMaMhmqh
vacancy in the office of woman anmm,nhmwmwmmmeum
eﬁmnmwmwmmmmuﬁmmwmmmmmmﬂMm.
Mmmma&mu&nﬂfﬁiﬂd.
mﬂmwnymﬂmwymwlmmrﬁmwamﬁqm“mﬂim
TMNN&BMHMHMWMMMMMMMMWE&EHWMWMMW

e CostAuditors
Mﬁmdmemmmﬂmmmwﬁhﬁvaﬂaﬂ.MI
mmasmwmmﬂmmmmmammuwawwmw
ww?ﬁ?ﬂ-ﬂ}ﬂ.ﬂhﬁawﬁﬁmﬂ,ﬂmﬂmammrﬂsmmmamdwwh
appointment
m»mdanmmmmmnuﬁsammofmmmmmcmm&m}m,
2014.Dammmmﬁmpayaﬁewﬂﬂmlm=hasbmmhrhﬂHMEﬂﬂwmy.
mumummﬁmmhmmhmmmmmw.

17.Amounts proposed to be carried to Reserves
Pmﬁn;hrsofﬂmmnuwnmhbewhmmbemmﬂm{tﬂmw
performance of the company.

Iﬂ.mmﬂnﬂﬁmw.THMothrpﬁmmFm“EmWwﬁnpmw:

AS required under Saection 134 {Exm]nlmﬂmhmmwﬁerMMhﬂdhmﬂm
:m:mmu,mhﬁmﬂﬁmmmwmﬂmdmmwmmmw
Wemmmwwm.saWWMMMmmmw'mmﬂ
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19.Centracts of Arrangements with related Parties

Pursiant Io section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accourts) Rules
2014, the coniracts or amangements enterad into by the comparny with related parties have been done &t arm's
mmmminmmmdmmnmmmmmmmmam
188. Hence no particulars are being provided in Form ADC-2 gs per Annexune-C .-

20.Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
MMM.WMWMMWMNWQE%1MMNM
Act 2013 are given in the mmmemesmmns,mmmsmmmm
year.

21. Internal Controls

The company's ‘intermnal Conirol system is commensurale with its size, scale and complexities of its
mm.MMMnmﬁmuwddﬂim;mfmhmmweﬂmm
the intemal controd system and sggests improvemants 1o strengthen the same. It also reviews the Internal
Auditreports,

22. Changs in the nature of business
Duiring the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the company,

23. Extract of Annual Return
The information required under section 134(3} (a) of the Companies Act 2013{the Acl) read ingether with
section 82{3) of the Act regarding extract of the Annual retum i given in Annexcure Dof this report.

24. Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) Committee-CSR Report

Your Directors have slready constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprising of
Sh. Vinod Diada as the chalrman, Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra & Sh. Akhil Dada as other members.

As part of its mitistives under “Corporale Social Responsibifity” (CSH), the company has contributed entine

235, Management Discussion and Analysis &Corporate Governance& Policies

Pursuant lo regulation 34 QEIdEEBI{Lisﬁngﬂbigaﬁmwmmm}mm. Managemant
discussion and Analysts, Corporate Governance Report and Audiors cenificate regarding compliance of
mﬂmammmmmﬂmmmuw‘w.

Your board hes in socordance with the requiremants of Companies Act 2013 8SEB| {Listing obiigation and

dhmrﬂmb&ﬂnﬂdmmﬁgmm.

Ywmmmhmﬁmﬁhhmmmﬁﬂmmmmmﬂ&ﬁﬂl {Listing obligation and
dbdaamm#mlzﬂﬁ,mﬂWMnﬂﬂmmmm.msm
me,mwmsmmmwsgmhwﬂw.

EEMBWFWQHMWMW&}
mmm:vuimmmmymﬁmmmmmmmmwm{u 10) of
m1nmmmrdmmgm@wm&hm}_mmu hl.ar-dh
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27.Reporting of Frauds
There wefe no instances of raud during the year under review, which required the statulory Auditors Lo repart
1o ihe Audit Commitiee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of Actand rutes framed thersunder,

28. Insurance
The Company has taken adequate Insurance policies for its assets against the possible risks like firg, flood,
pubdic kabdlity, marine etc,

H,Fnﬁcymnmalhmsmmufmnﬂwtphuwmum?mhlbmmmm
2013)
mewmmmmmnmmammmmmanw.
mwm&wmmmmmmmwmmammmm.
exploitation M.Tuwmﬁmmwmmamﬁqm
mnrmmmWMhmmmuﬁimmmmWHMwﬁ
mmm.mmmemmmmmmmm.mw
comimiites rswmmmumwwwmmammn
mﬁMme.mmemdmmmmbmeMMM
the companny.
Uwigmmarﬂadﬂﬂlh@Eﬂ?ﬂ.NumﬁmthmnﬂMmmﬁmhym
COmparny,

3. Employees and Industrial relations

The relation betwean the management and employees are healthy and cordial. There is transparency in the
M@Wmmmmmmmadmmamuw.

Disclosure required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act.2013 read with Rule (1) of Companies
[Appaintment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) rules 2014 is as under

&r.no jinformation required Input

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median Please refer Annmxure G-1
remunreration of the employees of the comparny for the
fnancial vear,

Z The percentsge increass in remuneration of each Direcior, Please refer Annexure G-2 ||

Chiel Financial officer , Company Secretary o manager,
if amy in the financial yaar

=X The percerntsge increase in the median remunerstion of 85.03
employess in the financial yeer,
|4.
5

The number of permanent empicyees on e roils of Company 142
Average percentite ncrease already made in the salaries of Average
empiyees other (han the managenial personnal in the last 5.51 increasein
financial year and its companison with the percentile increase sataries of non-managerial

i the managerial remuneration snd justification thereof and personnel:

point out if ihere are any exceptional creumstances The salary increases are a
inCredse in the managertal remunerstion functions of vanious factors due o
human development policies.

increase of
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1 Affirrsation that the remuneration is 23 per the remuneration The remuneration paid o the
policy of the company Direciors is as perthe
remunerabion policy of the compary.
T Statement showing the name of every employsa of the The particutars of employess and
COMDany who- relaled disclosures:
{i)if employed throughout the firancial year, was in recaipt of Interms of the provisions of saction
remuneration for that year whech, in the aggregate . was nol 15712} of the Companies Act 2013,
less than sindy Lakh rupess. read with rule 5{2) & 5(3) of the:
{a} if emplgyed for the part of financsal year, was in receipt of Compsansess | Appoariment and remunesgtion
remuneration for any parlof that yearata of manageria personneljRules
rate which, in the sggregate was not less than five lakh Amendment 2016, the names of
rupees per month, emphoyees drawing remuneration
(i} if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt in excess of the kmits set outin
of remiuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, oras the: said rules forming part of
the case may ba , ata rate , inthe aggregale, it in excess this report, is given in the
of that drawn by the Managing Direclor or Whole-time annexure 1o this report.
Director or Manager and holds by himself or aiong with his &5 per Annexure G-3,
spouse and dependent children not kess than two percent of
the equity shares of the company

31, Director's Responsibility Statement

Pursuant o the requirement under section 134 (3) [c) and section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your

Directors hereby reportthat:

a) In he preparation of the annual sccounts, the applicable accounting standerds had been followed
along with proper explanation relating 1o matenal departures.,

B The Directors had sslected such accounting policles and applied them consistently and made
judgment and estimates that are reasonabie & prudent so as to give trpe and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for the
£aid period.

c} The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in @ccordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguanding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting freud and other imegularities

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Account ongoéing concem basis,

&)  The Directors in the case of a isted company had kaid down intemnal financial controls to be foliowed by
the company and that such internal financial controks are adequate and wene operating efectively.

i The Direciors had devised proper systemns o ensure compliance with the provisions of ail apphicable
Ews and that such systems were adequate and operating eflectively.

32. Transfer of Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

The Company has already transferred an amount of Rs, 14,04, 416/~ pertaining 1o unpaid dividend for the year
anding on 31st March, 2012,

33, Compliance with the Secretarial Standards,
The company has duly complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards on the meeting of Board of Directors
(55-1}and General Mestings (S5-2) issued by the Institule of Company Secretaries of indéa (ICS1).

34 Appreciation

Your Directors wish o place on recond their appreciation towards the contnbution of all the employees of the
company and their gratitude 1o the company’s valued customers, farmers, bankers, vendors, for their
continued support and confidance in the company.

For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

Sdf- Sdl-
Place : rh. il Dada {Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Date Wﬂm 1:ae".:"‘Il.h.l'n.l.ﬁ'l'nn H'.'lnaglng Director

DIN Mo. 02321708 DIN No. 00123891
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Form No. MR-3 Annexure A
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Fursuant to Secion 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 end Rule No.9 of the Comparses (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited,
Village Bhadson, Umir indn Road,
Tehsd: Indri, Dt Kamal,
Haryana.

| have conducted thir secretarial sudit of the compiance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence

o good corporale practices by PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED [hersinafier called “the

Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner thal provided me & reesonable basis for evaluating

the corporate conducts/statutony compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verfication of tha PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED books. papers, minuts books,

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the companty and also the information provided by the

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby

regort that in my opinicn, the company has, during the sudit period covering the financial year ended on

March 31, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has

proper Board-processesand compliance-mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the mannerand subject 1o the

raporting made hereinafier,

| have examingd the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums fled and other records maintained by

PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”} for the financial pear ended on March 31, 2020

under the provisions of below mantioned regulations, which were shared with me.

(i} TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under:

(8)  TheSecurites Contracts (Regulation) Acl. 1956 (SCRA") andihe rules made there under;

(W)  The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lawsframed thereunder;

(v} Foreign Exchange Maragement Act. 1585 and the rules and regulations mada there under to the
extent of Foregn Diect Investmenl Owverseas Direc! westment and External Commercia
Bormowings 10 the extent applicable;

(v]  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under theSecurities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Aty

a)  The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acgquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeowers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013.

b The Securties and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiations, 2015

€) The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Defisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the
amendmenis thereof: Mot Applicable. as none of the securites of the company were delisted during
the audit peniod.

dj  The Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009- Not appicable as the company has not issued any securites during the financial
year under raviaw,

&) msmwmmmm{mamﬁwﬂamﬁmwmwm
Applcabie as the company has nol provided amy shame based benefis 1o the employees during the

fi mmwmmwmﬁlmmmdmmjm
mmwvasmmwmﬂmammm{mmww
Regurements) Regulations, 2015~ Not applicable as the company has not lssued any debt securities
during the financial year under review,

g/  The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Reguiations. 1293 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Mot applicable as the
company 5ol regisienad as Regsiario an kssus and Shere TransienAgent during the financial year under revies:.

h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2015 Mot
applicable as the compary has not bought back any ofits securities during the financial year under review,

(¥i) The major provisions and requirements have also bean compliod with as prescribed under all
applicable [ abour laws viz. The Faciores Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Minimum
Wages Acl, 1948, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1985, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State
Insurance Act, 1948, The Employes’s Provident Fund and Miscefaneous Provisions Act, 1952

(vl Enviromment Protecton Act, 1986 and other environmental laws,

(vit} Hazardous Wasie (Management and Handling) Rules, 1989 and the Amendments Rules, 2003.

(ix)  TheAinPrevention and Control of Pollution ) Act. 1951

(x})  TheWater (Frevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clsuses ofthe following:

a) Secretanial Standants issued by The Institute of Company Secretanies of india.
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b) msm{mmwﬁ&mmwmmﬁmmmaﬁm
During the penod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules.
regulations., guidelnes, standards, etc. mentioned above.

Based on our examination and the information recelved and records maintained, | further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituled withpropar batances of Executive Directors,
Mon-Executve Dieciorsand Independent Directors. The changes in the composion of the Board of
Direciors thal ook place during the yesr under feview were in compliance wilh the provisions of the
Aot e acancy nheofice afthe womandiecnnsas e willa delay beyond e proscribed e peniod,

2. Adequate notoe ks given to all directors to schedule the BoardMeetings, agenda and detalled notes on
agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking andobiaining further informeation
and canfications on the agendaitsms befone he mesiing and formeaningful partcipation & themesting.

X All decision is camed through majority while the dissenting members'views, if any, are captured and
recorded a3 part of the minules.

4. The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the companyand on the basis of the compliance
mmﬁwlﬂslhwedhjrmcomplnrwm | am of an opinion that:
are sdequate andprocesses in the company commenswrate with the size
WNMWMM|WMMMWMM nuies,
reguiations and guldelines.
Z. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis. the company has
comiplied with the following lews specifically spplcable 1o the company:
8. SugarCessAct 1982
b Essential Commodities Act, 1955
3 Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982
d Levy Sugar Price Equilization Fund Act. 1576
| further report that. apart from the instances stated above, there wene no instances of:
)] Public/ Rights | Preferential issue of shares | debentures | sweat equity,
(8}  Redemption / buy-back of securities.
(6} Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance 1o Section 180 of the Companies Acl. 2013,
(w)  Merger | amalgamation / reconstructon etc.
collaborations.

[} Foreign technical i
Piace: Chandsgarh KANWALJIT SINGH
Date (1007 2020 FCS Mo, 5801

C P No.: 5870

LIDiN: FOGS901 8000436925

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annaxed as “Annexure A” and forms an integral
partof this report.
“Annexure-A"

Tao,

The Members,

Piccadiy Agro Industries Limited,
Village Bhadson, Umrd Indr Road.
Tehsi; Indri, Distt Kamnal,
Haryana.

My report of even date & 10 be read aloog with thes letter.

: Maintenance of secretarial records is the responaibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audil.

2. | heave followed the audil practices and processes a5 Wers appropniate to obiain reasonable assurance
about the comectness of the contents of secretarial reconds. The venfication was done on lest basis io
ensure that the comect facts are reflecied in secretarial records. | believe that the processes and
practices, | followed, provide a reasonabie basis for my opinkon.

3. I have not verified the cormectness and appropriateness of inancial reconds and books of accounts of
the company.

&, Wherever required, | have oblained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events elc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate end other applcabile laws, rules, regulations, standards
% the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited 1o the extent of verification of
procedures on test basis,

[ Thi secretarial audit report is neither an assurance 8s 1o the futune viability of the comparny nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

=T
Fiace: Chandigarh FANWALJIT SINGH
Date :10.07.2020 FCS MNo. 5801

C P No.: 5870

UDIN: FOOS9018000436525
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS OUTGO IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES 1988,

(&)

U]

(i}
(i)
(B)
(i

men

™~ o o,

=
=

(i)

(<)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The step taken o impact on conservation of enengy:

The Company is continuously working on conservation of energy through innovative
measures and has taken following steps towards the same:

Replacement of old and in-efficient motors and panels to improve efficiency of equipment.
Water circulation arrangement has been done to reduce ground water consumplion. Water
recycle system has been modified. The same will reduce ground water consumption
significantly.

Partiai replacement of conventional lights with LED Light.

Oid Air compressors replaced with new ol free air compressors of high efficiancy.

Steps taken by the Company for utilising altiemate sources of energy: NIL

The capital mvestment cn energy conservation equipment’s: NIL

TECHNOLOGY ABSQRPTION

The efiorts made towards technology absorption

Distribution of improved Varieties of Seeds.

¥aler recycle technology for cooling tower.

Dissemination of technigue of tranche and paired row planting.

To improve upen the rew material efficiency and better quality of its products continuous
up gradation of technology is undariaken,

We have inslalied VFD Motors for energy savings.

We are installing CPU for total water recyling and ETP outiet should be ZLD.

We have installed Planetry Gear Boxes fo the reduce capital power consumption,
Technical Training to our Staff for Emprovment.

Benefits derived as a result of the above.

The above mentioned measures will result in saving of ground water, healthy cane with
higher recovery will be avaiable fo the Company and enhanced income 1o farmers too,

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year): Not Applicable.

Foreign Exchange Earning and Qutgo

Foreign Exchange Eaming 2 Nil

Foreign Exchange Qutgo 1 R=_29.05 lacs for Impon Capital Goods.

Consuliancy Fee & Registration Fee,
For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Sd/- Sdi-
Place : Chandigarh (Akhil Dada) (Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Date : 27/06/2020 Chairman Managing Director.

DIN No. 02321706 DIN No. 00129891
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Annexure C
Form ADC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules.
Shmmmhinnnhmmduf:;mu siatement of subsidiaries/associate
companiesijoint ventures
Bart "A”; Subsidiaries
(infomation in respect of each subsidiary W be presented with amounts n R
5l No. Particulars Detalls
1. Name of the subsidiary CLEAR VISION MEDIA (P LTD
2 Reporting period for the subsitiary concemed, Financial Year
i different from tha holding company's reporting period 2015-20
3, Reporting cumency and Exchange rale as on the stdawe of | INR
the relevant Financial year in the case of fomign subsidaries
4 Share capital 20,000,000
L] FReserves & surplus {3, 950,084)
& Total asseis 18,302,551
T Total Liabiities 18,302.551
B vestmants 16,570,000
5 Tumover il
0 Profit before taxation {125.812)
1. Prowigion for taxation N
T2 Froft aher taxabon (125.812)
13. Proposed Dividend Nil
14, % of sharsholding 100%
Notes:
Jmmmcmmmpmmmmmmmmﬂm
Part *B": Associates and Joint Vertures
wn‘lpmrﬂhﬂuﬂan1ﬂﬂ}ufﬂuEnmpu\h-:ltt.ﬂl‘!nﬂndhﬂh“dﬂiﬂnmpan’.llﬂdm
res
Kame of associates!loint Ventures Phecadily Sugar & Astin Excavation and Madya
Adlied Industries Lid | Mining Private Lid. Beverages LLP
1. Latest auclied Balance Shest Dats J0NM J.03M00 .03 2020
1, Shares of Associatel Joint Venturss.
heid by the company on the year end
Mo, BL41.936 10,000 SO0
Amgunt of iInvesiment in Assaciales/ 16.21.27 636 1.00,000 10.55.000
Joint VenlureExtend of Holding IETR 5000%: S0.00%
3 Descriplon of how there 5 significant influance | Rster Note Refer hote Rister Nots
4, Net worth attributable 10 shaneholding 548 42 567 (ITTETAT) TAETS
as par kates! audited Balance Sheat
ProftfLoss for he year
i. Cormsiderad in Consolidslion 179885 {57,199, 347) [F2205)
& Mot Considersd in Consolicdation

Motes: 1.ﬂmusigiﬁcam:ﬂheruﬂmmmdwm_
FOR FICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LTD.

Sl
Flace: Chandigarh (Akhil Dada) {Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Ciate: 27-06-2020 Chairman Managing Director
DIMN Mo. 02321706 DiN Na. 00129891
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Annexure - D. |

FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 32 (3) of the l:nmpan_inhcl. 2013 and rule 12({1) of the Company (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014,

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. ] CIN LOT11SHR 1 954 PLCO32 244
Z_| Registration Dals 25041904
3. | Name of the Company PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[] of the Cm-m-rr Company Limiled by shaneson Govermment
3 [ Address of he %m offics & contact detals . S
Kamal, Haryana (India)-134102
01744-271859, 271653
&. | Whether listed company Yes
7| Name, Address & conlact detass of the Register | ADhiprs Capial L
& Transfer Agent. if any. A-3BT Dillkhush Industrial Area, G.T Kamal Road
Azadpur, Dedhl- 110033
01141411130 Fax:011-42300930
8. | Emad Id of the Company p i
4. | Websits WWW ECEOID.COMm
il. PRINCIPAL BUSHESHMWHEEGFTHECDHFAHHAIHEWMMM 10 % or
of the by of stated)
5. | Namrw and Description of NIC Code of the Product/sarvice % 10 fotal tumover of the comaany
Ho.| rin products | services
1. | Sugar 0721 61.68
2 |Distilery 5 ER-WEEF — 3§37
IL.LPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
5. | Mame and address CINLLPIN Hodding/ S of Appication
Mo | of the Company Subsidiary | shares Section
IAssocte ]
17 | Clear Vizion Media DAY Subsidiary 100 Section Z(B7)
Private Limited PTC170558 of the Companies
At 2013
2 | Astin Excavation and LHO2000L2009 FAESOCEIE 50 Sechon 2{6)
Mining Private Limited PTCA90848 of the Companies
Act 2013
3 | Piccagily Sugar & Aled Industies Lis424PB 1003 Associaie | 35.87 Section 2(E)
Limited PLCOM3137 of the Compannes
Act 2013
4 | Madya Beverages LLP BAP-A315 Agsociats a0 Section 2(6)
of the :
Al 2013

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERM
&Category-wize Share Holding

" Investment are sold during the year
{Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

of M. of Sl gl o the Degining of iy N o Shares gl f e ol o B %Chang
m« Pesttdpary T P ittt during
the year
Demat (Physes] Tetw | Sof | Demal | Prymcd] o % of
Shares Toal Shares Total
A Fromoier 5
11 Iodian
3] Individual HLE nsregdl o | ovovee| 2er Iosmeoee] o | zisrmoe | oA o
bl Contl Govt I ] o 1 1 ] 2 ] =
) Stme Gy ] ] ] 1 ] ] ] ] ]
) Bodes Cop. s 0 | snmm| o [emnme| 0 | e | an i
B EaxdslFl ] ] [ ] ] ] ] ] ]
Ay oty T ] ] 0 ] 7 ] ] =
Total sharshokfing of Promoter (&) | 66820072] 0 | ooesoorz| 7080 |=ema0rz] 0| eemeooz | o il
B. Public Sharwholding
1, Insthiors ] (] [ o ] ] o [ ]
3l Wkl Funcs T ] ] 7 ] 0 ] ] ]
B Eanksl ] ] 0 T | a0 ] 130 ] =]
) Certral Gowt ] A o ] 0 ] 1] 1 i
o St Govis] ] o ] ] ] o ] ] ]
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) Venha Casisl Funds 0 [ o ] 0 1 [ 0 Ml
fi immsance Companies [ G o o 0 a 0 ] ]

| gl Fis [ ] o 0 o ] ] ] nd
ht F Funds a ] [ ] [ 0 il
0 Ofters {secity] [} B 1] L] ] B '] ) ol
Substotal ([Bj1)- 0 B b 0 1300 ] 1300 o Wi
[ Nominstisutions
3} Bodes Cop JSTETY | BEO00 | 053071 | 450 | weised | o) soezmdE | 143 a
A Indan 0 '] 1] L] 2 o o ] NL
i) Owvergess [ o ' [] k] L) o o N
bl Incedusis [ [ g 0 [] [ [] I ML
I Indvisl shaneokiers HOITAT | MTE3M6) 0370063 | 9e | eSvaes2 | SXMie nEDDE | 1253 258
holging nominsf shane cagsial
upio Rz, 7 s
i) indioual sharshoiders 12ebeti| 12000 | 130aTet | t3ed | r3decos| isoeo0| t3sBaTEs | 42 041
holding: reseral sthare capttal n
excest of Ry 7 bikh
£ Offwrs (xpechyl (HUE] ®HE | 0 | mew | 0 | T | 0 | ol | oa [T
Non Resident Indians S | 15N | e 069 | 545413 | 115000 AEDE13 o L
Overseas Corporle Sodies ] [ [ a 0 0 0 ] Nl
Fonsgn Netorss K] ] [ 0 ] [ [ [ M|
Clearing Wemiers 7 o | = | om | Z%e0 0 ms | oo 0
Tnsts a ) ] a Q 2 o ] Wil
Foregn Bodes - O R 8 [ [ g | meEx o 171630 038 0.18
Sub-iotal [BKE)-- T1BE0A0| STBAT 1G] T MO208| 7010 | T1TEI4RE| SEAGATE ZTMTIE | 2500 i
Total Puthc Shareholdng Tesieag) 5787 6| drdeana| 2040 | 2iveaTae| seagdve] 27isER0S L
(BB EA
IC. Shares heid by Custodian for [ 0 0 [ ] 0 7 [ il
G0Rs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+8+C) BEGEEE4 5?!&!'!5'% 00 | BRESaAEd M‘H BEIFOEE0 o N
b Sharsholding of Fromoter
- T o s e
during ihe yasr
ha. ol % ol okal ol Srams Mool | Roliobl | %ol Shaees
Shares Srowes ol Plexiged Shares | Shares of Piesiged |
e comgany | [ entumbered e ErCumbsne]
i Iolnl shared Ty = iotal
shares
1 | Suldharmae Vashshia J1ITRER 22,88 il HITEaNEE| EI6G Nl Nl
2 | Prachi sefty 00000 [Fi] 1] 20000 [E1] ]
3 | Peecadiy sugar & allod indid. 4 .00 Hil 4 .00 ] Hi
4 | Soonnoee holdings b, 564552 45 L] 1] 3346 [T o
5 | Prcadly Holels Prvaty id, 13T4TIEA 1457 i 1304 5T [ Bl
Tol GoOR00TZ|  TUS0 ] o T Ni ]
t; Change in Fromoters” Shareholding (please specity,  thers is changs)
1) Thera is no change in fhe promoters Shamholding
: €] Shareholding Pattem of top ten Sharehoiders:
[Qther than Directors, Promobers and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)
For Each of the Top 10 Sharsholdery Mo, ol %% of wial shares of the company
S| At the begiriing of the year 14719,
1 M Finanoal Seraces Limied ETe .08
. Ivesior Educabon and Proksciion Foand TEE 297
3| Ahishek Seghvi 345000 03
L Many Eangim 333500 k]
s | Sogetas 391048 535
§ | Ramesssmer dsverchand Jain 125000 ]
T | Mhadan Brancrocd Mok 708 .28
B | Marpahs And Lada ] 028
] Praash Hargarmal Jan 216193 423
10| Prakaen Lachhwani 180837 020
Totsi TosssaT Bal
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AL tw wnd of thw year YOV,
1 | invesior Educsiion and Protecion Fond JETE 257
2 | M Financidl Seraces | mmited ZEOETEL 277
3 | Marju Singhi L2500 045
T |Gt Snghw ATH000 (2]
|5 | Famesh Kamar Javerchand Jan EiE] [
£ |Sapovas F=n 035
7 | Tejash Finstock Prvais Larited EEiE ]
B | Madan Bregchand Meiwani 26ET0E ¥ |
§ | Manishe Add Lode 763363 ]
10| Prakash Sasandas Lachimwani ZETET [F]
Totsi TGRSR By
¢} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Shareholding of each Directors and alme Curnuiaive:
each Key Managerial Personnel o Fe vear (1002019 e e N2
Mo of ghaves % ol lnial P o ghares % ol ol
shares of e shares of e
FOTRATY Ty
1 B, Hanvnder Singh Chogra a [ [ []
7| S A Cada [ 0 0 7
3 | S Vinod Daca 10000 [ 10000 [T
4| Sh s Parsh Kaushik ] g [ [
5 Ms. Heens Gers Q [] [
[] 5n Dol Pama ] [1] [:
7 | Sh Ashudosh Sharma 0 0 g [
B | M= Anchaal Madan 7 0 0 [
g | 5h Sunderls [ [ 0 [
Shanmcholding of Key Managerial Personael:
of sach Shacehoiding & the Cumuilatve Sharsholding durng
m%m mnﬂmm e Year 11032020
e of shares % of ol Ma. of shares % of izl
snareg of the sares o e
sompany oy
1| 50 Farvnder Srgn Cropra ] 1] [ i
2 M. Bhawsna Gupla o B 1] a
3 5h. Dosrm Pawa [ o o (|
4 5n. Astunsh Shanma o 1 =] a
5 | Ma Anchasl Madsn o 0 [ 0

V] INDEBTEDNESS -ndebisdness of the Company inchading inizrest outsmanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Sacured Loars ‘Unsecuned Deposas Toal
BSHNg JEpOstE Lears Indubigdness
IndEbieoness & e begannng of e bnanoal year
i} Poancipai Amourt 766, 30.905 16,22 54 BA6 0 3EEDe TR
i infievest dus but not pad 0 0 0 L]
i} inienest accued bal nof dus 520805 1273018 o 758N
Total {reirviil) 1T.71807H 16,3537 a2 [} 065861
Change I Indebiedness curng he financal year
* Addsion STESM TG [1] [1] STEEMTIR
|~ Flecchion LTSO8 | 1208017 g L6 66T
Het Charge 37,5498 250 12380178 L] 25/50,18.102
e ol he & ol the lirknrsal yei'
[} Prewsnal Amount 5557 38 186 3,59,84.708 o 5840 70 Fod
L] ImesEst due but nol pasd o o "] 0
W) lmevest scorued but not tue o 306,045 [ 3,006,045
Totad ji+i] 555738185 R N ) L) BALIAN
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMMNEL-

A Remuneration to Mansging Director, Whole-time Directors andior Manager

SNo. | Paritulars of Remuneraiion Mama of MD Tatal
Harvinder Singh Chopra
i {Grogs salan

1a) | Salany a5 per provisions coniained n secion 1711 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 1.12.20,000 1.12.20 000
Bl | Welue of permussites w/s 1702 Income-tax Act. 1351 - a

Ich | Profis in beu of saiary under sechon 173} income- tax A 1661 - =

Stock Dption - =
Swean Eguty - -
Coymmession - -

- 88 '% of prodt

- oiners, specly .,
5 (Others. meass Epecly
Tom A 11220000 1.12.20.000
Ceding Be par the A1 = -

B. Remuneration to other directors

Eho  Penodees of Remunersion Name: of Direciors Totai Amoun!

o e Ira

1 independani Direcinn
[Fea for sending pO&TT ComMIles Meslngs N
Commesson
Onhers, plaase specify
Total %)

2 Other Non-Execusvm Dweciors
Fet Ex alerdeyg boat tomwiles meckn
Commession
Omers piease specty
Total {1
Total B THE)

| Total Managerigl
Remuneraicn

Ovvernll sy 53 per e Azt

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MO/MANAGER'WTD

o, | Parsculars of FRsmurssaion Kary Maraoeial Perscnng nRs
CFO L= =] Tl
ShDesrm | MsAnchal | Medshows
P Mahaan Sharma
Grodd Sy W 010, 04.2019 o 31002020 N33 30,000 1,34,5405- LA
18] STy B e prOvEErS Conkeed 0 s - 3 E =
1701} of B Inecame-tas Act, 1951
5} Vel o peurties ws 17[2) Incorme-x A, 1961 - = - -
) Profis i e of Sy s secion) 1713 Incore-tm A, 11 | — - - -
2 Siock Ophon - - - =
3 Sweat Equity - - e
2 T = = -
- a8 % of proad = = - .
Dffhers, sty i s -
5 Dftery, plegrse: specify = - - =
Jotal NIATT- | 30,000 LS8 8T

T
Attty Appeal mane,
[RD ! NCLTT i any {ghve
COURT)
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REPORT ONCORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBELITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
CS5R Repart for the financlal year ended March 31, 2020
:mmmmntu-mmmms}

1 A e o of the Comysany's CSR policy, inckading ) To dieveskenn @ long-anm: vision and strateqy for PAIL'S CSR objectves.
‘overview of pIOOCts O prograns proposed i be (i Estsblsh refevance of polentsl TSR achvies I PAL'S worg
underisker ang 3 reference i e web-ink o e busmess &0 trgale an overew of achivites 10 be undertalan
CSR policy and propchs of programs PEne wiltn Schedule VIl of fe Companies At 2013

rﬂm#‘mwﬁ fhat am -
{8 Sustainabie and creale & long torm change:
{b;htmwmmhw-nﬂlm
0] AdCrerss he FOS! desendny Gause or beneficsanes,
Ty estabish process and mechanism for ine implementaton ard
doring of the SR for PAE

i The comporsiton of the DTSR Commitss um.mmmmmmu
e loliowing Free direcions |
1.5 Vinoe Diada , Dvector Craieman
13 Choges, Managng Dwrectr- Memiber
3. Sh. Akhi Daca Direcior - Member

3 Yol Proiit of he B [z Fves Rs. 817 2t 728~

[8 DRI e Smound &t 0 1
=m ] st

5 Dtais of experditre sperd 1or
a) fraedial year
b Tokal amount spent for e Bnancial year Rs. 27 24 I75-

Amoint ¢ iy
€ Barner in which the amount Spent durng e nanca year | Deiais fr 001500
1, Amogrt confributed i implementng Agency Le. Mis Kadarias
‘Engrma Hospited & Chariiatle Truse.

1 z k] '] 5 ] T B

& C5R Progects | | Saciorin Project or progeams | Amount Ouliey | Amgunt spert Cumgiathve Amount Spant -
Actrvilies which 1. Local ares o olher | Budget) of | on Expendium uple | Director
waierife= The proedt | 2. Specify e Projeci or B Project or mporfng period. | Bvough

s covered | siate and DIEETS ProgTETs. {in Lacs) pgmentng:
Diegtrict whare W Sy Higas gty
project o (in Lacs) 1 Dewt
PR Wal Experciiung on
undetaien PIOects o

PogrETE
2 Dvertmads.
fin Lacs)

El Promotng Education | Delhi & sumounding | 2051 nE 2051 Thresgh
Educafion, E ] BgEncy
inchuding
P
BoUCEon
voCalin
waills specialy
amang
chilren,
women, eidery
& ciflerendy
abied ivelrood

B Promotng nesitn|  Fealh AMBES [ 3] (%3] EXy Through
@ nohudng B sl BOEfCY
FeEre
teaithegre

Tolal IT 1M T

E In c2se company has faled © spend e two perent of e KL
avesage rel proll of the last free yean francial years or
&y it thereol , fa company sl provide reasons o nol
Spencing T amount n e Boan repordt

T. A nesponsibiity statement of te G5 commses hal Te The C3A Commities of the company hes confirmed fial
implemeniation and monsonng of G5 policy & it compliancy ey favs mpliemated and monioned e CSR
wih C5R objectves e poiicies of the company niyectives and palicies of the compsny. Monscer

M3 HaderMath Sharma Hospial & Chanksie Trust have
more Than Tyesny’ sxperience 0 undenalong socl
actvites for T wellare of sooily
For Plecadily Agro Industries Limitad
Sai- Sdi-
Place: Chandigarh {Adchil Diacta) {Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Dste: Z7062020 Chainman Managing Director,
DN Mo, 0Z321T06 Diin Neo: 00125891
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Annexure -F

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Mmﬂﬂyhﬁnmhmmwmmhm.
Mmmuﬁmmmmmmmmmmmwﬁ rmillion hectare of iand. The

of many farmers and thisr Famibas ﬂmmmmmeMMWaﬂ

mamamwmwummwﬂmmmmﬂmmw
wmmwmmdhudmmmammmmmmmm
areas of the Govemment,

Sugar Avallabiiity position In ry & s,
h?ilh?-‘lﬂ.hmmmmnlﬁhmﬁmmnmiﬂ-ﬁ.h_!stwpmd.l;ﬁmlﬂsa!aﬂd lakh tons.
Thmhnmm challenging for the sugar mills. 25 the gap between consumplion damand and sugar stocks avakabifity

The Exciss & Taxation Department of Haryana in its Excise Policy for the year 2015 2020 has fixed the sale price of country
Liguor (Ex Distillery issue price) Rs 291-for quarts, Rs.318 for Pins and Rs. 350 for Nips percase.
mmsnmmdmmmmmmwmmhmm

Segment wise performance is under:

[Rs.inLacs)
Particulars Amount
[ Sugar 2864214
Distiliery 15311.38
Total 3995402
Ethanol
Govarmment ofInda s etrenal blending program in the coundry has jumped i e L2515 ymars from just about 1% 0 5% in

mmm.wmmmwwﬁthmmmmmmhw
mmmmmwmnmmm

hdiinpumdhﬁﬂﬁmﬂ-ﬁmhhﬁhmﬂﬂ.&lmhmmshﬂ%%hwmdmJim.
the Government decided o impose 3 rason-wide iockoown on 24 March, 2020, for an iniial period of 21 days and exended
Mesafarin m.mmﬂmﬂummmn‘muﬂt their homis, 35 8 preventive measure io
checi more people from geting infiecied. nmmmdmamman. excEpt the
essentialongs,
Demand lor ice creams, beverages, juices, conlectionares, swests eic, fied bry B0-T0%. As @ resul, bulk consymers had Emited fheir
Wmmﬁﬁmhiﬂ.m.mmumhmmhhwwlmm,brmmmmmmh
COTESDONGng manths in last year.
mmmmmmmmmﬁmaﬁmwmmmmwmd
sugarcane from them, gven when the gur and khandsari manutactuners shul cperatons 4nd el the fammers stranded. The industry
mmwmnummmwwmummmnuummmmm
mmwwhmmmumnmmmmmﬂmmmwmmh
the faciories or even in the villages.

!
The company's projecion on crushing of sugarcans for e curment year 2020-21 15 50.00 I quintals and proouction fsie of 45.00
e Cses of couniry hguar.

Riskand Concemn
mmmnmm¢wammummmﬁmnﬂmm
of the company.
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Comgettion from the other dstillenes in the siale of Harana may afed the sale of Country Liguor,

Intemal Controd System & their Adequacy

The audior have feit that the company has a reasonable system of authorzeticn at proper levels with necessany confrolt on the
purthase of sugar cane, isswe of materials and components & ciher reiated sysiem of intemal control ks commensurase wilh the
size of he compary. They aiso feft that the company has areasonable sysiem of recomding receipts of raw malenals and
components and the comaany i6 feconding the sales and purchass though the software. The Software engneers reguiarty check
software programme.

Materig Development in HRDIR
The company has appointed regular staf of 142 persons m vanous depariments along with contraciual & seasonal staff for e
efficent working of ad the urdts of e company.

Cither Key Indicators
Ratios 2015 e Increase Comments
200%) 13%) [Decreass (%)

Debitors Tumover naof days) 10.74 .57 T35 :

Irveniony Tumavesing of days) 338 376 -10.00 .

Inkeresl caverage falio 5] 142 224 -

Curment ralio 0.8 0.1 10.35 -

Debt Equity retic 2 006 114597 Due o increase
in the amount
of Term
Baomowings.

Operating Proft Margn (%) £.43 B.31 0.12 ¥

N Prafit Margn () 330 145% 181 =

Change in Net worth Ratio (%) i 344 11.35 -

Regurement) Regulafions 205, the company has been
incoporating for the past few years, & separale seciion on Corporate Governance, in &5 Annual reporl. The sharehgiders and
Investors would have found Bve informestion nformative and uselul Company's polices on e Govemnance and due
compkance repon on specic aress, wherns ever applcable. for the financial year ended 31" March are given here under and
divioed into following areas
B Company o practces beteved
The adbares o corporale and is constandy siiving io betier them and adopl the bes! practices. ILis
wmumﬁmmmnmmmmmhmmhma
mmizing value of its stakeholders.

2 Composition of Board of Directors
The Board consists of st Dinecioes. The Direciors on 0w bosrd ane highly qualified and experienchd ndividuals who &8 aclive
parficipants in the decison-making process and provide guidance and objective judgment o fe company. The names of the directors

& as llowing:
a. Compesition of the Board

Catagory AfEnaance Mo embership Comenitiea pasdion N ol
sin o DSk Parstuiars of caher of om Board in otfer companes | shanes
Board | LastAGM | Dieciorsiia (Liged) (Aot & Stakencicer | held
meetrgs| held on oher than Commetise) =
3ang | ey Mermber | Crairman | 0 ooe0
5h. Vinod Ciada Horgsacdee | 1 Yo 1 - 0000
Din rey (044584 Indapendeant
Direcior
5 Akl Daca Hosrasecutve | 10 ez 1
D na 02321706 Independent
[irector
Sn. Harenoer Singh|  Executve 10 Yes & Piotatily Sugar 4 F]
Derecter & Aec
Din mo 00125891 - Incistries Limited - :
h. Jai Parkash hor-grscutve 1 Mo 1
hor-independent] h?ﬂm
| Din no DEA54EETD Direcir
g, Hegna Gara MNonesecutve | 2 HA ]
DHM Mo, DBE4HETT | Non 1
"th. Sunger Lal hor-asscutve - - < 5
DiM Mo, DO0OITOL Incepandant
Demcior
* i on 11 [ 3000
Purssni o TTI1A] of the Securifies and B of Indlis and Dvsclosumy Regurements ) Reguiafons 2015 o
B e e

Direciarehip of any person 25 noN-scacutive Direcior who Nes 52ained the ags severty Bve years oniess Specal Resolaion i passed 1o Thal efiect
The® 8 ol indes-a8 retalionshi) amondg e Diecions.
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b. Mo.ofBoard Meeting

T Bosrd looks at long lenm siretegic poiicy formulation. The Board also has strong operabonal
oversight and reviews :ﬁui:; mow&nmmmmmmmmmm
;wmmmmmmwm Mmaamtsrummmﬂ Dwring the financal year

gwtan Board mestings wene haid on 15t April, 2018, May,. 2019, 23th 2, iDﬂ:Jw,mEE 14th

201
i:ms-epmmerzmumuummem 20th December 2019, 11mm$wnmmm
c. MWMM

During the year under review, an annual independent mmmmmﬂmm}n}

mmmwmmmwmm:mmqmsﬂl reguiations was convenad on March 23 2019

r:rmalmﬂmmmmmﬁhmﬂ Chreciors and performance of
Board a5 & whole.

d. Board effectiveness Evaluation:

Pursuant 1o the provisaons of 17(10} of the SEBI Lisking reguiations and provisions of the Act , Board evaluabon
mmﬁmm “:'!:ﬂrm and individua! Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman
was considersd during the year. For detalls pertaining 1o the same kindly refier the Boards report.

¢. Familiarization Programs:

Familiarization Programs for independent Directors in respect of their roles, nights, responsibilies in the company, nature of
the ndustry & business mocsl was imparied.

1. Confirmation

On the bases of deckaration recedved from the Independent Directors, the Board confirms fhat in thedr opinion the Independent
Direciors of the Company fulfill the condifions speciied in tha SEBI Listing Reguiations 2015 and ars independant of fa
managemant.

g Information supplied to the Board

1. Annual operating plans and budgets. capital budgeds, updates.

2. Cuartery results of the Company.

3. kinwtes of meetings of Board commitiees and unisted subsidiary company.

4. Compliance of any regulatony, staluitory nature of listing requirements and shareholder senvices.

The Board penodically neviews the complance reports of afl ks appheatia 1o the Company. prepared by e Company.

Tha Board is presented with detaiied notes along with the agenda papers.
&mnw.mdthMWﬂMMMHMMmMMd
1wmhmmﬂmmdhm

Mame of Director | Category Core skillexpertise/competence

Sh. Vinod Dada Non-Exstufve Graduale, expenence in coporale managemen! more an 47 years.
Independent Direcior | Ha has been associted with vanous indusiry bodses, aciively participats
in fhe sooial work. He i imvolved in Strelegic planning, operational
management. He has got acumen in nsk managament

5n. Akhil Dada Chairman &n. Akhil Dada (41) i5'a graduate in Commerce from Punjab University
[Non-Executive and Post Graduate in Busingss Adminisiration (MBA} from VT Belgaum.
independent Direcior]| Having more than 19 years of expenence i managing different business
including. ‘Specializes salesd management ksam.
Sh, Harvinder Singh| Managng Direcior Zh, Harvinder Singh Chopra is a qualiied Chanered Accounient and is
Chopra (Executrve Direcior) | heving mome than 35 years experiencs in Finance, Accounls, Project

implementabon, administration, designing, construclion, &xpansaon,
Commercial Banking . Diect & Indirect texafion ete. Expertise in overadl

management.
Sh. Jai Parkash MNon-Execufive He s refred IAS oficer of the Govemment of india and ha 5 Vel
Kaushik Mon-ind=pendant axpersnced and possesses experiise in administration, business, &
Direcior entrepreneurship qualities. Ha has gol special talent for Risk management,
T Heena Gara Nor-ExeCutive She i5 8 Commerce graduate from Dells University, experise in Finance
Nor-independeant and acoounts.
(Woman Direcion)

*5h, Sunder Lal Nor-Executve He s a Lommerce gradusls fom Pungal Uriversiy & Qualined Lompany
independent Direcior | Secetary expertisa i Finance, accounts. pofiutions noms
*Joined on 01.04.2020

&, Board Comemitiess Meetings and Procedumnes

| Apd’t Commitiee

mummumammm“mmmmmﬁwnm 177 of 7 Companmes Al
13 argines reiaied hompioiofer SEBI Laws Fegulations, &3 applcadie fom bme 1o lme ‘othar malters a5 may be delegaied by the Boaed of
Dieeciors Som e I Sme, The Audit Commitias compnises of twee Deecions, ona Executive & g non-executive diecions. The Audi! cormmitise met
fous vt g e vl Al Senciance 0l MEmbers 5t the meSings was 28 wndar

Mame cf Member Status Ko.of meetingsatiended |  Aftended
Sh. Vinod Data Chairman {Non-Execiive Independenl Drecion 3

5n. Rarvinder Singh Cnapea Member, Execulive Direcior ] ]
S Akhil Dads Mamber [Non- Executive independent Director) 1 4
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Purt Cormmiltien meelings were held on 25" May, 2013, 13° 15, 13" Noverber 2019.and 10" February, 2020
{Cchisf Financal Officer and Statuiony Auditons sre imvilees. The Secretaryis the Secretary of the Commiies.
Powers of the Audit Commities

Toi ary ackvity wilhen terms of reference
Tu%mm

+  Tooblein ouiside Legal of ofter Bohice
To secure atiendance of outsidens with relevant experiiss, i consaders NecEESNY.

Terms of Reference
Th lesms of reference stipulatad by e Board 1o the Audit Commities are iollowing

A whmmmwmmdhﬁmmnmmnﬁuﬂMu
comech

the Board. the appointment Resppointmen i reguired or removal of Statulory Auddnes. inchuding cost

‘auditnrs and fition of Audit Fess and other terms of appoiiment.
The Audit Commities: should have discussion with the audiiors periodically about iitermal control sysiem, the scope of Audil
mumﬁummmummwmmmmmnh
Bosed and also ensurs complance of inemal control sysiems.

= The Augit Commilise shoukd have ity 1o ETvestioate ks any mater in relation o the fsms specified in section 292 A of the
Companies Act 1956/ Companies Act 2013 or refarred 1o A by the Board and for Bis purpese, shall have full sccess io fhe
information contsined in fe records of the company and exdemal professional advice fnecessany

+  Discussionwith the inamal audioes sny significant findings and Iollow up therson.
' mmammwmmumwmﬁumhmwmﬁmm
mnﬂhmmwmmdmm
arviugl Snancsl etstements and Audsiors raport therson befone submission o Bcard for
mpnhhmlafmu

. mwmnmmnthmmmmmmnhmMnnmmmnmd
Companies Act 2013
m{wnmm“mwmhhm

W ACCOUNDng entries asmmhndmﬂwmmdwbymm
Comphant wih img and piher legal requirements relsting io financal stalaments
Cuaifications = draft sud

repor
Ta review quartedy financial statements bafore submission 1o bosd for spproval
'Fumhhrmdm Biower mbchanism

Nomination and mw

mes e

The board has consthuled & Nomination & remuneration Commitles &5 mﬁwhmﬂn
Mnmdmﬂmnmﬁmﬂh&mﬂﬂ Board of india (Listing Obfigations and
Desciteune nequerements) Reguisions 201
tiame of Member Smhs Mo of Mesiings Alendied
_ﬁamm{m—-ﬁmmnum Chaiman 3 3
| Bh Jai Paskash Kaasiul Tirecior] Memroer | 3
ﬂi.‘ﬂiﬂuhmm&mlﬂaputhtﬁm Mambar 3 3

The rolaof the Commities shall infer-slia, include the following:
Layireg dhown e critens. inidentsy the persans whoare guaified i becomes Directors and who can be appointed in fhe senior

managemenl.
Recommending io the Board, appointment and removal of Divecions and senicr managemeant.
Camying out evolution of every Directors performanca.
Formedating crileria for dedermining guakication, posiive alribules and independance of direciors.
Recommending io Board, a poloy rebsting i remunersbon of Direciors, Key managensl personnel and other empioyees.
Dievising a poicy on Boarnd deversity,
Desads of Directors remuneration pad for the year 2018-2020

Direcior-Ris. 535, 000- pief monin,
MMHMMMhthmhﬂmﬁnghﬂmﬂmuﬂmm
Duting the year 3 mastings wars held on 01" April, 2019, Z0th May, 2019, and 07" November, 2019,
H. Stakeholders Relationship Commities
The Company has o Board Commilieg mﬂ Relgtionship Commisied’ 25 requined under faprovisions of Section 178
;mdummmam mﬂﬂﬂ.mw 2015 1o logk into vanous S50 ©
sharehakdars including the redressal of shareholders sharstransiers rensmission/ issue of dupbcale shares eic.

Commities consasts of foliowing

¥

VY VYY

Name of Membar Siatus
Sh. Vinod Dada (Non-Executive Independent Dwaclor) Chairman
Eh. Jai Parkash Faushi (Non-CSxacubive- Non Independent Direcior) | Member
[~ Bh, Harvinger Gingh Chopra (Exicutive Direcion Managing Diector) | Member
Terms of relesence
To monilor share Satsler process
campany's Regrstrar & Transfer Agerts.
methoos Y0 upgrade he siandand of sendors o mesion.
Cary out By ofhar funclion a3 is feferred by the Board from fime o fime of enlored by any stsiiony noficaimramendment of
modEation 25 may be applcabla
m:ﬁn:ﬂdmhMﬂm Trading
To look inks e fedressing of shansholtars and invesions complaints e transfer of shares, non-recegpt of shares. non-receipt of Balance
shesat, non-receipd of diadend eic.
¥ Todoalsther sots or deads 35 may be necrssry of ncdentsl hersin. Tha maimobjact of i commiies i 10 sinengihen the imvesion nesions

No of Meetings | Attended
4
4
1

P |

Y¥yYyw
5
i
i
%

Xy

H




Piccadity Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
I:n.mmr,ﬁ-u:war-trrgg.s wers hiald on 05" June, 2019, 16" September, 2019, 07" Movembear, 2019 and 207 March, 2020.
r

wers received from e shanenoiders and all siands resohved.
mumdmmamdﬂm ‘Board hat apponied Mr. Ashulosh Sharma, Company Secreary

mdtﬂmm
Abnim mamwwmmuMmumﬁmrmmm-Hma
iasion with mnmm ) & Ceritral Depossony Sarvoes (Indis) Lid (COSL)
V. www
In compliance with e of saction 135 read with scheduis Vil of the Companies Act 2013, the Board had tonstituted
Corporate Social Committae comprising of folowing Dreclors.
Nama of Member Satus. Mo of meetings held Aftended
mwgﬂg&mwm Chamman 3 3
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra (Execuing Drechor] Member 3 3
Sh Akhil Dsca (Non-Exequve-indepandent Direcior) e 3 3
mmmhmmeemmmm1mw.m19.nmumw.mmmm,zm
5. General Body Mesting
{7} Detads of the last three 3 Annusal General Msatings wers held as under,
Year | Meeting Location Date Tima | Specisl Resolution Passed
[ Ee-17| Aol Ficcaaly Agro Indusires Fodey | D& 1. Detemine e Toe for
Ganaral Limited, Village Bhadson. 25080017 defivery of documins 29
Moeting | Um-indr Road, Tehsd indri, requesiad by shanshokiar
Disft Karmal, Hanyena
TOIT-18 | Annaal Ty Aord Fdustas Carday | HOOPM A
Ganaral Limited, Vilage Bhadson, HS2018
Moetng | Lime-ingn Rosd, Tehsd Indri
Disft Kamal, Horyana
THTE TS e | Piacly Al Incustes Lmisd | Wonday | G200 PR 1. Agpoinament of Sh. vrod Dads
Genersi | Village Bhadson, Umd-indn k] #% Incepandant Divecior for second fem.
Wesing Pz, Techesd Inckei, 2 Appoirament of Sh. Alhll Dada 33
st Karmal, Haryana jndepenaant Direcior for sacond e
1 Re-appowiment of Sh. Harvinder Singh
Chopra 35 Managng Dnector for one year

[i}  Resolsion passed heough Postsl Ballol
muwmmmsiszmmmmmmmmw

(= Theere is e Bem in e Noics for the forfhcoming Annual Ganerel Meetng fhat 3 prmposed i be passed Tvouh Posti Sallol.

[BY Book Chogure Date
Saweray, 178 Segtemberio Wednesday, 23 Septembar 2120 (bofh days indlusive) for purpose of Annual Ganesal Mesting.

{C) Means of Communication

(] Mmmm&mMmmhmnmbmﬁEmmumﬁsdh

WHMMMhmBSEMnMMhmmmm

] memme&wwammmuuBﬁEm

afier thesa am appfived & taken on recond by e Board. These Breancasl resulls e nomally published 1 the Business Standard (Engiish &

Hingil.
The quarterty resulls , sharshokding patiem, quartesty alf yearly fannisl compliances & 2l other matensl evinis irioeTnation s detailed
reguistion 30 of He mmuw slecsonicsly wih BSE Limiied fwough BSE on ine uﬂ.Tbmzm.rh;:nnhf
posied on the Companses willri: Wivt CRCE0N.Com
&LMHWEMIMM

The shares of he company Contnus 0 be Ested on BSE Limited {BSE) & Stock coteof ha comegany is 530003, ISIN N, INES4ECO1010
wmmmmumdmmmhnmmm

7. Divickend payment Tha dividend,  dectared, shall be paid on of after 28th Sepember, 2020

B. Stock Market Data

The detalis of monthly highes! 2nd lowest dosing quotations of the equlty sharies of e company and numbser of shares traded during he each
Calgnciar monin 8t BSE Limited during B year ended 315t March 2020 are as under:

Meenth High{Rs.) Low{Rs} Total no shares traded
Aprl 2015 1.0 851 158155
May 2018 0.5 857 216991
June 2018 945 T4 154188
July 2018 B33 5 Foxljiz]
Ausust 2019 78 48 253645
Seplember 2013 B43 M 154682
Ociober 2018 8 B 165228
November 2013 [XT] 571 151497
December 2019 75 BN 146518
January 2020 1055 71 453548
February 2020 3 63 14848
| March 2020 1 s a8 212
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Distribution of Shareholding a% at 11st March 2020

Piccadily Agro Ind. L1d. Share Price on BSE

{ITMTE

T o ol e e L
(LI LI L I I L I

Srin iRl

o Erecd

—- 4

i}

G|

g

2]

Shares holding of Share holders Humbes Amount Total
""'WE walue of Mumber (in %) of shares fin Ris) fin &)
Upic 2500 1683 16.87 180936 1B093E0 0.20
25015000 1 1742 705512 TOS5120 075
500110000 2078 2083 1E8TBE3 16978830 180
10001-20000 e 2804 411466 41215660 437
2000730000 6.39 1595887 15958570 153
30001-20000 338 138 1240424 12404240 1.3
A0001-50000 FIE] 214 BETES T 783N 1.06
50001-100000 761 26 1957152 19571520 am
100001 & sbove e 2.30 81842389 818423850 B8.75
Total S 100 94339250 43392500 100.00
Share Holding Pattern at 31st March 2020
| Particutars Number of Eguity Shares __Percanisge
| Promoiers SEER00TS o] —
| Bogies Coporals 10678458 113
| individuats BNNE A
MR [Rerlk] 058
i 2050 0dz
HLF 222934 024
Total 4335280 100
L GDAs' ADRs warTants or convertibie insinaments, comversion dats  Bnd likely impact on equity. N. A
i m a5 on MO0
The detail of gemat of shams & &5 uder
| Particulars Number of equity Shares Percentage
NSDL 60953316
COSL ZTBRG54E 23
PHYSICAL EEAD41E .02
TOTAL 94333280 100

cmmmmwmmwﬂmm:m
., DISCLOSURES

Allirslated party ransictions that enterad inlo during e financial 201%-20'wese on amm's length basis. in the ondinary Course
of busness & were in compliance with the applicable provisians of fhe Act & the Estng reguiations.

There were no malenally significant related party ransactons made by the company wilh promolers, Directors, KMPs of ofher
desgnaked persins which may heave & poienal confict wih the infsrest of e compary af ierge. Sulatie distiosure as requind by e
accouning St (IND AS-24jhas been made N the inencial sments a5 requred undar SEEXLODR), Desled rialed party
discigeLres &= par accounting standsms, Pisss refer Mot 39 839 of the Stancalone & Consoidsisd financial Statements
Statutony complianca, sincures & Penalties

Tha Company has complied with the requirement of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI & offher statuiory suhorties on e matiers
retaled lo Capisl markets e kst three vears. No Sticturesipenalies have been imposed on fe company by these
mmnf mEma fia of Rs_ 4, non-appointmant of Women Director on tha Board of the Company.

: dmmmmm“wmwummm
32(TA) Net applicable.
amm:wmnmmmammmHMdmmmmmw
wmmﬂwumuMﬂmquJMMme
Th company adopted Indian Accounting Seandardt (Ind-AS) from 01 Apdl 2017 with the fransifion date 01 April 2016 and
mﬁmm&mmummwmmwmmmmhmmu
recognition and measurement principhes lawd down in he iIndan Ascouniing Stancard (Ind-Az)
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fi
1z

11

i)

(]
3
B
14,
15

1.

18.

Fa

Indiz Fatings and reseasch Private Limited has acconded IND-BBE- rafings for the purpass of bormowings from fhe Bank.
WEBSITE: The company’s websis www picagr.com which contsins all the

Familiarization program of independent Diveciors, relsted party transactions, polcy releting to melenal subsidiaries 8. olher
pobcass are menponed at websie

mmmhMﬂTmﬂM

NMWWMm Mwmwmﬁmnhﬁmﬁmmmdmdu
Hmbd“ !Ilﬂ'ﬂ‘h! ™ “ “ i
]
Mﬂ mdmmmamdesmnmmmmw
Wmm&mwm1mmmmummmm
the date of receipt of £hare cerificaies provided he documents ars compiete in all respecis.
hmﬁwmdmmnmbrhmm & paced before the Staksholdars
Emﬂm
Az per regulation 4078 of the Listing requistions, ammumwwmmmnm
Mmmmﬂdmhﬁmmmh
Mr. Kanwalit Singh, Praclicing Corngany Secetary has conducted the Secetarial Audit of the . The Audl oo
cordimms 1hat the mmmuummumﬂnnm there under, B
Memorandum & Aricles of Lisfing requistions and the appicable SEBI Reguiabions,

Investors’ correspondence may be addressed to:
“mmwm House Mo. 304 Sactor 90, Chandigar- 160009, Phone No. | (1724660893 E-mail

mmmm

Piccadly Agro indusines Limited

Housa No. 304 Sector 80, Chandigarn 160009,

Plant Location

Piccadly Agro industies Limited

\ikage Bhadson, Umd-indr Road. Tehsd-indr, District Kamal, Haryans-134108.
Annual General Mesting Date, Time

Cate -~ 23 Sepiember 2020 (Wednasday)

Time | 400FM.

Fanancial Year: 2015-20

‘erue - Vikage Bhadson, Limn-indn Road, Tehsd indr, Distl. Kamal, Haryana-134108
Theough Video Confrensing Audio’Visual Mesns (AVAM)

— SEH 936, quiarierty audil of the shane
Pursian to Regulslion 75 of e :annmmm sudit k]
mﬂsmﬂﬁluﬂhlﬁm&ﬁm mhlﬂmdm i il

share capial admtied with Natonal Securifies Degosilory Emitsd Centrsl Deposinry Servioss (india) Limaed
{mﬂ}whmwmumamwﬂduwﬁ mmmmmwmmlg
capilal & in agreement wih MﬂfuwmmMnmﬂmmummﬁﬂWm
demaenalzed borm (heid with J
General

Company has muhd-nh the comorale Govemance requirements specified in reguisSions 17 i Z7and Clauses (b} e () of

4612) of sting
. Total fees for all Services pald by the listed and its subsidiaries

The detail of payment of total fees i the Statulory s under

Statutory Audit 100000
Yo Fardil 00|
Total 125000 | waTEom
Preweation of Seuusl Harsssmen &t

Workplacs

The Company valses B dignity of individuiie and sifves & pitvice & sale Bnd respeciabie work ervamnrment o al e employess. The Comgdey'
5 e o providng an efvennment, which & fres of decrminston, mimidaton snd abee. The Company bleves hal il s he ofre
onriih I ookt the nlegnty and dgniy of e empoyess Bnd 30 0 avoi roniices and disrupiiors in B wark sveDnment tue- CESEE.
The company has complng with provisons under the Seml Harsscret At 2013 Dunng the year, o Complaint penaining o senml aressmend
s rprwed by hee Comparry.
bk rading
There Eve boen no rstEces of vder Fuding by ey of e empioyess of e compary 2t any #ape or ary Exchange.
Caeriificate on Compliance of Code of Conduct
meuummmmmmmmmmHMdmhum

Serar Management Parsonnel as appeovad by the Board for the Financal Year ended 3t March, 2020,

Place - Chandigarh S
Daie ITNG020 {Hanvinder Singh Chopra)
Dencior
DN Mo, DO129891
24 Compliance Cenificats pursuance to Regulation 17[8) of SE5i [Listing Obligations aed Des<iosers Requiremsnts) Regulations JHE
Woe, Fanvirdes Singh Chipms, irecior and Badnder Kumar, Chef fnancial oficer do hereby corify Pad infespect of the Srusl Sioounts
et cash fiow stiEment for e ‘vearr eniding on March T e 2029,
al hmmmmnumhmnnmmuunmdummm
i Thesesawmonsdo oot 7y resteriady e £ i o ol vy il Bt o coniain.
i

sasEments et Mgt ba mesieading:
MMWWaMHHHHNMhmnnmﬂ:mmm
a0t brt AN TSR,
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[ Mn.nhmulu:hmwm,mmmmwuhmmmmm“mwa
vicpate o e Company's conde of corcucl

-] Mmmhm-ﬂmawmiwhhﬂmuﬂm“mmudhmd
MWMHNWMhWMmHmmnNWNNMM,
mhhwu-q;-:lmdmmwﬂd&in.dm“nt-lﬂhmnmmwmni-u
Ry e defomnoss.

dh e o oI i e AN and the Aacil Commities that:

i Mrmmtmnimhtd:#&h_i“wﬂwl_hﬁm

financial stalemants;
[} There has not been ay erstances of sigrificant Irsud of which we had becomg Facare 20 e mwobvement thersn, any. of e Fanagerment of &
ww;wﬁnuwmmmmmm

B4 Sd-
Priaece: ‘Handander Sngn Choprs, Balinder Shamna
Dt 1 iy Dvecior Chief Firarcal Dficer

m:mu

|
i
|

ummmwwmnmwmdmdm
. m#wum-mummum Para C clause [10) () of the SEBI [Listing
mﬂmw—ﬁ}mﬂlﬁ.

e
il L 15HR1004PLOTE044 nd harving regsternd office: at Vilage: Brwdson, Uwi-indri Rioad, Tehsit
g‘egﬁ' rlered 10.85 T ,.mmmwuﬁmhwuuwumnmmw
mpad wilh Scnecue Su ciaasn 1047} of he Securites Exchangs of s (Ligeg Obligations and Disclosurs Requirements
2015,

Haryana-
i WH“ Haryana- 154106,
]

hwwmwuhﬁdnm-imnhm Direciors Identiication Mumber (DN stalus s the porial
m.rthiaﬂﬂaﬂmﬂ wnuwhmﬁ 5 oficers, We hereby cerify that none o the Dineciors on
e Board n%ﬁhun sl Yo on st Mand, have been tetamed of dequaliBed rm baing appoinied of
consnng 5 Dreciods ry e Securies and Exchange of incias, MeneETy of Corporate Aflars, o any Such ofer Siaony Aulhorty.
| Sc Mo | Wame of the Dirgcior M | Dsieol apociniment in the compsiy

1 WrbgnimerSnghChopy | Q01208 16011985

Z M. i et 11,1995

i Mr A Doy LEIITE 2006 2008

[ Mr. Jm Parsash Kasghi CEISHE 12 112011

g Ms. Heans Gem DRGLNRTT 20122019

Ensuricg e sdgibiiny for B appoiniment | conginuity of every Decor on e Boart i the fesponshility of e management of the Company. Our
m;pnﬂlbmmwmmuﬂmuuﬁnﬁm“ﬂmﬂhrﬂﬂmmnnnmﬂdhm
e Of B Fipeny or llsctvenass with which B Mansgemant b conducied s afiairs of fe Company.

Dite: 10.07 2020 S
P Chandgah

To the Members of

Pty Agrs Industries Limiied

1&;;&3‘.“:nmh? mu-;wlw-w-m P'Tﬂmt:u-mfhnﬁ?‘} . .
e Mo COMpEancE: Corui E{I‘mr!_-ﬂ . o e enied on Manch 31, 2020, a8 Hw

nzr-ﬂu{unhd—;ﬂmnmc;ﬂwwv:’n%ﬁvmﬁudmmﬂ'!h

RESPOMSIERLITY
3 The mmpisnce of concenns of Coponile Gosermence u.mdu&wmmmn RGN B
mmwwmhmu;mﬁhm mmmhm

ALDITORS
A, O resporsitilily i Emiled o ing e @ mmplomentaion Persp! adopens oy e Company for ansunng wih ffe condiiions of Se
Coroorake Dowemanos. £u neifer an wwmﬂ'm' on e nancal ﬂﬂ”o‘hm -
!hhuc_tﬂhw#dmnmwﬁntmnm_ﬁﬂﬂhmhﬂmdmw
randE 0N e ompianne weth COrorEia (SOvemance neueniments Dy e Compan,
ahmmu:mamwmmuhmnm Ggidance: Mole o1

it e Cemboaion of SOvETEE
imsked oy T insiiie of Clanemg Agcourants of ind [he ILA]L fw %mw“mdhmﬁﬁlmnhu
qﬁhh 4hmﬂﬂlnnﬁlh1:&n€whu for Spacssl Purprses e by T ICA! which reguined NSt we

7. Wt have Wt e ke o tw Caniri £ Cordrol r Firs vt Pestorm
s compad sopicate 078 Sancard o sy {500 1, Cusity tor Fars ot Auidks nd

DFIRON
&MNwmuh“mnmuhmmwwhumhwm ]
-mmnwmwhmdmmu i rogulaions 1 bz?wdm-m:hd
467 and para Cand Dod ' o e Lisng Risgrulsiions Serng e yedr endid Marsh 31,
iﬁﬂ:ﬂmmﬁumﬂdnm.hhhﬁﬂd‘hhmhmu fpctrvenes wit which Sa Manag bt

Fif AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES.
ﬁuwmm%

Chandigarh
Datz - 18.062018 Mgl W0, 52381
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Annature G-1
5 Mo | Name of Director Ratic of remuneration to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company
1 Sh. Harvindes Singh Chopa 4750
Fl Sh \inod Dada N
E] S0 Ak Dada ]
& Th Jai Parkash Maushil Rl
5 ke, Heena Gerg Ml
& Sh, Sunder Lal Wi
== Annexue G2
5. Mo | Mame of Director mmmhmﬂmm
Chiet Financial officer, Company Secretary of manages
1 Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra N
] Sh, vinod Dada Ml
3 Sh. Akhl Dada M
4 5h. Jok Parikash Kaushix Hi
5 Mz. Hesna Gera ]
8 Sh.Desh Rz Fabwa 2735
7 M= Anchal Madaan il
] Sh. Achutnsh Sharma (]
[] Ms. Shawna Gupla (]
Annaxie G-3
Employes name, | Educational Aemuneration | Date of Joining | Previous Relation with
designation qualification & Exparience employment any otfer
& age and designation | DirectorManager
Harvinder Singh | BSc. 1,12.20,000 1600111955 = -
Chopra, Managing | Chartered
Dwecior, 59 Actountant
Anmezure G4
Femunsration palicy lor Direciors. Key managenal P & arsd okher smploy

L Introduction
mmnumummmmumwmd Piccadily Agra industries Limited "The

Thes polcy @mvasges the fremewort for nomnation, mwmdmummﬂwmnam
wmmmmdwmﬂmum;mm and Feguistion 19 e aiong wilh
Schedde |l of the SEBI isting Reguations
1 Definitions
1. Board meadns Boarg of Dirpchors ol e company
7 “Cormmisse’ means Mominaion e Remunenticn Commities of fe company 88 consitued of feconstied by the Bioard from tme i bme.

1 ey managenal Personnal” (KM moans:
@} Chisf Emecutves officer or Managing Dinector or e Manager

Cremgeany Sacretary :
&) Such cthor officers 25 may be prescribed under the Act rom loSmé.
&, “Sency maragement Personnel” [SMIF) means personns! of e company who & memters of e cofe management e, exckudng Soerd of
Direcines Gred are one evel below e Direectors nchuding “Fonctiorai heacs”
] wumam.m:w

A Directors
1 T!-miﬂwm:dmgm.ummwﬂnmhmm-daﬂﬂ.ﬂwn
srand Management Ll and scoondingly recommend i fe Board hister appointant
lmmﬁnmnuw:aﬁmmm-pdunmmhmﬂnﬂmmﬁmh:ﬂdh
sCrgiion may Pecomnend 1 the Board for the cantinustion of [erecioe e & Rurther term of sppointment wh has compleled TS years.
Tru age of e perBon o e appoeied ¢ an Executve Direcior $had not be less Bhen 21 yeas and nol more T 75 ysan
3 mwmdwm.mmdwmwwiawmmmuu
i artoesions and procedure kaid down under the res Mt hereurc the Comganses Act 2013, Lising reguisions or gy o snacment forfie

fme baing in forme.
-L.Wﬁhmﬂmmamﬁ“mdm"f"m
The Boand shasl have an oplmum of Dimcions by aaper] Fom difierant felds vz france. e, marsgemenl. salet.
mgmﬂm'ulw dwﬂiu;mw:l:mm-;-ﬂHMHmBMN
¥ Remunerstion of Direcior, KMP and SMP

Thg Boars of Divwcion of the company $#all fecids the remunerain of Execulve Mo Expculive Direcines on a basis of recommendation of e
Comnme sty o overal il provided under the Companss At 2013 and nies made: There inder. icluging any amencants, modicatons
#d re-enaciments theei and I Comglkance with LisSing regulsBions of any oiher enaciment for e ime beang in fore.

The remunarsion o Direcitrs £f B AROMvEd by the sharehoinas of the compey a & when reoured.

L Esecutive Dirsctors.

The Bossr of Cirescion upon the recomrmeendabion of Comimitee may appoint sy Exacaive Drecions, Snafizes vary wrms & condibons. Erare Suec i

epral el o presCriDed under e acl

alary
Each Exacutive Dvpcior shall be paid fasd saiary corsisng of Bese satary and such ofher slowances i prorquisies 58 May be recommended by
= commises and decided by he Soam ﬂwﬂmdﬂmhmmnn“u verall Bty a8

under the A
Dptiont 1, The sasiary may be revised anrusly, Dr

a
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0}

Ciptond Tha salary wnalf reman et o e Erurg of 12080 Dweciors

Commigson

The Board may wmd commission subsect 1o it providied urdar the Acl The sligislily and Amount of commissn to be i o each
Dwecorsral be nuunﬁmnmmmuhmwnmmmhm
Hon monetary banefs

Exacumes Dirncsors Ty ba anfifed 1o Cld membenhip, SOmpany vebicle wih Driver, petini Teimbrmemnesnt, velhicle mainienancs, Eieaphong
gspenses, Fa, iemat at resdence, pEyment of motss phane b, tuly fumished sccommodaiion, house rent alowance in sy e,
resmbursement ol (39, Bisctcity hila, rembursement of medical npenses

Separstonielrament benefls
mmuﬂmmmﬂﬂhm:hmmmmmnm
Cpriributon 1o Provident Fund, s MMuMWMiumMWhumunﬂ-’muﬂ
‘ogether e not arier e Income Aot

Cargiuity paneabis i 2 rate not eacesdng Filleen Days ssary for gach comgieied year seneiE and

Encatnemen of Lecvs al e and o enule
hm«mdm&uhﬁmﬂrﬁumﬁdhmﬁhwﬁummm nieAc
NOR-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

mwﬂawdmhmmmm

The cormpnents of payment of remuneration 10 Fon-Executives Orectors shall inclde:

Samrglet

Sitiing fpers may be naid for Board Mestings and Iy Coamenines Mestngs Btsndes by T Do, Different. armourt of sising fees may be paid for
deﬂhmnmﬁmm

e 5l it A Commilies homington and Hermurerglion Commies Sakehoiders Reatomss Commans, Coporsie Socsl
gsponghiity Commilizg o such Commiliess 35 may S8 conssiuted by the Board fom fne o Bme.

Cammesson
Trn-mmWwﬁmmuhmmﬁnummmmmmdmhh:ﬂh
each Derecior sl umqummumdﬂmmmmﬂu

Profetsions ees

Hon Independent Dreciors may e i fees for sarvices of professional nature, # i T opmion of Commities, e Director possesses he
equste Quaiiicalion lorine pracion of e professon. Sach protessional Ses £hal ok e cormadensd as remursration lor the purpose alAct

Ky Managerial Porsorasiand Senior Manasgement Personnel

The Comsay shall o & Sppontmens lefer i every KU and SMP.

The nestuneranon componenis ayabi i KMPTSMP may be

Fiead Salary

Esch KMPTEAP shal Be Pasd Foed wﬁqdumnmmwm:swmmdhm.

Tha bard of T satary shall be mﬂnummmmmdwmmuh

mmwmwmnmswhhmm#hwnmmmamh
fheren.

T s 5Nl be d snnuslly esed on the Company's annual Bppresal poicy.

‘Variabin 5y

A porton of e overal sakary miay b pakd 35 varisbie pay 1o svery KMP/SMP. This shal be o per e Parformance Litad Pay Scheme of fe
w.ﬂumhmmmnmwmmwwdm Funclional and

ProrquisitieOther Bangfits

Perquisia | D Banafics arw benchrmanied with Industry prachoes from bme o e keepng an

rvern salary rucirs in mind. Thisa may, nclude petrol eiminrsement, vohle manisnance, telgphons, Fembursemen of matsls phone bils.
oy vl s 3N TRimbyrsEment of medical asndis for sel and by and such ifer benefls 55 per Company
Wmmmhmwmmmmmmﬁmm.wmm
“such e enefis s per Company polcy.

Sqvml Pary Reswsaon Promgion

Evalustion of KMP/SMP shal be birsed 0n appraissl agains! sisd S of i exvacizal which in i shal be algne 10 ha Funcboral
and| Enteepnse Scory Card. Key Fesull Arpas (KFRAS) & et 51 B Degeming e vear o cortulialion with the Suecutive Dwecior,

Py revisioes, | promotions will be BcheEvemant orieniss snd wif alo "ave relerence ety benchiman, whers appropiale
SeparatonFetrement Senefis

Sacargtion retrement Denefis as per Comeany pobcy which shall incude contibutian i provident fund, supersnnialion, grallly and lssve

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INEURANCE:

Tha Company wil take Direcion. and Officers Liatalty Insurance of such insurance of e e for indemeitying any of the Dirocior, HKMP and
SWP agarst any kel inrespectof any

m.mm.mdmumwmmwwuwmm

o the Company.

mMpﬂm-Mmﬂrﬂﬂnﬂdnamdehﬁmm Whiole frne  Decior, Cied
Exprusive (ficer. Chisl Fnancal Oficeror Company Sacretary. Provioed that §any such person  proved i be fualty, T e fd

heall b irecied Bs Dart of the remunaration.

Sk Opdora:

The Commitios mmdmmummuwmwww.m
gy e graried by Board sutiect it the compiance of he prowisons of applicabls lws.

Criteriaior Evaluation of Board

The evalustion of Board shal be camod put annusly 85 per T grove of the Companies

Act 2013 rules tharol and Ihe Listng Reguistions, Permance vaiiuaiion of sact Dyscior wel be v 0 e Coaria e et e B e
e by tha Nomination and Remuneration Commillee.
mhmmmmmmumuummnmwn
m.mﬁwmwwwnmnmnmnmumun
Nomiraon and Remuneraton Commities.
mwmﬁummuumﬂmmmmm

Bmndiment

Siased on the recommandation of the Commiies, the Board resarves IS right io amend or modtfy this Poicy nwhoie of 1 part. al amy fme. when
mmnquMmedhmwmwmh

ar
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Mis Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statemeants

hwopmmm-dmlinebuﬁofwﬁomﬂﬁmmdamﬂ?ummﬁammwmw.mmm
standalone financial statements give the information req WWMMMH{WM'JMM
mwmﬂeﬂ_&ﬂgﬁnam“ﬁruﬁwhmmmmmmmw

thatdate.

Basis for Dpinion
wammawmmm:mmmmmummmmmmmmmmg
spﬂﬂhdunﬂf&ecﬁunﬂaﬁmjofwM{m,wmummeW
described in the Auditor's Res ilities for th Audi

report. We are indapendent mmmhmﬁmmuMﬂE&mmadwmlmuf
Chartared Accountants of India (}CAL) iogather with tha independence requirements thal are relevant 1o our
mammmwmwsmmmdmmwmmmmm,
m“mummmmmmhmnﬁmmmwwmm
mﬂﬁm.wEmmlmmam“mmummwmmma
baxsis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial stalaments.

of Matter
;ﬁhmuualrm ing our opinicn, we draw attention lo the following matiers in the Notes to the financial
hernents:
mmmmmummmmwm.mmm
mWaWﬂh@dﬁMmﬁaﬂbWﬂhmﬂMmh
nwahmdhﬂwww.thﬂupﬁmismtnmdlﬂedhmpmﬂihhmnm

Key Audit Matters

¥ey audil matiers ane those matlers thal, hwrmwmdMWtﬁwmﬁu
of the standalone financial statements of the curment period. matters were addressed in the context of
our sudit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our expinion tivereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinian on these matiers. Ve have determingd he matters described below to be the key
audit matiers b be communcated in our repart:

il | Key Audit Matter Auditor Reports

1. Accuracy of , measurement,
presentation and sures of revenues We assessed the Compamy's process o dendly the impacl of
and other related balances in view of | siopton of the new revenue accolnting standand. Our sudt
adoption of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from | spomach consisted testing of tha design and operateg
Contracts with Customes” (new revenu® | ofu-sveness of fe ermal contmis and subsianive iesting &5

accounting standard]) flows:
The appécation of i new revenue sccounting | ©  Evalualed he design of intemal conirols . redabng o
standard mvolves cerain key judgmants implamentalion of the new rEvenug acoouning standan.

redating toidentification of distinct performance | » Selecied & sample of contiruing and new Ccondracts, and lested
w.mdmrﬁ the operabing eflectvences of the intemal conri, retabng 10
identified periormance obiigations, dentification of e dstngt perfiomance obigatons and
revenue rncngn?:ﬂd over :: period. of pu;mr:; mm;mﬂb:ﬁ?m .andm:mmu'nrs
Additionaily, new revenue accounling mﬁ'm:;::ﬂ nspecion of ewdence i respect of
coliation of informatian in respact of |, ot rmievantinkmaton iechvolagy systems sccess and
revenua penods over | "
mwm change management Conirls rElstng i contracts and relsted
will be o the balance mormation used in recomding and ditiosing revene 0
ghast ciale. accomiance wilth Bhe new revenue accounting Standen
+ Salacted @ sample of continuing and mew convects and
periormed the following procederes:
obizations in these contracts.
bl Compared these performance obiigations wilh fat oentfied
ard recoeed by the Company..

ransachion price including any variabie consideragion o vanly
the iensacion price used 10 compule Apenue end 1o test the
bz of esimation of e varable consideraion.




recognizad o wriderying aTEngemans with Cusicmens and ofer
SppOIing documents.

Cuizined Confirsations from custiomes on samgple hass o suppon
axsigne asserion of e recevabies and #isessed B mvant
drciceres made in e Snancial ststements, 10 eNsue FEvenLE
fom conbscts wil custmens ae i scoondance wilh e
requirsmenis of reievant accounting sEndards.

2 Evsluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audi Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax| Dbtsined details of completed tax assessments and
positions Including matters mmmwwmmmm.mﬂﬁm
which involves significant judgment fo| management We involved our intemal experts o
determine the possible cutcome of these underying S5Sumpions

Other Information

Tmcmfsawdmnkemsmmmmmmmmnmmwwmw.mmm
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Governance
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report therson.

Ouropinion on the standalona financial stalements does nat cover the other information and we do nol
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

information and. in doing so, consider whether the other information 5 iglly i
standalpne financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the courss our audit or otherwise
appears o be materially missiated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s no material misstatement of this
other information that we ane required to report

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Boand of Directors is for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

to the prepargtion of these financial statements thal give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profit/loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of
mmmnrhmﬁmmmmmammmﬁmm&gwﬂrmmh
Ma.mhmmemmmsmmmnIMamnMWﬂshm
wimmwmsionsu*mm{msafagum'dimmamﬂmmanymhrmwnumm
getacting frauds and olher irreguiantes; selection and apphcation of appropriate accounting policies,
making judgments and estimates thal are reasonabls and prudent; and design, implementation and
mnlmwmlmm.MwmmmMHymmm
accuracy and completeness of the accounting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial smhemnlsmtgma!ruaamfaiﬁawamamfrwﬁ'mmmﬁal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability 10 continue &% a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1© going
concem and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless managemenl either intends 1o
Ihuﬁmm%mmmwmmmm.whmmmﬂmmmwdum.

Thie Board of Direclors afe responsible for cverseaing the Company's financial reporting process,
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Auditor's Respensibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur objecti are 1o ohitgin reasonable assurance about whether the standatone finrancial stataments as a
Muhm&eeﬁmmmniﬁmmmLMMmew.mbMme;mpmm
iﬂmmw.ﬂaﬁmmwmnﬁghmmm.MmmamHMth
conducted in acconiance SAs will always detect s material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or emor and are considered matenal if, ndividually or in the , thiey could
mmﬁheﬁthmmmmdmmmMMnf standalone
financial statements.

umdanmnhmmsm.mmwmwmmwwmwm
skepicism throughout the audil We also:

. mmmmmmdmwwmmummwﬁm.
Mmrdmmfrmdurm.duignwpudmmawitpmmdmmpmmmmm,mmmn
evidence that is sufficient and 'mbmammwmmmmmma

in the statements or, if such discosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our
ane hased on Ihe audit evidenca ootained wp ko the date of our auditor's
« Evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the statements.

statements may be influsnced. We consider quantitative factors in (i) planning the
mdmrmﬂlmﬁ“hmﬂmﬁuﬂmmﬂhﬂmmﬁ;mﬂ{ﬁhmmmm arvy identified
mésstatemants in the financial statements.

YWe communicale with those charged with govemnance regarding. an other matters, the planned scope
ammqmmmmnammmmw i deficiencies in intemal controt

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143 (3] of the Act, we repori that:
{a) We have soughtand all the information and explanations which 1o the bestof our knowledge and
beBef wera necessary for the purpose of our audil
(b} In dur opinican, proper books of account as required by k=w have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books:
g}mmsmmmpmmmmmmﬁmﬂmmﬂnﬂmwm
mm:mammmﬂﬂwsmemmmwmwmhmmmmd
accoun
d:lnww,mmmrmm:mmmmmmmm
wapi‘mdumnrsemmmanlhmmmmm?afmﬂmpm jRules, 2014,
[a]mmmqmmmmMMaﬂmm 1, 2020 takan on recond
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appoinied as a
director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.
(f WmWﬂthﬂumﬂﬁwﬁlmﬂ#wWwﬁmdhwm
mmm_u[anMthmw‘MMmmm
mmmumﬂﬁdwmmmwmmammﬂhwim
firancial controks over financial reporting.
}wmmmmmmmmmmhmmmwmmmmmnﬂu
goerpm{hxﬁtmmm}mmzuu.mmnﬁwmhhm#mmwmﬂmm
the expianations given (o ws

L mwmummmmwﬂwmmwpﬂmmmmm
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AS financial statements Rafar Mot 31 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term coniracts inchuding dervalive contracts for which there werea any
material foreseeabls losses,

1. mmmm&hyhmmmmm.mmmnmmm
Irrvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Audior's Repert) Order, 2016 (he Order’) issued by the Central
Covemment in terms of Seclion 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexura 8" a staternent on the matiers
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

a wfﬂmmspe-:tlummrmmmmhw%mmﬂ?ﬂﬁ]mwm:
mMmﬁmwmmemwmemmwmg@mﬂﬁm by the
Emmwnﬂsmwmmummsmmmmhhmﬁemm of the Act.
The remuneration pakd o an unmisnummdmmmmmsmmammm
I'ql'rislrymwmm{mmmmmmwﬂi?uﬂ]mwmmhm
commented upan by us.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Regd No..028978N)

Sahil A%amral

artner

Cate: June18, 2020 { ip o 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN: 20523581 AAAABAGSAT

Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report
{Relwmdminpamgm;‘; under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ saction of
cur report to the Members. Agro Industries Limited of even date).

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Tthe Act’)

We have audited the intemal financial conirols over financial reporting of PICCADILY AGRO
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Tthe } as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the pany for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Interna! Financial Controds

mmmummmmmyhmmmmremwwmw
mMMﬁmhMMﬂmwﬁmﬂmmmmmmmM
considering the essential components of intemal control stated In the Guidance Nole on Audit of
m?ﬂWMFMHMMﬂnMM#MMMmB#
India. These responsibilities include the design, implemental and mainlenance of adequate intermal
fmnﬁlmnbﬁﬁmmmm&gmmmmmmmmmnfim
business, including adherance to respeciive nmmny’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and emors, accuracy and compieleness of the accounting
Mmm1.3mmmy' preparation of reliable financial information. a9 required under the Companies
Auditor's Responsibility

Uurm;pnmihﬂtyhsinomssannﬁninnnnhaﬂmm‘t intermal financial controls over financial
mmedmwrmWammdwrMhmwmm“wﬂmemmhﬂ
Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditin asspeciﬁadl.mdarsocﬁun1dﬂ1ﬂ}dmmmm13.mm&amﬂappimbhmm
sudit of Internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Inlemal Financial Controls and, both
mwmirﬁmmmmmmm.mmammmm
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
mmmmmﬁmmmmmmmmm
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all matarial respects.
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procedures Hbmddawﬂmmmmrsjmm.mdu:ﬁng&mwmtdmmuuf
mmatmmnmmmmimnsﬁwmmﬂmu,mdmmmﬁem.

We batiave thal tha audit evidence we have cbiained is sufficient and appropnate 1o provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the intermsal financial controls system over financsal reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controks over Financal Reportng

Ammaw'slnwrmﬁHMMWmlmmhamﬁeﬂgmdhmm
mmmmmmmmmﬁmmmqmmmmufnm
axternal purposes in accordance with mpmﬁamuuntingprincipiaa.ﬁ
my's intemal financial control over financial reporting udes those policies and procedures
that ﬂpmmnmmmmmmmmmmmi.mmymﬂmmm
nmwummmmmmmm;{z}mmmwmt
mmmasmmmmmw&mmsanam
mwﬂfmpmmum,memipuwewmﬂMrﬂsdmmmpanym
mmmomyinmmadeHWMﬂmmﬂm
{S}Wmmﬁﬂnwwmwmﬂbnmﬁ detection of unal
acquisition, use, wdﬁpnﬂmndmwnfsamﬁmtmuld ve a materal effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repoarting
Hmmmmmimmmmnmwmumm reporting, including the
possibility of eollusion of improper mmmmﬂmm.mwmmm_m
mwmmwmmmmw.m_mﬂwmmmmmﬁm
wﬂmmmmmmwmmmmwmmmmwwwm
mﬁwﬁalmpmﬁgmhmmmewmwmmm.wmlhm
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.
Dpinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
wm,hﬂmm.mmmmmeﬂmnﬂmﬁnm
and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as al
March _1.2ﬂ20,MSEdmmmTaJmmﬂmmmmmmd y the
mmmnusmmmﬂmmmwmhmm
Mate on Audit of Intemal Financial Controds Over Financial Hepuﬂi'lgismndbfmkﬁﬁmd
Chariered Accountants of India.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Regd Mo [0262TBN)
sw_
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner
Oate: June 18, 2020 {Membership No.; 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN ;20523581 ARAABABEIT
ANNEXURE "B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
{Referred toin parsgraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremants’ section of our
report to the Members of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited of even date}

L In of the Company's fixed assets:

a) The ny has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of property, plant and equipment

b) According to information and explanations given by the management, the company has a
mmmmmmmmm,MaMmumﬂmmrﬂmmhapmﬂd
Wwawﬂmm.hmmmmm,mmmmmmm
mpmtmmymmmwmmwmmmaMmmm
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is ressonabie having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of s assats.

¢} According o information &mhmﬁmﬁghmbyhmwnt&mﬂﬁedaedsuf

. immovabie properties included in fixed assets are held in the name of the Company,

il. As explained lo us, the inventofies, excluding stocks with some of the th parties, were
physically verified during the warbyﬁrenwnlalmmaﬁahmwahanﬁmnmﬁ
dwemnﬁasmmﬁmdmmyﬁmmﬁﬂmﬁm.lnmmmmmmmm

pﬂ:ﬁes.mesulmveauhﬁtmﬂiaﬂybammﬁnwdbfum,
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(o)

(c)

i,

Wi,

il

3

Ammminmﬂmnmg:ﬂamﬁmmgi\mm“mcmmymmlwmdm
secured or unsecured during the year to comparnies, firms, Limited Liabilty Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 183 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
hence reporting under Accordingly, paragraph 3 {iiil) of the Orderis not applicable.

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Compary has
compliad with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments,
guaraniees and security made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 o 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company s required to maintain cost records under saction 148{1) of the Companies Act,
m13.fwmnuduusmﬁempwmmdmmmmmwmammmm
Us, we ane niﬂmupiionha!pﬁmahde,uwspodﬁodMandmdsthamm
and maintained.
m.mmwmnmmmmmmwmmmurmmm;

The Company is generally reqular in depositng with appropriale authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales-lax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added ax, cess and other materal statutory dues appiicable o i
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax. service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax. cess and
nﬂ'\armteﬁalmtmryduesmuutsmnd}ng,atmayaarmdjorawhdﬂmum:ﬁ:
mionths from the date they became payabhe.
According 1o the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding on account of Income-
tax, Goods and Services Tax, sales-tax, senvice tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
tax and cess.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Gumpanyhasnuldalauhediannfbamwmmlngwaﬁurdalhﬂmﬁm.bafdmr
Government. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.
hmruﬁnbnsﬁmﬂimhﬁninlnﬂmﬁma‘dmpﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂgﬁmhu&h&ﬂmnpmrdﬂm
raise any maoney by way of initial pubiic offer or further public offer (including debt instruments),
The term loans availed by the company during the year have been applied for the purpose for
which it has been avalled.
Aw:ningmm&ﬂnnmﬁunanda:qﬂanaﬁwsghmhymemmagummmmwﬂmtmm
nymt}]ﬂpanfwmﬂaudmmmnwyhymmwmmdmmm
been noticed or reported during the year.
According 1o the information and explanations give 10 us and based on our examinalon of the
mmmcmpany.mcmmnrhumwmdnmmmmmﬂm
undersection 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Act,
Mf:urnpiion,u-rei:nmpanﬂsmﬂmdhimnpmy.mrehﬁ,H'mpmuisiuuuldausu.':{:i}uf
Order are nol applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
According o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
mmmmm,msmmmmmmhmﬁmmmnn
m1mmmmmmmmmmmmmVemnmhm
siandalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Aceording to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not issued shares
under preferential allolment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3{xiv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hance not commented upon,
Acconding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
mdmmm.mwymmminmmmmm
persons connected with him_ Accordingly. paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
The Company s not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Chanerad Accountanis

{Regd No.-026578N)

Sw_
Sahil Aggarwal
Pariner

Date: Junaif, 2020 (Mambership No.: S23581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN : 20523581 AAARBABDAT
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020

5MNo. Particulars Mote STANDALONE AS  STAMDALONE AS
AT 31032020 AT 1032018
{Amount in Rs} {Amgunt in Rs)
&) ASSETS
§ Non-Cument asses
la)  Property Plant & Equipment 1 1,407,702 884 1483157 243
) Cospital Yok in Progress 14 4B0.7TE. 56T 458 033 580
{c} Baologesl assets 2 457 748 503249
{d) Financial assets
[ Erestments 3 G61,282 BEE 680 227 686
(8] Odher fnancal asses 4 593151 B A28
{8} Othir non cument assats 5 48111108 51,545 844
Total not-curTent 335ets AR s reaide |
2 Currend assets
(8] Inveniones B 1ATE B23.06 1.264.581 920
(b} Financial assels
[}  Trade receivables T 322 592 383 £71 504 451
) Cash& Cash Equivakenis LS 44 307912 165,635 812
(i} Other Bank Baianoes ¥ 6275765 15452,772
{ Loans 10 - 950,000
(v] Cher inancial assels " 32754798 48,072,530
(g} Osher cument asssts 12 112,121,841 118335920
| Totalcumenigasets 1994466006 2034 ES3.505
Total assels 4582, 740,231 A4, TZ8 225,304
B} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
{8}  Equity Share Capitsl 13 B46 B11.800 B46 611,600
(b} Othar Equily i1 718,515,250 586,835,878
Total equity 1,685,127.099 1533 44T 678 |

2 Mon current Lisbilities
(a) ancnihhil.lﬂ

()}  Bomowings 1 193,343,380 BS, 338,020
(&) Provisons 1% 4 452 240 3687
{cj Deferrec tax Exbdites (Net) 17 153,718,033 273 %4 R55
(d)  Crher non cument Ebites
 Tolsl non-current abilties 5755465 00 MQENITD
3 Current LiabHities
|8} Financial kabilities
() Bomwings 18 B00.648, 731 70431178
() Trede Payables 19 1,765,997 438 1,443,393, 706
fii) Ot financial fiabilities i 209,418,358 306,719,243
By Current Tax Liabiles 21 3881333 25,136,078
e} Omher cument Liabilifies b 145,186,578 B4.04T 257
| Totalcurrent lisbilities ZSEOOSR4TE JBRIZITASE
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4582 740 231 4,728,225 304
Ncags on Financigl Siatements'1-44°
AUDITOR'S REPORT
As per our separate repon of even date For and on behall of Board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ABSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM - D2E3TEN
Sl Sa- S B4l Sl
Sahil Agganwal Adkhd Dada Harvinder Singh Chopra Balinder Shanra Ashuiosh Sharma
|Partnery (Chasrman) (Managing Deecior |Chéal Financial Officar) [Compay
M. Mo, ;573581 DN 02321708  DaN: 00129880 M. Mo ASE510
Placa: Chandigarh
Digte: 18.068 2020
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020
S Mo Particulars Note STANMDALOME AS  STANDALONE A3
AT 3103 2020 AT 31032018
[Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
L Revenue from operations. a 350 T2 3721400338
i Dt Income Fo ZBET LT 8.72,14 008
0L Tolincome 3 T
V.  Expenses
Cost ol maienats consumed 25 28827 B2 02 2437318524
Change in F/3, WIF, and Stock-in-Trade % {19.53,72 253} 4 479 97 445
Excise duty on sale of gooos 13,40 BET T8.43902
Employes Bencfit Expenses i 14,75.95 263 11,7747 521
Finance costs i | 14 B4.53 523 16,5539, 745
Deprecsatin and amorizaton eapense .. 13,14 78878 125536244
Ciher expensas n 754571248 TR.02 90073
Total expenses 1,67,08,50, 548 3,73,96,71 548
V. Profit before exceptional Rems and tax 12,74, 18 257 6.B9,40 200
VL  Excepbonal #ems 1,50,00,000 -
Wi Profit before tax 10.84,16.297 §.89,40.800
VIL  Tax sapense:
(1)) Cumren b 3.91.76,086 2,52 53,21
(2) Defamad t2n 16,95, 45.526) {54,39.008)
|18 Income tsx of Pravious Year 7108616 (20,20 TEY)
X Wealth Tax of Previous Year - -
Xl Profit after tax 13167941 552,07 247
Other comprehensive income
T} e that will ol b ne-classfied to peofil of ks
- Remeasurements of defined bensfit obligation {net) - -
« Income 5 redating o siems that will nol be reciassied -
o peofit or ioss
(&) Mems that many be re-classified to profit or logs:
ncome tx retaling 1o Aems that may be reclassified -
¢ penfit or loas
Total other comprehens:ve income {net of tx)
¥ Total comprehensive income 131678411 5.52.07 287
Eamings per equity share-basic /diluted:
-Befor exceptional fiem 150 055
-Afer exceptionad ilEm 140 053
Mominal Value of each share 10 10
Mctes on Financal Statements & Significant Actounting Polices 144
ALUDITOR'S REPORT
As per our separale report of even date
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN | 026ATEN
Forand on behalf of Board
Sdi- Sd- Sdt Bd- Sdl.
Sahd Aggarwal Akhil Dada Hardnder Sngh Chopra - Balinder Sharma Ashuigsh Sharma
[Parirar) (Chaimman) {Managing Diraclor) (Chief Financial Dfficer)  (Company Secretary)
M. ko : 523561 DIN: 02321706 DiN: 00725851 M. Mo, ASBS1D
Pace:
Diatec 15,00 2020
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For and on behadl of Board

FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : [EG5TEN

DEN: 0Z3Z1T06  DIN: 00129881

ML N0 523581

Placa: Chandigarh
Diate; 16,08 2020
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

{Rs. In Rupees)
Particulars For th year Forthe year
ended 012020 ended 31.03.2018
AUDITED AUDITED
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT AFTER TAX L6794 _ Sa 07787 |
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO NET CASH
FROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: ; 2
INCOME TAX CHARGED N PROFIT AND LOSS AT (23,261,124 13733513
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 1314TBETE 125,536 244
FINANCE COSTS 148453823 165,539,748
LOSSIPROFIT) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (50,888} -
INTEREST INCOME FECEVED {851.993} {722,305
LSS O SALE OF INVESTMENT 19,000,000 -

MEEHEPERA‘{HGHSE!’!MM

TRADE RECENASLES 58 912,068 (201,339,141}
QTHER RECENABLES 32 752 556 ITETA45
INVENTORY & BIQLOGICAL ASSETS [211,7%5,508] 57,123,519
PROVISIONS B4 S 5TE.034
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES {335,846 234} 360,087,083
(8.714.790) Bid
2Ir.eT 127472
41085 §16] 601363803 |
HET PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (58,67143) (78,176,125)
CHANGE IN ADVANCE FOR CAPTTAL GOOOS 13,835,735 57511104
PROCEEDS FROM DISPOSAL OF INVESTMENTS 1,000,000 =
INVESTMENT MADE N ASSOCIATES (1,055,000}
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED 651,553 mm
WET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (6] [ 238 TU6)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 113,345,360 (FT5. 7378
FINANCE COST (148 453, 623) (165,939.746)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,857,118
unmﬂﬁﬂgﬁimé [A+B+C] Ii1% %E __hﬁ
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 162,726,574 16,542 513 |
| CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A 893590 162 T2EST4 |
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the Cash
flow statement
Cashand cash equivalents as per the above comprise of the
folewing
| Czshand cash equivalents 44397912 165535912 |
Less: Earmarked balances (1504377) %_
Balance as per statemant of Cash flows 42852990 1 4
Motes:

1) The above Cash Fiow Statement has been prepared under the Tndirect Method™ as set out in the Indian Accounting
Standard-T on
Staterment of Cash Flow
2} Additions of fined assets includs movement of Capial work-in-progress during the year.
1} Proceedsi{repaymant] of Shori-term & Long-Term bomrowings have been shown on nat basis.
4} Figure in brackets represents cash outflow from respective sctivities.
For and on behalf of Bomm

POR AGGARVAL BAHIL & ASFOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN | O2EITEM

San Sar Sl Sk Sai-

il Aggarvel &k Doca pimrareier Sogh Chopra Babnoder Ghaeme Aginuaresh S
[Parirer [ huirrrun | MAanaging Dareco | (e Flinamcasl Do) Ty

Wl Mo, © B35 DN OFETOE - DHNE DIFZ8esn M Mo ASEST
Prlanoa:

Crhaandigaety
it 18 08 2020
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{Amount in Rs] [Amgunt in Rs)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

NOTE 2 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS STANDALONEAS  STAMDALONEAS
AT3.03.2050 AT 21.03.2019
Suigar cang 457,743 503,249
TOTAL 457,743 503,248
NOTE 2 NOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS
1} Investment in Equity Instruments
A -Bssosciates | af cost)
Creoted
L Prceadity Sugar end Alied industries Limied 152,127 gae 152127 686

{Irvestment Rs. 1621 28 | acx (Rs. 67353 Lecs) ndudes
6,321,936 Equity Sharesat Ais. 10,58/ per share for

Re 73,88 Lecs{Al cost) , 50.00,000 Equity Share # Rs 1 0i-per
Shuare for Re. 500,00 Lacs and 16,50 000 shares at Rs. 5T 271
par shase foc Ris. 347 39 Lacs (Markat Value of Sharesis

Fis 827/ Per Srare| These investmant ant Valued 3t Cost )

Linguoted
L Astin Excavation & Mining Pyl Lid. 100,000 100,000
{ 10000 Equiity Shares at Bis. 10V- Per Share §
i Madya Boverages LLP 1,055,000 -
{irvestment in Lamited Leabilizy Partnership f cost)
B Subsidiarkes | 3t cost)
Unquoted
Unquated Fuly Paxd Up
L Clecar Vigion Media Pyt Lid. - 20,000,000
{20 L5cs Equity Shares at Rs. 10~ Per Share}
C. Othars
Unguoted (at Cost)
L Good Marming India Media Pvi Lid 30,040,000 30,000,000
(30 Lacs Equity Shares at Rs. 10¢-each.)
i Piceadity Hotels Private Limites
(33800 Equity shares hawving face value of Rs 100~
at shars premium of Ry BO00- each | 348,000,000 358,000,000
Fi| Investment in Debentures (at amortized cost)
Unguoted
L Debenture - Astin Excavation & Maning Pyt Lic 70,000,000 70,000,000
(Unsecuned Opborally Covvertibie Redsemabis 7,00,000 Debentures @fs 100 Esch)
TOTAL G128 626 680,227 686
NOTE 4 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS STANDALONEAS  STANDALOMEAS
AT .03.2020 ATI.EI301%
Security Deposits 9,947 104 84281
TOTAL 9,543,191 8428190
NOTE § OTHER NOM CURRENT ASSETS STANDALCONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31.03.2020 ATH.OL2019
Asvance fior Capial Goods 48,111,109 B1.O4E 844
[Ungecured But Considerad Good}

TOTAL 48,111,109 61,546 544
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NOTE & INVENTORIES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT H.03.2020 ATH 032019
(A5 perimvenionas ken valued & certified by the management)
Stores & Spares 41294 86 38659 903
Fiaw Matesials 16,583,948 2729 8B0B
Work In Progress TR 346,197 480
Fineshed Goods 1041 s 877,354,730
TOTAL 1476823, 226 1,264 381 50
“mefier ngwe on significant policies for the valuasion of inveninnes
NOTE T TRADE RECEIVABLES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 311.03.2020 AT M.03.2019
Unsecured But Considenad Good 322,502 383 421 504 451
TOTAL 322 552 383 421,504 451
HOTE 8 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 3032020 AT 31.01.2019
{a Cash & Cash Equivalenis
-Cash in Hand 5137985 254 101
it} Batance with Banks
- CumrentAccounts 37,755,005 162.4T2 4T3
[} Balance with Banks
-In Depesit AccountEarmarked Balances) 1,504,922 2 909,338
TOTAL &4 39T 92 165,635,012
NOTE @ Other Bank Bakances STAMDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT 3103 2018
{a) Fixed Deposits
Msiuring sfter 12 Monis 100,000 1,156,800
Maturing within 12 Months 5,683,658 14,013,555
()] InerestAcorued on FOR 403 108 e
TOTAL 6,175,765 15,452,772
NOTE 10 LOANS STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT M .03 2020 ATI.03.2019
Loan o ofher endibies - Lnsecured Considered Good i 950,000
TOTAL - 950,000
NOTE 111 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 032020 AT 1032018
Sacurity deposie 7.209,000 6.309,000
Other debis considened good 25 045,799 41713530
TOTAL 32254799 485,022.530
NOTE 12 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS STANDALONEAS  STANDALOMEAS
AT 1032020 ATHLI2019
[Unsecured considensd good unkiss ohenwise siated)
Apvance i supplers 88,934,671 100, 462 BOS
Prepaid sxpenses 925067 7937 B39
Batances with Siahuiory Authorfies 3527, % 3WEIT
TOTAL 2121 341 118,335,520

S0




Piccadily Plccadily Agro Industries Limited
KOTE 13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 30032020 AT 31.03.2018
A AUTHORISED
40, 10, 00000 Equity shares of Ais. 10¢-gach 1,010,000.000 1,010,000.000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PADUP 943 332 B0O %3382 800
G4 YI978]) Equity Shares of Rs. 10-esach
fully called up and pakd v,
Add Forfefed Shanis. 32109000 3,213,000
543300 Shares of Rs. 10 Each
Fis.5/- pad D
48 511 BD0 245 511,500
Bj REGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS
il Each Shanafolder 5 entiled i one voig per share.
1] Each Shareholder has tha nghlin profitfsurplus in proporoen i
amount paid up with respect o share holding.
] It the event pf wanding m,ummumm&mmm
mmﬁmﬁamthmwmn
Thee piic ug eduily capeal of the company.
C} DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES
Number of Shares Held
Asondist AsonXist
March 2020 March 2019
1 Wir. Sxddnartha Vasheshia 21378052 21,378 De2
2 bl's Soon M Sure Holdngs Lid. 31,564 552 31,564 552
3 Piccadly Hotels (Pl LI 13,747 284 13,747.284
o} Reconciliation of pumber of shares and amount outsianding
stthe beginning and atthe end of the reporting pericd:
Subscrived and fully paid up Equity Shares: Number of Amount
Shares Held
AsatAprl 1, 2018 54 335 280 543 392600
Add: Shares issued during fhe year - 2
A alMarch 31, 2018 64,335,250 £43,362 800
Agd; Shanes mswed during the year - -
As atMarch 31, 2020 54,339,280 543,352 800
NOTE 14 CTHER EQUAITY STANDALONEAS  STANDALOMNEAS
ATI.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
Al CAPITAL RESERVE 194 851,714 184,831,714
{Capital receipt in purstance of Sugar
Incendive schemse 1953 for repayment of Tarm Loans)
Totzl A 194,851,714 134,591,714
) SECURITY PREMILM 9,721,500 9,721,800
TotzlB §,721,300 §.721,800
€ PROFIT LLOSSACCOUNT
As ParLast Balance Sheat 382223 364 3275078
Net Profit during the paas 131,679,421 55207 288
Closing balance Totsl C 513,901,785 382,202 3684
Total |A+8+C) 718,515,208 558,835,878
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NOTE 15 LONG TERM BORROWINGS STANDALOMEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT 3.03.2019

L SECURED
A LOWANS & ADVANCES
i Term Loans From Punjab National Bank - 15,500,000
{Tem Laan from PHE o upgrade and modemiss fe sugar pant and
imiproving efficancy for distilery unt sacured against first charge on
tock essats of the company and personal guarantse ol prOMOtErs. |
ji} Refiance Home Finance Lid - Secured - 14 025,795
[Loan Agairsst Morgage of Buliding, 10 ba repaid in 36 Monthiy Instelments)
i) The Kamal Central Coop Bank Ltd 152.000.000 .
{Loan Anainst Morigage of Bullding, to be repaid in 36 Monthly instaliments
al the rate of 80,00 lakhs per mondn)
) Other Loans 7,343,380 12,4208 201

[Dfher Loan inchude Vechice Loans from banis securad by wpothecalion of vechices under Hire purchase Agreament |

TOTAL SECURED LOANS 199,343,350 A5 254 938
L UNSECURED
i} Indiabulls Finance - 13,156,182
{The company has considened the ioan as unsecured loan 2s 1o saturiy was
offered by e company for the security of fhe ipan excepl secunity offersd by
W' Piecadily Hotels (P} Lid (retated party inthe canaciy of co-bormower &
per agreement eecutEd)
in Haryana Govi. For Payment of Cane Craditors = 15,986,842
TOTAL UNSECURED LOANS - 39,143,024
TOTAL LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 199,343,350 85,388,020
NOTE 16 LONG TERM PROVISIONS STAMDALONEAS  STAMDALONEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
Peovision For Employses Banefit
- Granity 4,492 240 384721
TOTAL L A52.240 3. BET 201
NOTE 1T DEFERRED TAX STANDALOMEAS  STANDALOMEAS
ATH.03.2020 AT 032019
A Deferred Tax Asset
OnAccount of Disallowances, Long Term Capéial Loss and 12,200 D68 3.135.140
othar Ternporary Diiferences
B. Dieferred Tax Liability
On Acoount of Timng Difference due 1o Depriciation 186009101 225,399 999
et Debered Tax Liabdity (B -A) 153,719,033 23,054 858
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NOTE 18 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST) STANDALONEAS  STANDALOKEAS
AT 3032020 ATI.03.2019
L SECURED
A FROM BANKS
i} CashCreditAic 651,025,506 70421178

{Cash Credit accounts are secursd by first charge on present §

future book delbis. whois of curment. assets namly S0k of raw

material, s5ock in process, sermi firsshed & finshed goods,

stores and spanes relating o plant & machinery [corsumable

Slovs & spares) bills recesvabla and book debis and &l other

moveable both present & future & furthes securind by thard

charge on foed assets of the company and personally

guramesd by promoters. |

i) Short Term Loan from Punjab National Bank 239 622 526 -
{Cash Cradit acoourts an secured by frst charge: on present & future book debits, whols of curment assets
namey stock of raw matarial stock in process semi frshed &

fineshed goods, $iores ang spares relating io piant & machinery

{corsumable Store & spares) bils recefable and book debits and

il other movesble both present & futura & further secured by

second chargeon fioed assets of the company and personally

guranteed by promoens.}
TOTAL 800,648,732 T3 1TR
NOTE 19 TRADE PAYABLES STANDALONEAS  STANDALOMEAS
AT H.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
Surdry Credilors
i Total cutstanding dues of Micro and Small Scale 4,700,345 3890458
incdusstrial Erlemrises
ii) Tokal sutstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro 1.261.733,083 1,489,508 247
andSmall Seals Induskial Entenrises
TOTAL 1.265,933,438 1,493,333,706

‘dues o Mico and Smal Enfeprses have boen celermined to the exterd fuch panies have been ienffied on the
basisof indormaion collected by the Management.

“Informaton a3 reguired 10 be fumished g8 per secion 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enleprises Development Acl
2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2030 has been provided in Noie 42

NOTE 20 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES STANDALONEAS  STANDALOKEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT H.03.2019

Expenses Fayabic 28,502 784 17,087 478

Credilor For Capital Goods 13,720,360 25560

Ciirrent Maturites of Long Term Debas. 155,956 587 253,506,772

Interest accrued but not due on borowings 08,045 1,783,621

Securily deposis £,426,000 £.326,000

Unpsaid dividenid 1,505,122 2908538

TOTAL 209,416,358 308,219,243
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NOTE H CURRENT TAX LIABILITY STANDALONEAS  STANDALOMEAS
AT M 012020 AT3.03.201%
Incoma: Tax Provision 39,176,086 52632
Liss Tan Paid dusing e yesr 362,751 127,213
TOTAL 38,813,335 25136478
NOTE 22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES STANDALONEAS  STAMDALONEAS
AT 3,030 AT 31032018
Stahory Expenses B1.637 (36 B4.476.159
Advance recaived fiomcustomens £3,549,540 19821092
TOTAL 145 158,578 B4 04T 251
NOTE 23 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT 311032018
Revenus from sake of products
Gross Sakes 3,005 401,772 37 400338
3995401772 4,721.400,339
NOTE 24 OTHER INCOME STAMDALOMEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT3.032018
Indaest Income 651993 IS
Ofhes non-operalive income
Farm income 1453672 2351097
Misc income: Ti0.22 T2 BN
Subsidy From Haryana Govifor 2017-18 - 3418818
Profiton Sale of Focsd Agsat 50,585 -
Total 2,867,073 B7 214,009
NOTE 25 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED STAMDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT 3032019
Opening Stock of Raw Matersls 2TEEN 6,565 69
Add Purchases during fha yaar 26 516222 2453 Dag 422
Less Closing Stock 16,563 %48 2725308
1882, TR2 082 2,407 318, 524
NOTE X CHANGES |N FINISHED GOODS, WiF, STOCK IN TRADE STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 11032020 AT M.03.2019
Dpening Fock
Work In Progress 345,197 480 460 BT0. 054
Firishied Goods B77.304.730 BOT E19.554
TOTAL'A* 1.223,582.209 1,268, 459,658
Cicsing Sock
Work in Progress TR IM 345,157 480
Fnished Gods Stock 1,041,932 297 BIT. 304730
TOTAL'® 1418964 481 1.223.552.309
TOTAL(A-B) 195,372,252 44 397 449

54




Plecadily

Pmﬂykgrnlmum

HOTE 27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
ATH.893.2020 ATI.03N9
Saianes 140,385,054 113.303472
Coninbubon o Provident Fund & Other Funds BET 455 520082
Retenchment & Compensation 1,340,151 B43.408
Saafl Wetlare 5243543 2.580, 561
TOTAL 147 596,283 1T, 747 521
NOTE 28 FINANCE COST STANDALONEAS  STAMDALONEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
interest Expenze
Interest 143 452 508 161,455,643
Orher Bommowang Cosl
Bank Charges 400 17 4464103
TOTAL 144 453,823 165,939,746
NOTE 29 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE STANDALOMEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31032020 AT 31042015
Deprecistion of Property. Plant & Equipment 1311 4T86TE 125,536 244
TOTAL 131,478,678 125 536 244
NOTE 30 OTHER EXPEMSES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 3032020 ATH.03.2019
Manufacturing Expenses
Chemicais, Ol & Lubncants 53,758.245 51,5442
Power & Fuel 164,251 444 166,658,014
PFacking Maenal 209,217,968 51,764,881
Bleciricals Repar 4742153 6.7T5.525
Piant & Machinery Repar S8 572835 99844 168
Loading & Unlcading SO32 BN BBIT.AR
Cane Deviopment Expenses LET5 67 2257 052
Eleciricity & Water Charges 15,256 505 11,702,600
Erminonmental & ETP Exp 2,526,390 2.588 208
TotzlA ST AT 599,991,048
Seliing Expenses
Commisssn 7,608,950 B.573.53
Rebate & Discount ZAZT BaAS 5280454
Lisading Unioading 1,430,026 1,344 504
Trarsport & Handling STLEEY B8.551 830
Adverisemant 1.208.441 10,880,339
Total B 23,47 511 32,540,964
Administrative & Other Expenses
Rent 19,837 200 19,852,783
Lease RentHine Charges 24,488 177587
Insurance 3547009 3,465 457
Raie, Fee & taxes 42,067 &r8 548 520 088
Profssional Chames 9.976,104 5228383
Funning & Maintenance of Viehice 8,079,083 §.4D8.558
Postege S Talephons expenses 026 543 1,225 (45
Payments o Auditor
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Audit Fee 100.000 100,000
TaxAudit Feas 25,000 25 (00
Deeciors FemunersBion 11,220,000 11,220,000
Corporate Social Responsiblity Expandituine 1634435 1,632 5o
Donafion 26,100 28,500
Farm Expenses 909,390 1.744 158
Printing, Staonery & publishing 1,101,525 891,597
Traveling & Conveyance
Dirscior 23300 265,000
Oghers 4.763.238 397285
Repair & Maintenance
Building 56419 82412
Crhers 47,798 892 13.830.5m0
Saless Promoton 1558618 1.3
Surdry Balance wiof 12504 820 1517111
TotaiC 171,583,145 147 656,061
Grand Total [A+8+C) 754,571,248 THO.290,073
NOTE CONTINGENT LIABILITIES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2018
a) I respect of ursassessed cases of income Tax, Salkes Tax,
Exzize Duty & Senvice Tax Uraescertained Unascertained
1] Estmated amounit of contracts remaining to ba sxecuted on capital account
‘and not provided for (et of advences) Unascertaned Urascenained
NOTE 22 REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS STANDALGNEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT 3 .032020 AT 31.03.2019
[Fs. i Lakhs) [R5 i Lakhs)
REMUNERATION - MANAGING DIRECTOR
Remuneration o Dinectons & paid inaccorance with Part I 11220 12z
of Schedute ¥ of Compansas Act 2013,
NOTE 3 PAYABLES & RECENMABLES
Balance of ceriain sundry debéors. loans & advances (incuding capéal advances), creditons and other Eabiifes
s process of confimabonimeconclliation. The management i of She opinion thal adjustmend, Tany, ansing
outof such reconcilliasion would not be msienal,
NOTE M4 ADWANCES RECOVERABLE
In e opinion of the Boand, the cusent assels, loans and sdvances are spproemately of the value siated d
reslized in the ordinany course of business. The provision for known Esbities s sdeguats and not in excess of
amount reasonably necessary.
NOTE 35 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
In termns of ind AS 38 on ampasment of assels. hare wes no impairment indicators st 22 of reporting
date 85 per the intemal management estimates done and henoe no impairment chare is racognised during
e pear Lnder review,
NOTE 36 MHSCLOSURE AS PERIND AS-31 EARNING PER SHARE STANDALONE AS STANDALONEAS

AT 1032020
Profil During the Year{InRs.) 131670421
‘Weaghed average nusmber of equity shares 84339 380
Face Vals (InRs. | 1t
Basic/Diluted Eaming Per Shares (In Rs) 140

AT31.03.2018
55207 287
94339 280

1@
0.53
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NOTE 2T INCOME TAX EXPENSE STANDALOMEAS STANDALONEASAT
AT 311032620 032018
[Rs. in Lakhs) [Rs. iy Lakhe)
A Income Tax Expense
Current Tax
Current Tax on Profits for e Year . 25263
mehwatdw,ﬁr T.m 2091
Tetal Current Tax Expense 4572 B5 mrn
Defemed Tax
Defemed Tax Chargeinooma) 0545 8430
Tetal Tas Expense 21261 1T
B Reconciliation of tax eapense and the accounting profit

Profil Before Tax 108418 BET A1
Income Tax (Calculated al 25 168% for FY 2010-20 2T2RT 23015
andat 33.384°% for FY 2013-19)
Tax Eflectof:
= Income Exempt from Tax -3Tg -T BS
- Brought Foneard Tax Losses
« Experise not aiowed as per income TaxAct Ba7 157
< Cthars 50866 -88.53
Iroeme Tax Expense 23251 13734

NOTE 33 MSCLOSURE AS PER INDAS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING

{Rs. in Lakhs}

PARTICLALARS SUGAR DISTILLERY TOTAL
Revenue 2454704 1531188 5382
Lass” inter Segment Ravenus . - .
Total Revenue 24,5424 15.311.88 a2
Profitt{lioss| {befone unshocated eapendius, 141925 147386 280342
finarmcs cost and t=x]
Less:
ij Finance Costs arare 609,82 1,484 54
) Dther unsliocable expendshrs nel 115,05 1834 134 40
off unaliocated income
i} Exceptional ftem 150,00 - 180,00
Profit Bafors Tax
Tar expense:
{1 Cument tax 178
{2} Defemed tax 82548
Income tax of Praiiouws Yaar i
Profl sfier tax 1.316.79
Deher informaton
Segment Assets 2509313 2073427 45 627 40
Segment Liabdities 22564 57 454092 27 20558
Capital Employed 25418 16.083.35 18621 52
Depreciation debded i Statement of Profit & Loss 182.90 1198 13478
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a} The Company has idenfified Busingss Segments a5 primsry Segments
The reporiable business Segments are “Sugar and "Distleny”

bj The type of products in each busingess segments ane as under:
Sugar | Sugar, Molasses. Power and Bagasse
Distillery: Liguer, Malt. Carbondionide Gas and Ethanal

d) The Campany s alsd corverting resinin io pet bolthe, which is exclusively
vz for Liguor which is taken in Distiery Segmient and hence no separale
segment it reported for fhe same.

e I addition {0 the signifieant accounting policies applicable ko fhe operafing segments a5 sel oul in note 45, e
BCCoUNENG policies i relafion o segment accounling are as under-

0} Ewwﬂmuﬂmamhhmuﬂhﬂmﬁmﬁmﬂmﬂmﬂgﬂhnm
areasonabie basl. All other segment revenue and expensas are directly sfrbutable o the segments.

(& Segment assets and isbilities:
Segment assets include all operaing asse's used by a segment and consist principally of operating cash, rads
recehvabliss, imviniloniss and property. plant and equipments, net of slowances and provisions, which an
reponied as direct ofisets n the bakanct sheel. Segment Babilities include all operating fisbilities and consist
principally of trade paysbies, Segment assats and ishilies do not Inciude delered ncome xes. Wis mostof
e aszatsl iabilifes can be grecly afiibuted b individual segment. the carmying amount of Cenan assels)
Eatlitiess petaining o wo o Mone segmants are sBocaed 10 The sagments on a reesonabls basis,

HOTE 39 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-24 RELATED PARTY

(&) List of Related Parties and Relationships:
& Key Management Personnel
&h. Hanvnder Chopra
Eh. Des Ry Pabwa
Sh, Ashutosh Sharma
Ms. Bhawng Gupta
s Anchal Wadaan
b. Subsidiary
Clean Veson Madia Pvi. Lid
[Desposed off during the: cument financid year)

¢ Associates:
Astin Excavation & Mining Pt Lid,
Madya Beverages LLP

d. Others:
Soon-n-Sue Holdngs Lid.

By Retated Party Transactions: STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
AT31.03.2020 ATIT03.2018
{Rs. In Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)

L Sale of GoodsSenvices:

Procacly Sugar and Allied Industries Lim#ed 1,164 84 525 45
Picesadily Hotels Peivate Limitsd 58 248,18

Piceadily Hotels Private Limitd 43 -
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Puccadily Sugar and Alied Indusines Limied 32304 618
Astin Excavaton & Mining Py Lid. 006
i Purchase of Capital Assety:
Piceadily Sugar and Alled Indysines Limited 116,16
L3 Office Rent Expensa
Soon-r-Sure Holdings Lid 102 W2a
i€} Remunération to Key Managerial Personnet
Des Raj Patwes | Chisf Financial Oficar) kLB
Ashutosh Sharma [Company Secrutary) 135 "
Bhawana Gupta | Compeany Secretary and 646
el Financeal Officer)
Anchal Madaan (Campany Secretary) 0%
* RemunersSon of Directors has been dscised in the Nole No 33
(o Balsnces outstanding with Related Paries
Clisar Vision Madza Private Limited . 950
Praocadily Sugar & Alled Incusines Limited 1,774,530 2783 44
Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Lig 85435 504,35
Piccadiy Hotels Py Lid 953,68 B37.50
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Lid 6017 2754
NOTE &0 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-41 AGRICULTURE STANDALONEAS  STAMDALOMEAS
AT 3.03.200 AT 31.03.2013
Opening bakance 503245 1,871,220
Additorss due o Recognition 196,000 -
Decreass dus o harvesied 241,500 1387801
Closing Balance 457,749 513245
NOTE &1 FORENGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION STANDALOMEAS  STANDALOMEAS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 311032019
[Rs. inLakns) {Fis. in Lakhs)
(&) Yalue of imports caiculated on CIF besis by e company during
the fnancial veas in espect of |
1. RawMalenas NIL ML
1. Componentsand Spame Pats WL NiL
3. Capitsl Goods 20.05 473
(b} Expenditure in Foreign Traveling NIL HIL
NOTE 42 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS
DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 AT 31,00.2020 AT 3632018
(Rs: in Lakhs) (Fis. in Lakhs)
information &3 nequired io be fumished 2s per
secton 22 of the Micro, Small and 2006
[MSMED Act) for e year ended Manch 31, 2000
Medium Enterprises Developmentict.
EY Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining
unpad 0 8y SUDpber covenad under MSMED Act
Frincipal 4200 8%
Irrtenesd - =
) Principai amount paid (includes unpeid) -
beyond the appointed date
1] interest due and paysble for the year b -




L] Tha amwcaunt of interest acorued and remaining unpaid al - -
the end of accounEng year.

1#) The @mount of further interes! remaining due and - -
Bayable even i the succeeding years, untl such
dats when the inlenest oues 28 above are sciuatly
paid b the small entecprse for the purpose of disalowsnce as 3
deductible expanditure under saction 23 of tha MSMED Act, 2005,

NOTE 43 REGROUPING OF FIGURES
Tbnmmwrﬁgmmmmwwﬂmmmwhmm
with revised Schadule [l Devisson (1l).

NOTE & CORDNAVIRUS (COVID-19) IMPACT ON FINANCIAL REPORTING ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDING MARCH
3, 2020

Tha Comp:any heas consadared the possibés mpact of nteenal and sxemal sector knorm o the managament
upio the date of appeoval of hess Beoounts 1 access and finalised the camying the amount of its assets and
liakaftbers acoordingly a5 o date no matsrial impact B anbcpated in these inancial statemsnts.

AUDITOR'S REPORT
A5 per our separate repor of even date
For and on behalf of Board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : [2657eN
sa- St Sl Sd- Sdi-
Szl Alchil Dada Harvinder Singh Chopra  Balinder Shama Ashuicsh Sharma
{Partner) {Chairman) {Managing Decior) {Chisf Financial Officer)  {Comparny Secretany)
M. No. : 523581 DIt 02321706 DI 001 2083 M. Mo, AS3510
Flaca:
Dabe: 13.06 2020
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MNotes to the Standalone Financlal Statements

1. Corporate Information
mmmmmwnmmmmnmmmwwm
& 3im 10 provide boost 19 SitE industry by estsbishing an eco fiendly sugar mill in the year 1996 and dstiery in 2007 al Vilkage
mwmw:m.mwmmwwwmﬁmmhwm
mestingdsted June 16, 2020.

It manutactures Whise Crystal Sugar rom Sugar cane culivated i e surmunding nural aress and Reclified Soirt, Extra Meautrsl
Adcohol [EMA) from Molasses! Fice 'Wheat Malt, Pat.

2, Statement of Compliance

These standalons financial staterments have been prepared in scoonance with the Indian AccountngStandsards (refemed 1 as “ind
A"} as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 readwith Companies {indan Accounting Standarce) Rulesas
amended Irom fime i fime.

1. Basis of Preparation

These standalone financial sialements have been prepaed on historical cost bass, excepd for certain financial instruments and
defingd baneft plans which ane measured st fair value 0r amortised cost st e end of each reporing period. Higtorical cost '8
mﬂybmadmhﬁﬂﬂhmwhmhmwm.FﬁMEﬂnmmmbe
recesved 1 sail an assed of paid b transier 2 Eebality i an ordedy ransaction between marke! paricipants at e measurment dee.
ummmmmmuwmmawuwﬁwmmwmh
natwe of senacos randensd to customers and time slapsed betwaen deployment of resources and the realizaion in cash and cash
equivalents of e consderasion forsuch services rendered, e Company has consideredan gperating cyck of 12 menths, The
muwmmmmmmmmwwmmh
mmrbm&anmmﬁhmme“wamm
prevaiing on e cala of B fansachon, Fomesgn turency denomingted monetary assets and Eabiliies ane reiransisied at the
exchange M Jfevailing onthe balance sheel date and exchange gains and ksses ansing on seffement and restatement ae
recognised in the stalemant of proil and loss.

4, Significant Accounting Policies

Propeny, pant and equipment are stated ! cost less socumulsied deprociation and accumulsied empaiment loss, if arry. Cost of
acquisiton o comstruction is inclusive of freight, dulies, taxes, other directly strbulable incidentsl expenses and gains or losses on
efizctive porton of cash flow hedges related o punchasa in foreign cumency and inkerest on loans aftriutable 10 The Scquission o
consiruciion of assets up o fhe date of commissioning of assets,
mquMMdeﬂxﬂmhmﬁmﬂ péant and equipment and ofher assets.
mmammummumdﬂmmwmmmmwhm
based o 3 technical evaluation conssdanng nature of asset, past axperience, esSmated usage of the ssset. vendor's advice eic.,
which coincices with the useful e as prescribed under Schaduse [ of e Companies Act 2013 excent for certain #ems of Plant and
Equipment

1) Essimaied Lisaiul Lives:
Asset  Usehi e
FACTORY EUILDING HYears |
|_ADMIMISTHATIVE BUILDING 0 years
PLANTA Ioyears |
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10 Yegre
d¥ears
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 5Years
B-10Yaas

(5] Estimated residual value:
mwwmumwwmumaﬁutmm
nmmummamhmtmhmummmmmmmmm.m
i provided up & I date of saleidiscand.

b} Inventories

¢ Imveniories are valued a5 fofows: Raw malenals, stores end spares. Material in transit and packing materials Vakued st lowsr of cost
and net realisable value. Howevar, materials and ofher iems hald for vse in the production of inveniosies are not writien down below
cost i the Enished procucts in which they wil be incorporatsd ar expected o be 5ok 8t or sbowe cost. Cost is determined on FIFD
mmmwswumwummwmmmmwwwmd
mmmMWWmmﬁquMdmmeth
WMNMWWMMWWIWﬂmmMmW
peraling capacity. Net realisable value s e estimated safling price in B ordinary course of business. less estimaled costs of
comgikeion and the estimated cosls necessany bo make the saie. By-procducts ane wakued at Net realisabic value.

¢} Revenue recognition
wsmhhmtﬂMMMMMMhbhwmhmmhm
meszsured, regardiess of whan e payment is being made. Revenue from sale of poods is recognised whan the sionificant risks and
rewards of cwnership of the goods are ransiamed Io the cusiomer and s stated net of trade distounts, salss returms. Effectve from
H:li1.Zﬂiﬂ.hmmwwlﬁﬂimmamhmhmm.m

&1
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much and when nevenue is io be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Ravenue and Ind AS 11 Construclion Contracis, The
Wmmmnsﬂsmmmmymmmurwmm_m1,m1m.mmaumﬂ
NWMMWMHWWEW mmmmm.mwm

orig ummuawm.mmumm.uwmmnm tash figws
nmsummm&mﬂmwﬂmmﬂmmm}mm
nat consicer e expected credillosses. interesfincome & included i fingnce income in the siatement of proftand loss,

e|Employes benafis

i Defined contribution plans
mmmmmmwmwmmwm‘mumm
Corparation BN recognized in the statement of proftand loss

(i)  Defined benafit pians
mmmhwdmhmmmdmmmmummmmmmmu
&mﬂmmmw.mmmmhmmwmmmmw
Cregit- Matod mmmumﬂmmhmme plan assets (exchuding net inerest) are
recognaed in the 0fher comprehensave income for the perod in which they octur and is not reckassified i profit or loss.

Fmﬂnhwh&ﬂnmhmh%ﬂmmﬂnﬂhﬁ#hﬂﬂﬂwmlwhh
mmdpmmmmm.mﬁmnmﬂmmnmmdmwmnumn
wiich théy ooour

i Foreign currency transacticns
mnmmdnmmumm_tmmmm“mmwwﬁmnn
exchange faks prevadling on the date of fhe Yransacsion.
mm{:;m.m.mmmhmmnmmmmmm
£ each nepornting dale,
MWMMmhmﬂdmmemﬁummummmmum
MMMWhmwm“mumnmmhmm
mmﬁhemﬁu-mammmmmhmmmhtmmﬂﬁn
mmmmmdﬂmmmmﬂrmmaMMhimmmlwmmm.
9}  Financialinstruments- Initial Recognition:
mewmmﬂmmxhrm.mﬁmmtunmmuu
mwmdwmwmmmmnﬁmwmmahmm
pnﬁvmrmmmummmﬁm&mmwhﬁmmnmm.miﬂm.
Subsequent measurement:

A Nondervative Sinancial nstruments

fil  Financizl assets carried at smorticed cost
Aimmhwwx%minwnmnmmmmmum
mdmwmwmmwmnmmmnmwﬂMNMmhw
amgunt outstanding,

[if) Fhﬂaﬂuﬂhmnﬂmmmmmm
nﬁnﬂmhmmmﬁmmmmmmnnuwmam
mmmmmnmmwwmmﬂm&mmwmmmd
nhmmmrumwmnmmm“mwamwmmhwwm

cutsianding

{iif} MWWHEMMMUMM

Afinancial assat which is nat classifiedin any of the above categones are subsequently measured at fair value frough profit oross.
{rv)  Financial Gabilities
mﬂmﬂmmsmmmummw.mmwmm
mmnmmmmmmummmmmunummdm
nsruments.

De-recognition of financial

Iy Financial assets
mwmmmmmmmmuummm:Imumawm
Ewough profil o ks Loss slowance for rade recanvables with e significant financingoomponent i measured atan amount egual in
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WMMEWHWMMﬁhmmM#&MﬂIMmMﬂMM
mmmmm;muhwmhwhhm.ummmmmqmumm
mmmmhmummum

Campanyasalesses:
mwmmmnmnwﬁmm 116 Lessses on ghor-lerm leases of al zssets thal have 3 lsasa
mmzmummmmmmmwmmmmwmmm
g ecogniZed 22 an SXpend on & Sraghl-dne basis over e lesseterm.

Wh%%mnmmh%m;mmﬁamummﬂn
year whan tkmhwﬁwﬁ:ﬂmwm WEMIHMMMmﬁmH
hmnmhﬁm“mmmhwmxmmﬁmm“m
mmnmhhmﬂmmnmnmmmm.

5.Use of estimates

The preparation of these financal Hatements in corformity with e rcogniion and measurement principles of Ind AS requines M
management of the Company 1o make esiimales and assumptions that sec the reponied talances of assel and kabdtes,

63




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

dhsciosures redziing 1o contingent Esbéies 23 af he date of e financial statements and he reparted amounts of ncome 2nd expense
for the peiod presemsd.

Mwwmanmmmw“m-ﬁqmmmhm
pennd n which esimales are revised i the nevision affects only that period or in the perind of the revisson and fullive pariods @ the
mmnmwmmmm.mmmdmmamwdum
period that Mgy Nawe: & Sgrificant risk of Causing @ matenal adistment i e camying amounts of assets and kabilies in foture are

] Uselul lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Useful e and residual valus ar determined by the
management based on & iechnical evaluation considenng natwe of assal. pas! expenience; estimated usage of the asset, vendor's
advice pic and same is reviewed al sach firancial year end,
mﬁmm“m:mwmmmmdmmmmuﬁmuuwdm
i‘apnrﬁngperiudwmhhmmtﬁmwmmmmmﬂmmnhﬂum
ofthe asset b b recovered,

i) Revenue:

The Company's contracts with customers coukd include promeses b franster mulfiple products and services 10 @ customer. The
WmumrmmnammMMMMnmm
Idenbfication of detingt parformancs obigaten invohves judgement i delenmane the defrersbles and the abiity of the cusiome o
beneft indepandenty from such delierablas

ducgmen is 2iso required o delermine the ransaction price for e contract and i Ascribe the transacton price i each dtnct
perfrmance obigaton. The iransaction price could be-eifher a foed amount of customer considenation or variabie Consideration wilh
elements such as volume discounts. sanvice level credis, performance bonuses, pice Concessions and ncentives, The fransaction
mnﬂwunmummmﬂmrmmmlwmmm
Consideration payabie ko the cusitomer s sdusted to I transackion price, urless I s 2 payment for 2 disingt product or service from
the cusiomer, The eslimatad amount of variable consideration is adjusted in e ransaction prica oniy io the exient that if & highly
probable that 3 significant reversal in the amoun! of cumuisiive revenue recognised will not poour and S reassessed &t fe end of
each reporting period. The Company allocates e elements of vasiable considersions 1o all the perdormance ohiigations of the
contact unless fhare is cbservabie evidence that ey pertain 1 0ne or move distingt performance obgations.

The Company exercises judgemeant in determining whelher the performance obligation is satished al 3 pont in 8me orover a panod
of trme. The Compeany considers indicalors such @8 how cusiomer consumes bensfits 23 28rvices am rendared o who controis e
st 35 115 being crealis] of existance of enforceable right 1o peryment for peformancs 10 dale and aflemate use of such product o
$erviCa, ransfer of sgnificant rsis and newarnds o the cusiDme, acteptance of delivery by fie cusmmer, sl
m&mmuwmmﬂmmmw“mhm
the fture cosl-io-completion of the Contracts which & used o determing ihe degres of completion of the performance cbikgation.

i)  Provigion for gratuity and compensated absences: The provisicn for gratuily and compensatsd absences ame based on
mﬂmmmmﬂmw.mmmmwnmmm&
empinyes bangdil at each reporing period, These assumplions include he discount rabe, salary escalalion and employes Wurmover
rae.

ALUNTOR'S REPORT
As per our separate report of even date
For and on behall of Board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSDCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FEN . D2597EN
Bd- Sdl- Sd- So- Sdi-
Sahl Aggarwal Aichd Dada Harvnder Singh Chopra  Balinder Shama Ashuosh Shamma
{Pariner} [Chainman) {Wanaging Direcior) (Chief Financiad Officer]  {Company Secretany)
b Mo : EFI5E1 DIN: OZ324708  DIN- 00723534 M. No. ASES10
Place:
Date: 18.06.2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd
hﬂtmhmdhwwm

Cpinion

W have audited the cummﬁmwumvmﬁ Industries Limitad redermad
nuhﬁnﬂummmnmm%mhmwu'hﬁupimﬁhw
Balance Sheel a5 at March 31 M.MMMdMEme‘ i Income), the
wmmmmwmawhmhummmw-md
significant sccounting policies and other nformation (heres refirred io as “the Consolidated financial
hmwmnMdemmmhmwmhmummrw
memmthhhmmmmmamwhmn with the

SNo Key Audil Matter Auditor's Response

Accuracy of recognition, messurement, Principal Audit Procadures

presentation and disciosures of revenues Wuwvum‘imhwhiuud‘mﬂhm
and other relzted balances in view of mmmmmmmmdhwm
adopion of ind AS 115 “Revenue from mmnmmwmm:;h
mﬂlﬁﬂ hoe » Eﬂmhwﬁmmrﬂﬁgbmﬁhm
EVENUS accouniing stangard,

The asppication of the new revenue | Sﬁﬂaﬂﬂdmwmmﬂﬂdhm
accounting standard involves certain key efiectivaness of the inlemal control, relating fo idaniification of the @stinet
judgmens relafing Lo identification of performance chigafions and determination of Fransaciion price, We carmied out
distincl perfarmance obligations, & combinaion of procedures involving enguiry and chsarvaion, reperformance
determination of iransaction price of the nd inspection of evidence in respect of eperation of these controls.

identified performance obligations, the | - anmmmmum

MEISUrE revenue recognized over a mﬁm'gmhmmhmm
*+  Selacted 3 sample of confinul and new contracts and periomed the following

mmmmﬁuwumw
the Group.

mhmdumnmhmm
Subsequent lo the balance sheet date. incluing any varisble consideration 1o verty the fransaction price used o
mmwhmh“dﬂmuhm
considiaration,

d) Samples in respect of revenue recarded for time and material contracs wers
wm-mﬂmﬁmmmmm
mmmwmmumm
deputss,

i
i
:
=
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1. | Evaluation of uncertain Principal Audit Procedures

tax positions

Obtained detais of compisted tax assessments and demands for e year ended
The Group has material uncertsin tax March 31, 20210 from marsagemant. We involved our intemal exparnts ko challangs
positions including matlers under dispule the management's underying assumpions in esimating the tax provision and the
which involves significant judgment o mmdummmmmmqﬂ
delarming the possible outcome of these | Precedence and ofher rulings in evalualing managemen's posiion on thesa
disputes. uncertan L positions,

Emphasis of Matters

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following matters in the Notes 1o the financial
Statements;

We draw attention to Note 44 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which describes the
management's evaluation of impact of uncertainties redated to COVID-I9 and its consequential effects on tha
operations of the Company. Our opinion is nol modified in respect of this matier,

mmmmmcmmmnmwmwmmnm

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Anslysis, Board's Report
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does nol include the Consolidated financial siatements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Owr opinion on the consolidaled financial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not
exprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent with the
mﬁnmmMmmmmmmMumem
appears o be materially misstated,

If, basad on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s 8 material misstatament of this other
information; we are required |a report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Direclors is responsible for the malters staled in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
TWMW.WFWW.MTMWM
Consolidated Changes in Equity and Consolidated Cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS
ammmmmmhmmmmdmum
mmummn}mewmmummmmm
mmmmﬁmmwmmamummmwmqw
MWMWMMMHWMWMMLW
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
WWMFWMMWMHMMWM
mmummmmmmmwmdmm
mmumwamwmmwmmmmmmmm
fraud or error,
hmmmmﬁﬂmmmmmumamm
MmmMMWMMMMMmeHMmHMM.
m,uw“.uuﬂumhﬁmmﬂuﬂuhﬁwhﬁsdm
unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operalions, or has no reslistic
alternative but 1o do 5o,
MMBMEMdhthm&mmmmhm
the financial reporting process of the Group.,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

wmmmmMmmmmmmmMa
MWMMMMMMMMWW,WMMMWEWM
Mdaswqinmmmmmﬁamwdmhuhma“mmﬂm
conducted in accordance with SAs will slways detect a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements
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mnaimﬂmhmﬂwwﬂmmﬁmﬂmhﬁi%ﬁwhhmmwmﬂ
reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these

- mw,memmmmdmmﬂmwm.m
mwm«mmammmmwm&mm.wmm
mmsmmmwumnmme_demma
MMalmmmrmMMﬁaﬂhmﬂmhmmmﬁmmmMmm
W.M.WMImmmmemamﬂhwm.

. Dmahanmmdiwﬁmﬁdmmwmhauﬁlhuﬂuhdﬁww
mmmmhhm,MMTuﬂmﬂMﬂﬂ.mmm
wmmmwmmmmwhmmmmm
WmmmhmmmwﬂeﬁMdmm_

. Evﬁuﬂeﬂwﬁﬂumﬂm&mpﬂd&m&dﬂmmdmnﬁg
estimates and relsted disclosures made by management.

. mmmwmdmtmdhmwhﬂdmﬂ.
MMWMlmm,mammmmwMWmﬂm
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group i continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a
qumMMﬁmehﬁmWﬁmthsmpﬁhmmm
hhﬁmﬁﬁdﬂl&dhnﬁﬂﬂﬂmﬂamimm“m.hnﬂymm.m
mnmm“mdmmmmmmmmmuwmsm

& Emmamm.MWWﬁmmmmm
mmmwmmmwmmmmm
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. memmummhwmmmmmﬂmm
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial stalements,
Mmmmthmmmmmmuh
aggregale, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
pianning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (if) o evaluate the affect of
any identified misstaternents in the financial statements.
mmnﬁmﬁmmmmmmﬂm.mmw,mmm
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.
mmmemwmmwmamﬂmm“mwmmwﬁ
w@mmﬂ.wmmmmmmmwmm
mmmymwmmarmmm,mmmmmm
memmmmmwmm.nmmmmmm
mmmﬁnmmﬁmmduafmmmwmumwwwm
Wmmmm.mmmmhwmw;wmhwumm
preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
mmuﬂmﬂndﬂmmﬁmiﬂhwmhmnah%umddﬂumm
reasonably be expecled to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Othar Matters
WBMMFMISMMMWFWMBNMMM
Hrm:iaasmmrena:tm:p'smmmﬂmammﬂmmanm.m'st
TmnmmwasmmGrmpEMdmmmmmdmmwm.uﬁm&umm
ammmmmm.zﬂzﬂmmwuﬁmmmmuﬁmwm
mmmwmmmlmmmmmmmu
mmwmmmmmm:nwwmmmmﬁwm
mm.hmfmnlmﬁhEHMMdMMMhmmmm.hm
Mmmmdmmwhmewsmmmhmm.
memwmmmumwmmmuﬁimﬂm.m
Fmand.adSwﬂmrﬂmﬁmuﬁsmmdmmmmimmdﬁs.mmﬁ.lermm
ended 31.03.2020 and for the year ended 31.03.2020 respectively, as considersd in the consolidated
anmm.mmmmwnmmmmw_mm
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mmm’rmismFmdmﬂmmﬁmmmmmmeGWMnﬁnmmm
mﬁmﬁwm,mmmﬂumwmmmmmmmdm
mmsmmmmmdﬁmmwmmmwmumm
paragraph shove.
memwmmmmmmemmm.mw
Statements reflact Group's share of total net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. (3.61 Lakhs) and Rs {361 Lakhs) for
mmmamazﬂzﬂmﬁxmmmatmwway.uthm
WFWM,MWMMMMMMWMMMﬂ
memrmmmmrmmnmhmhnummmmm
mmamdmmkmmmmmMMhm
mmhnandm:ﬁmgmmmmwmwmmwnmmmm
meﬁmﬂamnﬂmwmump
wwmmmmwwamnWmﬁhmdhmﬂmm
rmmwrmmhmmwmmdmmmwwnﬁwnm
certified by the Board of Direciors.

Report on Dther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
{a;w,ehmmhtmmmummmmwmmmmmeMﬂwww
belief were nacessary for the purpose of our audit.
{b}inmmbn,mmﬂmnmmwmmmmhyMGMmMasl
appaars from our examination of thase books:;
[E}MMMBMMHGMMIﬂMMLmﬁmM
MWIMLMWMMMMWMNM
mammnmwmnmnmmwmmmmumwmwhm
purpose of preparation of the consofidated financial statements.
{d}lnwmm.mmmmwmwmmmmm
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
(ajmmmamwm;mmmamummummm,m
Hmmwdﬂhﬂwﬂd%dﬂmﬂmw.huﬂﬂaﬂﬁhm%mdm
mammmumummm.m.mmmmuaMh
terms of section 164 (2) of the AcL

(F mehﬂmﬂhMMMMwwwmm
mmnmdmmmhwWWh‘MHMhMMmms
wsmmm.mmwwmm.wmmmmmwm
mmammmwmmkmmeWmmﬁu
[g}%msmlnhuﬂwnﬁﬁa:hhﬂhﬂ.ﬂndhhhﬂnﬁsﬁepmihmmm
reguirements of section 197({16) of the Act, as amendead:
hwapiimmﬂhﬂubmtufmﬂwmﬁmmdmtﬁghhnﬂ:hﬂhugimhmh
mmdwmmmn&mwmmmHWMMmmm
197 ofthe Act
th}W%mmMmmmhMMhﬂMmhmﬂaﬂﬁmf-ﬁkﬁdh
mfmwm}mmummrwwmmmmwmmmw
to the explanations given lo us:

i msmpmmmmdmwmuwmhmm
financial statements;

i, mmmmmammmmmummhm
mm,umy.mmmmmmmmm.
MMMHDMHMMMW@M.MWMM.WMW
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.-0Z6578N)

de_
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner

. " {Membership No.: 523581)
E;‘;mm UDIN : 2052358 1AAAABAB337
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Annexure “A&" to the Audit Report

Whhwaywnm“dHWmmuuﬂaﬂWWdemnthm
Agro Industries Limited of even date).

wmmmmmmmmﬁ.mm

{f) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (e Act’)

In conunchion with our audit of the consolidated financial ststements of the Group a5 of and for B year ended March 31, 2020, we have
suciled the miemal fnancial controls over nancial reporing of FICCADLY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hersinafter refarmed io a5
ﬁwj.h:ﬂymﬂkmmMﬂmiwhmm:dlﬂm

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls '

The Baard of Dwectors of the Group, its subsidianies and its assocate companiss. which ae responsible for establishing and maintaining
wwmmmhmmmmmmmmhmmum
tomponants of imemal control stated in the Guidance Mole on Audit of internal Mmmmwmwh
mﬂwmmudmmmmmmnwmmﬁmu
adequale intemal fingmcial controls that weng oparating effieciively lor ensuring the ordary and efficient canduct of s business, including
mumwmumﬂhmummmﬁmﬂMﬂmhmm
compietieness of the accounting reconds, and the Emely preparation of refisble financial information, a5 required under the Companies Act,

Auditor's Responsibility
mmmhemmmmuwwmmmmﬂmmhmmn
mwmnmmmm-uhmmummwummmummmm
mmmﬁmmwummmammmm{imnmcu-wiuum:s,hh
mﬂnmﬂdmwmmwﬁhmﬂﬂmwmﬂﬁmb}hm
uwm&mmwwumumuummmmﬂmn
mumnﬁnwummmmmm&mmmmmmm
mainigined and i such controls operated effecively in all materal respects.
mmmmmnmmmmnmunmmmwm
reporting and ther operating effecivensss, mmammm“mmwmm
mﬂMWMmemhmM|mmm.wmﬂ
mummmmummwmnmrﬁmmwmmn
w;mmumdumummuuwwm.me
fraud or enor,
MMMMMMHmmiMﬂmhMaMHMMWMMW
mmmmmwuumhmﬂhmm

mdmwmmmw
hmtmmmmmmuammhmmmmhmd
financial reporting mumdhﬂlmhmmhmmmmm
MAMMWWMMWMMMHWMH}WHH
mﬁmwmmwmwmmhmwmdnmahm
E:mmmmnmﬁnnmumhmimﬂMdhﬁHMHm
mmmmmuhmmm&h Group are beng made only in accondances with
m#mﬂ%du%wm%mdﬂmwmmm&ﬂ
unauthorzed acquisifion, use, of desposition of the Group's assets fhal could have 3 matesisl sfisct an the fnancial staterments.

wummmmmm
mammmammmmmmmﬁhmdMum
management ovemide of controls, material misstisments due to eor or freud may oceur and not be detected. Alsa, progeciions of amy
evaluation of e ntemal financial controle over finandial reporiing 1o fuiure periods are sutyect ko the risk that the intemal financial control
mmmmmmmuthamnmdmﬂumﬁnu
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon
hqu‘nmnhmuwmmmhuwwnuhmumnhw
mmnummmmmwmwmmmmmmm
conirods over fnancal reporing wene opersiing MHIMSI.MMMHMWWWWM
mwmmmmﬁﬁmumﬂmﬁWWMHh Guidance: Mote on Audit of
Intarmal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting issusd by the Instius of Chartensd Actountants of india,

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd Mo.:026978N)

Sd/-
Sahil Aggarwal

D Juneid, 2020
ale: June18, {(Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN : 20523581 AAAABABS3T
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020

5 No. Particulars Note CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 31032020 AT 31033019
{Amount in Rs) [Amaount in Rs}
A} ASSETS :
1 MNor-Current assels
i=) Property Plant § Equipment 1 1,407,702, B84 1,453,197, 248
b} Capital Work in Progress 14 450,776, 56T 438 038 580
e Cher intangible Assels 2 - 1429567
{d) Invesiment Pl'm -
{e] Buological assals - 457748 503,248
L] Financial assets
w Irvestmants 4 B85 B4 958 48,694,105
4] Other financial assets 5 9543191 9428 191
[{+]] Defarrad Tax assetsinef) -
L] DOther non curment assets ] 48,111,109 61,946 844
Total non-current assets 2,515, B46,487 2,663 738, 184
2 Current assets
e lrrventonies 7 1ATE BI) 226 1,264 581 920
) Financaal assels
[0} Trade recefvables B 372 502 383 421,504 451
i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 9 44,397 912 ; 165,673,013
(L1 Other Bank Balances 1 6,275,785 15452 T2
[ Loans 11 - 50,000
v Other financat assats 12 32,254 709 48,022,530
e} CurreniTax assats|nad) . -
[d} (Cther cument gssels 132 12121, 841 118,567 588
Total current assats 1.954 486,026 2,034,252 275

Total assets g&l élﬂ%

(] Equity Share Capital 14 S46.611.800 S45 611,800

[1.1] Osher Equity 15 T46,127 580 554 56T 044
Total squity 1,692.735.380 1,501,479, 844

2 Non current Lishilities

{a) Financial kabiities

fi} Borrowings 16 199,343 380 88221173

) Provisions 18 4,492 240 3.BE7 291

=] Diederred tax fabilles (Neg) 18 153,719,033 223 264 850

id) Cther non curment kabliies

FRN | D265TBN For and on benadl of Board

Seli- S Sdi- 5di- Sdl-

Sar Aggaras| Akt Dada Harvinder Singh Chopra  Balinder Sharma Ashutosh Sharrma
[Partner) (Chadrman) {Managing Director) {Chief Firancial Officer) {Company

M. Mo - 523581 DiN: 02321706 DM 00128801 M Mo, ASE510
Place:

Ciate:; 18.06.2020
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Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020
S No. Particulars Hote CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 1.03.2020 AT 31032010
{Amount In Rs) {Amount in Rs)
L Revenue from operations 4 39e540.7T2 3721,400,339
H Ogher income 25 2,867 073 874,009
m, Tole! Income: 3,996 264 845 3B0B 514,348
. Expenses:
Cost of matenals consurmed % 2882 782 082 2457 318 524
Change in F.G, WIP, and Siock-in-Trade i (195,372.252) 44 597 440
Excisa duty on sale of goods 1,340, 887 L 7.543 397
Employes Benelit Expenses - 147 506, 283 117.747 521
Finance costs 2 146,455,510 165,942 268
Depracaton and amonization sxpense 30 13 4T8 678 125,536,244
Otier axpemes Ell 754,695,173 781,926,403
Total expenses 3.870.976,360 1,741 12400
¥, Profit before exceptional ems snd tax 127 292 485 67,301,948
L Exceptional Rems 15,008,536 .
ViL Profit before tax 112,282,549 67,301,348
VilL Tax expense:
{1} Currand tax 30,176,085 23263201
{2) Deferred tax {B9.545 B2F) 0,439,000}
K. Income tax of Previous Year 7,108,616 (2,000,769}
Weallh Tax of Previous Year .
XL Profit after tax 135,543,672 53,568,435
Share of ProfitiLoss) in Associate & Joinl Vienture 55,715,862 (32,778.131)
Net Profit attributsble io equity sharshokders of the Company 191,259,536 21,280,303
ik Bems that will ot be re-chassified o profil of loss:
“Aemeasuramants of dafined bensfil nhiigation {net] : .
-income tax relaiing io items that will not be reciassified : =
o profi or lbss
[} Berrs that may be re-classifed to profit or loss:
-income t3x retating 1o fems. that may be reciassified - -
o profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income (ned of tBx) - .
XL Totzl comprehensive incoma 151,258,538 71,290,303
Eamings per equity share-basic jdiuted:
-Bedore exceptional dem 219 03
-After exceptional tem 2m s ]
Nomingl Value of each share 10.00 10,00
Huotes on Financial Stalements & Significant Accounfing Policies '1-45'
AUDITOR'S REPORT
N e ot o o For and on behalf of Board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN ; (260T8N
Sl S Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
{Pariner} {Chaiman) {Managing Director) {Chief Financial Officer] - (Company Secretary)
M. Mo, : 523581 DiM: 02321706 DN 001296821 M. No. ASS510
Piace: i
Date: 18.06.2020
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For and on behalf of Board

Significant Accounting Policies 145

As per our separale report of even dale
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - G253TEBN

hotes on Financial Statemants &

AUDITOR'S REPORT
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Sdl

Ashutosh Sharmg
{Chief Financial Officer) {Company Secretary)

M. No. AS8510

Sd-
Singh Chopra  Balinder Shamma
[Managing Director)
DN 001 25881

Sd- Sd- Sa-
Sahil Aggarwal  Akhi Dada Harvinder
(Parines}

(Cheaimman)
M Mg, ; 523581 DiM; 02321706

Place: Chandigarh
Date: 18.06.2020

T2




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020
Sho. Particulars CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATEDAS

ASON31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT AFTER TAX AND SHARE FROM ASSOCIATES: 191,253,538 1,290,303
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO NET CASH . .
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
INCOME TAX CHARGED IN PROFIT AND LOSS AIC (33.261,124) 13733513
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 131,478,678 125,536,244
FINANCE COSTS 148 455 510 185,942 2548
LOSS/PROFTT) OM SALE OF FIXED ASSETS {50,886) -
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED {651,983 (T22325)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 447229720 325, TED 004
CHAMNGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
TRADE RECENABLES 98.912.068 (201,335, 141)
OTHER RECENABLES 32 054 264 39,379,046
INVENTORY & BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (211.795,B06) §7.722,580
PROVISIONS B 845 576,034
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (336,245,070 364,415,379
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 30,799,124 | 586,534,802
INCOME TAX PAID (MET) 32.371,907 7237172
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (1,572,783 579,297,729
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
NET PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (57.241.457) (T8,176,125)
CHANGE IN GOODWILL - 32,271,516
CHANGE IN ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL GOODS 13,835,736 57,911 104
NET CHANGE 1N INVESTMENTS (40,200,863) (4,167 ,985)
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED 651,993 72305
KET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (82,954 501) 8,560, B85
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: '
PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 13,112,208 (275,717.372)
FINANCE COST (148,455 510) {165,942 268)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTMVITEES (C) (35,343,302) (441,553,640
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (118,870,685) 146,158 975
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 162,763,675 16,564 700
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 42,892,990 162,763,675
Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies *1 45
AUDITOR'S REPORT
Az per our separate report of even date
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES For and on behall of Board
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : D2687BN
Sdi- 5l sdl Sl Sdk
{Pariner) (Cheairman) (Managing Director) (Chief Financial Officer]  (Company Secretary)
M. No. : 523581 DiN: 02321706 DN 00129851 M, No., AS8510
Place
Date: 18.06 2020
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Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

Additans

As af April 1, 2018
Disposais
Met Carrying Amourit

As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31,2018

Gross carrying Amoynt
Balance as at April £1,2018

NOTE 2: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS ON 31.03.2020

Disposats
Balance as at March 31, 2020

Depncighon charged for the year

Balance as at March 31, 2020

ROTE 3

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

CAS Software
1,082,887
1,082 Ba7

CM5 Software
337,080
337,080

CONSOLIDATEDAS

ON 31032020

{Amount in Rs)
Todal

1,429,967

-

1,423,967

1,420,967

CONSOUDATEDAS
ASATH.032018

Sugar cane

457,748
457,749

503,240

-

I

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Investment in Equity instruments

-Assoscisles (3t cost)

Quoted

Piccadily Sugar snd Alled Induwstries Limited

(Invesimenl Rs. 1621 28 Lacs [Rs 573,88 Lacs) inchudes
6,941,936 Equity Shares at Rs. 10,68 Per Share for Rs. 7368 Lacs
{Atcost, 50,00, D00 Equety Share at Rs. 10¢-per Sharefor

Fs. 600,00 Lacs and 16,50, 000 shares af Re. 57 27 per share for
Fis. 547 38 Lacs (Market \alue of Shares is Rs 677/ Per Share)
Thess irvestiment ane Vialkad af Cost |

Unguoted
Madya Beverages LLP
{Fimed Capétal Balance of Ris 50,000 and Cument Account Balance of Rs 6,43,975)

-Subsidiaries { o cost)
Unguicied
Uniguoded Fully Paid Up

Clear Vision India Media Pyt Lid.

Oithers

Unguoted | at Cost)

Good Marming inda Media P Lid.

{30 Lacs Equity Shares at Rs. 104 each,)

Piccadily Hotets Private Limited
{30800 Equity shares having face value of fis 1004
at share premiym of Rs 59000 each. )

Irvesiment in Debentures (af amerized cost)
Unguoted

Dabaniure - Astn Excavation & Mining Pyt Lid.
{Unsacured Opsonally Converiibis Redeemable
700,000 Debentures @Rz 1004 Each)

CONSOLIDATEDAS

ON 31.00.2020

190,200 993

£93,975

30,000,000

CONSOLIDATEDAS
AT 31,03.2018

134,124,105

16,570,000

30,000,000

358,000,000

70,000,000

OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Sacurily Deposits

9,943 191

£428,191

580,191

YRR
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Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

MOTE €& OTHER NOM CURRENT ASSETS

Advance for Capital Goods 4B, 111,900 B1,545 B4
{Unseusned But Considersd Good)
TOTAL A 111,109 61,346 044

NOTET  INVENTORIES
[As periweniones taken valued & cerfified by the management)

Shores & Spares 41,74 86 38,658,803
Feaw Matenials 16,563,948 £.729,808
Work In Progress 0322 345,157 480
Finished Goods 1,041,932, 227 ETT 38473

TOTAL 1476813, 226 1.264,981,520

“refer nole on Sigibcant PORES o 1he vaksmbon of Fveniones

NOTE &  TRADE RECEVAELES
Unsacured But Considersd Good 3122582 383 421, 504 451

NOTE 8§  CASH & CASHEQUIVALENTS
(#} Cash& Cash Equivalents

~Lash in Hand 5,137,585 410

ib) Bakance with Banks
-in Cument Accounts 37,755,005 162,509,574

{c] BalencawithBanks
=i Deposit AccountiEarmarked Balances) 1,504 822 2909138
TOTAL 44,357 512 165,673,113

HOTE 18 Other Bank Balances

{a} FizxedDeposits
Maiuning after 12 Morihs 100,000 1,166,800
Maturing within 12 Monihs 5,583,650 14,013 555
{b] Interest Accrued an FOR 432 106 22417
TOTAL 6275785 15452772
NOTE 11 LOANS
Loan to other entiies - Unsecured Considered Good - 50,000
TOTAL - 50,000
NOTE 12 OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Security deposits 7,209,000 5,308,000
COefser debls considered goot 25,045 709 41, 13,530
TOTAL 12,254,793 43,022,530
NOTE 11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured considersd good unless otherwise stated)
Advance to suppliers 98,934 BT 100,669 174
Prepaid expercas 9258 ETH 7,837,830
Balances with Stahutory Authorities 1527391 3,960,577
TOTAL 2121841 118,567,589
HOTE 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
A}  AUTHORISED .
10,10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each 1.0r40,000,000 1,090,000,000
[SSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 543,352 800 943,382,800
S4339280 Equity Shares of s, 10/~ sach
ity caiedd up and paid up.
Add Forfedled Shares: 3,218,000 3,219,000
B43800 Shares of Rs. 10 Each
Fis 5 pasid up S4E.611, 500 $46,611,800

B] RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS

76




Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
i EachShareholderis eniilled o one vole per share.
i}  EachSharsholderhastha rightin profit'surplus n
PrODOrEon i amount paid up with respect o share holding,
i) Inthe eveni ofwinding up, he aquity sharehoidars will b entitied to receive he
remaining balance of assets, d any, in proportionate o Seirindnadual
sharehoiding in ine paid up equity capital of the company,
€} DETANL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAM 5% SHARES
Number of Shares Held Az on 31st Ason st
March 2020 March 28
1. Wi Sidchartha Vasheshis 21,378,082 21,378,082
L WsSoonN SureHoldings Lid, 31,564,682 31,564 592
3, Piccadily Hokels (P)Lid. 13,747 284 13,747 284
D} Reconciliafion of number of shares and amouni cutstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting pericd:
Subscribed and hully paid up Equity Shares: Numbes of Shares Held Amount
Asal Aol 1, 2018 B4.330 280 543,382 800
Add: Shares issued durng the year b =
Az atMarch 31, 2019 54,339 280 43 352 800
Add: Shares ssued duning the year = -
As atMarch 31, 2020 94,335,280 B3, 3692 500
NOTE 15 OTHEREQUITY
A} CAPITALRESERVE 199,066,264 195,066,264
(Inchudes Capetal Resanve on Consalidaton and Capital receiptin
pursuance of Sugar
Incentive scheme 1993 for repayment of Term Loans) Total A 194,068,264 193,066,264
B} SECURITY PREMILIM 8,721,800 8,721,800
Total B 8,731,800 8,721,800
C) PROFIT &LOSSACCOUNT
As Per Lxst Balance Sheet 346,079,980 324, TRE.ETT
Net Profit during e year 191,259,536 21,2003
Clezsing balance Total C 537309, 56 346,079,380
Total {A+B+L] T46 12T 580 554 368, D44
NOTE 16 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
L  SECURED
A LOANS & ADVANCES
i} Term Loans From Puniab Nabonal Bank - 13,800,000
{Term Loan from PNE fo upgrade and modemise fhe sugar plant and improving efficiency for disillery unit securad against first charge
on block assats of he company and personal guarantes of promoters. |
| Reliance Home Finance Lid. - Secured - 14,025,785
{an?qei'ﬁtlhwd&ihg.hburqﬁdhﬁlhiﬂrim*nj
) The Kamal Central Coop Bank Lid 182,000,000 =
{Loan Against Morigage of Buiiding, 1o be repaid in 36 Monihly instalimens al the rale of B0.00 kskis per monii)
i) Other Loans 7.343,380 12429201
| Dther Losn include Vechicle Loans from banks secured by hypothecation of vechicies under Hire purchase Agreament )
TOTAL SECURED LOANS 159,343,380
L UNSECURED
i} Indiabulis Finance 13156182

m:mmmmuhmawwummﬂywmwhmhhumhduh
mmmwmmmmmmwmnhmdmuwmm

i) Haryana Gowt. For Payment of Cane Creditors 25,986,842
i) Direct Bews Private Limited - 833153
(Repayable fter 1 year)

TOTAL UNSECURED LOANS . BnTEITT

TOTAL LONG-TERM BEORROWINGS 195,343,350 86,231,173
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Piccadily Piccadily Agre Industries Limited
HOTE 17 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Prowvision For Empioyees Benefit
- Gramty 4432 240 3,887,261
TOTAL 4,452 240 1 887 291
HOTE 18 DEFERREDTAX
A Delerrsd Tax Asset
On Account of Disatiowances, Long Term Capitad Logs and ofher 12,290,068 3135140
tamporary differences
B.  Dedermed Tax | abiity
On Account of Timing Difference due o Depreciaiion 165,009, 101 226,390 995
Wei Dedemed Tax Liability (B - &) 153,718,033 223,264 858
NOTE 19 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)
I  SECURED
A FROMBANKS
i} CashCrediAc 661,025,606 970431178
{Cash Credd acoounts are secured by firs charge on present & fulune book debls, whole of cument assels narmely siock of raw
matenial, siock in process, semi fnished & firished goods, stores and spares relaling to plant & machineny consismabile Stons £
spares) bils recesvable and book debls and all olfver moveabls bofn presant & future & further secured by third chargaon fixed
assats of he company and personally guranteed by promaobers. )
#)  Short Term Loan from Puniab Kationsl Bank 239 622 W6 -
{Cash Credit accounts are secured by firsi charge on present & future book debts, whole of curment assets. namedy siock of raw
matenial, stockin process, semi fnished & finished goods, stores and spares relaing io plant & machinery{consumabie Siore &
spares) bills recedvable and book deits and &l othermovegble both present & futune & further secured by second charge on
fimed assets of the company and personally guranisad by promolers )
L UNSECURED
i} Direct News Private Limited - 133,000
TOTAL S04, 648,712 570,564,178
HOTE 2 TRADEPAYABLES
Sundry Credisors
i|  Total outstanding dues of Micno and Smell Scale industrial Enterprises 4,200,345 3,830,459
¥ ToEousEdngduesof Crediors she fanMiomand Smal Scale indusiial Frismrss: 1.261,793,083 1,488,503, 247
TOTAL 1.265,993,438 1,450,333, 706
"dues o Micro and Small Enterprisas have been defermined io fhe axient such parties have been idensfied on the
basis of information collacted by the Management.
“Information as required to be fumshed as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medism Enterprises Development Act,
2005 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been provided in Note £2
NOTE 31 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABE ITIES
Expenses Payabis 29,502 784 17,133,353
Creditor For Capital Goods 13,720,360 25,535,634
Current Maiurites of Long Tarm Debls. 155,956,587 251,508,772
Interes] acoyed but not due on bomowings 306,045 1,793,841
Security deposts 8,426 000 8,326,000
Unpaid dividend 1,505,122 2908 538
TOTAL 203,416,388 308,365,118
NOTE 22 CURRENT TAXLIABILITY
Income Tax Provision 38,176,085 25263 291
Less T Paid during the yaar 352 T51 121,13
TOTAL 38,813,335 25,136,078
NOTE 1 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Statuiory Expensas 81632006 B4 54T 1M
Agdvance received inom cusiomens B3.549 540 19,621,092
TOTAL 145,186 576 B4, 188,H3
NOTE 24 DETAL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Revenua from sals of products
(Gross Saies 1585.40,772 3,721.400,330
305,400,772 17400339
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Plecadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
NOTE 28 OTHER INCOME
Interest ncome 651,953 722,355
Other non-operaive incoms
Farm Income 1433672 2,351,047
Miisz incoms 710,522 T21 831
Subsedy From Haryana Govi for 2017-18 . BI418 816
Profil on Sale of Fooed Assat 50 B =
Tokal 1867073 87,214,009
NOTE 26 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Cipening Stock of Raw Materials 2,729 BDA 8,900 BYD
Add Purchases during the year 2556 516,222 2,453,048 432
Less Chnsing Sinck 16,561,848 2,729,808
2,8832.782,082 ZAST RS04
NOTE 37 CHANGES IN FINISHED GODOS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Shock
Work In Progress 46,197 480 460,670,084
Finished Goods BTT,304,730 BOT 819,554
TOTAL'A' 1,.223,552.209 1,268 489,658
Cloging Suock
Work In Progress I 032 T 346,197 480
Finigihed Goods Siock 1.041, 932227 877,384,730
TOTAL'® 1,418,964 461 1,223,592, 209
TOTAL {A-B} ~185,372,253 44537 445
NOTE 28 EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries 140,355 054 11330472
Coniribution 1o Provident Fund & Other Funds £4T 485 620,082
Retrenchment & Compensation 1.340, 784 B3 406
SaffWelfare 52431543 2,580 561
TOTAL 147,586,283 111451
NOTE 23 FIMAMCE COST
Inieresi Expense
Interest 143,462,506 161,455,843
Other Bormowang Cost
Banx Cnarges 4,595,004 4484103
TOTAL 148,455,510 165,939,746
HOTE 30 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Depracialion of Property, Plant & Equipment 131478678 125,538 244
TOTAL 13 ATHETE 125,536,244
WOTE 31 OTHER EXPENSES
Marmdacturing Expenses .
Chermcals, 0d & Lubricants 53,758,245 54 544 211
Power & Fued 164,251 444 165,658 014
Packing Matenial 209,217 968 251,794 BE1
Electricals Repait 4142183 6,775,525
Plant & Machinery Rpair 98,672,835 99 844 1688
Loading & Unicading 8,932,514 GA1T 4G
Cane Deviopment Expenses 1 875,676 2,257,082
Eleciricity & Waler Charges 15,256 605 11,702,800
Emvionmental & ETP Exp 2,526,300 2588 908
Total A 558, TM 1T 530,593 040
Seling Txpenses
Commission 7,508,350 6,573,536
Reebaie & Discount 2477 845 5,280 454
Logang Unigading 1.430,026 1,344 BO4
Transport & Handing 5T2663 &551.830
Agvertisament 11,208 441 10,890,338
Total B 2,247 31 12,540,064
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Agminsirabve & Ofther Expenses
Rant 18,837 200 19652733
Lease RentHire Changes 24 485 1,775,879
Insurance 3,547,009 3406457
Rale, Fee & tanes 42 083 578 59,500 082
Pralessicnal Charges 10,060,404 5,278 383
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle: 8,078,083 6,408,555
Postage & Telephone expenses 926 543 1,226,045
Payments toAudidor
Ay Fee 122125 100,000
Tax Audd Fees 25,000 25,000
Dweciors Remuneration 11,220,000 11,220,000
Corporate Sorial Responsibiity Expenditne 1,534 435 1,692 554
Donation 26,100 28,500
FarmExpenses 509,350 1,744,138
Printing, Stafionery & publishing 1101 525 891,597
Travelling & Comeyance
Derecior 234,300 265,000
Dehers 4,163,238 3,172 856
Repar & Manienance
Busdlcting 563413 Ja2412
Othars 47,798,852 13,830,570
Sates Promabon 1558619 1,743,779
Sundry Balance wioll 12,520,520 151
TotaiC 1M, M3 147,656,061
Grand Total [A+8+C) T5,685,173 780,250,073
NOTE 12 CONTINGENTLLABILITIES
8)  Inrespectof unassessed cases of iIncome Tax, Sales Ta,
Excize Duty & Service Tax Unascerained Urascenained
k)  Estimzted amount of confracts remaining o be executed on capitsl account
and nol provaded for (net of advances) Uinascertained Urascertmned
NOTE 33 REMUNERATION PAIDTODIRECTORS Inlacs inlacs
REMUNERATION - MANAGING DIRECTOR
Remuneration 10 Drectons is paid in accordance with Par [ 12.20 112.20
of Schedule V of Companies At 2013

MOTE 34 PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES
Balance of cenzan sundry dablors, lnans & acvances (including capilal advances), creditors and other §abiifies arsin

process of confirmationreconcliation. The management is of the opinion that adjusiment, if any, arising out ol such
reconcilliation would nof be matenal.

NOTE 35 ADVANCES RECOVERAELE
In the opinion of the Board, the current asssis, loans and advances are approximatsly of the value stated, ifrealized in the
ordinary course of business_ The provision lorknown abiiies is sdequate and notin excess of amoun! reasonably
NECES5aY.

NOTE 3 DISCLOSURE ASPER IND AS-36 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
In s of ind AS 36 on impairment of asssts, Bere was o impaimmen! indicators exist a5 of reporting
dais 25 per the interal management esfimales done and hance no impairment charpe is mcognisad during
the year under review,

NOTE 37 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-13 EARNING PER SHARE
CONSOLIDATEDAS  CONSOLIDATEDAS

ON 3032020 AT 1032018

Profi During the Year | in Rz ) 191,253,536 21,290,303

Wesghed average number of equity shames 94,339 280 84,138 280

Face Value (in s ) 10 10

BasicTiknad Eaming Per Shares (inRs) .03 03

MOTE 38 INCOME TAX EXPENSE {Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)

A Income Tax Expenss -

Comrent Tax

Current Tax on Profits for the Year 9T 5263

Adpstimants for curment tax of prior year T -Aa
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Totad Current Tax Expansa 46285 o

Defesred Tax

Deferred Tax Charge/{income) 495,46 £
Total Tax Expense <2HLE1 1274

8 Reconciiation of ian expense and fhe accounting profit =

Profi Bafore Tax 1.084.18 68340

Incoma Tax (Calculaled at 75.168% for FY 2019-20 7287 23015

sndf at 33.384% for FY 2018-19)

Tax EBectof:

= Income Exempl from Tax -3.79 -T85

- Browght Forward Tax Losses

-Expense not allowed a3 per income TaxAcl 697 1.57

- Oihers -504.66 #6553

Income Tax Expense 23261 1374
NOTE 33 DISCLOSURE ASPER INDAS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING

PARTICULARS SUGAR DISTRLLERY OTHERS TOTAL

Revanue 24542 14 1531188 - 38,954.02

Less” inter Segment Revenie - . % -

Total Revenus 4542 14 1531188 . 3885402

Proffioss) (befors unaiocated expenditure, 141825 1,473,868 124 289168

finance cos! and tax)

Less -

i} Finance Costs L T2 609.82 0.02 1,484 56

i) Other unafiocsbis expendiure net 16,08 18.34 - 134.40

off unallocated income

i} Exceptional tam 150.10 . 2 150,40

Proft Bafore Tax

Tax axpenss;

(1) Curent tax 75

(2) Deferred tax 5545

Income Lax of Previous Year Ak

Share of Profit{Loss)in Associate & Joint Venbure: 55716

Proiit after tax 11260

Ciher information

Segment Assels 2510592 20,997 64 - 46,103 56

Segmeni Liabikties e g 5,991 69 451.02 2017407

Capital Emphoyed 2374.56 16.083.35 -451.02 1801690

Depreciaiion debiled 1o the Statement 162.090 1,131.88 - 1,314,789

of Profit & Loss

Notes.

3]  The Company has identified Business Segments ¢ primary Segments.

b  Thetype of products in each business segments are as under;
Sugar : Sugar, Molxsses, Power and Bagasse

d)  The Company s also converting resin in o pet bollle, which is exclushely
usand bor Liquir which is taken in Dislilery Segment and hence no separala
segment i reporied for the same.

g)  inaddition 1 the significant accounting policies apphtatie \o the opersiing segments as
setoulin note 45, the accounting policies: in retation o segment accounting are as under:
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]

Segment revenue and sxpenses:

Jaini revenue and joint expenses of segments are allocated smongs! them on & reasonable basis.
All ofhver segment revenue and expenses are direclly afiributabie o fhe segments.

Segment assats and kabiites:

&gmmiﬁﬁdmmuhlwﬂmm' of operating trade rechivables,
_mmmmww.u#mwmuitnmxmm
nummwuﬂMimmmmmmmmm
and Isbiites do nolinchude deferred income taxes. While most of tha assels/ iabiiies canbe directly attributed to indhideal
whmmdmmmmithwmwnmmmwmn

reasonsbis bass,

]

-

[i¥]

]

NOTE 41

DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-24 RELATED PARTY
List of Related Parfes and Ralsonships:

& Key Managemanl Personned Director
5h. Harvinder Chopra

Sh, Ashutosh Sharma

§h Desra) Pabwa

s, Brawna Gupls

M= Anchal Madann

b. Subsidiaries -

{Deprtad off during the curment fnancisl year]
€. Associates:

Astin Excavation & Mining Pvi_ Lid.
Madyz Beverages LLP

d. Oithers
Picadéy Hotels Private Limiled
Soor-n-Sure Holdings Lid,

Related Party Transactions:

Saleof Goocs/Services:

Piccadily Sugar and Alked indostries Limitad
Purchasa of Goods/Sanvices:
Piccadily Holeis Private Limited

Piccadily Sugar and Alied indusiries Limited
Aslin Excavation & Mining Pyl Lid
Purchase of Capital Assats:

Piexadily Sugar and Alied Industries Limitad
Oiice Rent Expanse

Soon-n-Sure Holdings Lid.

Remunerstion 1o Key Managesial Personnal
Dies Ry Pabwa (Chief Financial Officer)
Ashutosh Sharma (Company Secrelary}
Bhawana Gupta | C5 and CFD)

Anchal Macaan {Company Secretary)

* Remuneraton ol Direclors has been discigsad in the Nole No, 37

Balances outstanging with Relsled Parties
Piccadity Sugar & Aled Industries Limited
Asn Excavation & Mining Py Lid.
Piccadity Hobels Pvt. Lid,

Soon-n-Sure Holdings Lid,

MSCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-41 AGRICULTURE
PARTICULARS

Cipening batance

Additicns gdue ko Recognilion
Decrrase due to harvested

Closing Balance

CONSOLIDATED AS
ON 31.00.2020
{Rs. in Lakhs)

1.164.84

43

10201

i
1.35

1.774.30
854,35
997 68

Bo17

196,000
241,500
437743

CONSOLIDATEDAS
AT 31.83.2018
{Rs. in Lakhs)

52545
248,19
618

118.18

1oz

228344
B04.35
83730

054

187,220

1387971
503,49

a2
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NOTE 42 FOREIGH EXCHANGE TRANSACTION

{8 Vahue of emports calculated on CIF basis by the company during
fhe fingncial year in respect of -
1. RawMaterials
2. Companents and Spare Parts
3. Capital Goods

{b) Expenditurein Foreign Traveling N NiL
NOTE 43 MICROSMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006

bzE
BEE

{Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Information as requined o e fumished s persachon 22 of the Mic,
Small and Medium 2006 (MSMED Act) for ihe year anded March 31, 2019
Enterprises Development Act,
{a)  Principal amount and interes! dus thereon remaining
unpaid 1o any supplier covered under MSMED Act
Principal

Inierest - -

fbi  Princps! amount paid (inchudes unpaid) - -
beyond the appoinled date
fe]  inkerest due and payebie for the year . .
{d) The amount of mterest acorued and remaining Lnpaid a2 = 2
the end of actounting year,
(2] The amount of farther inderest remaining due and - -
payabie gven in he sucoeeding years, until such
gate when tha nlerest dues a3 sbove am actually
jpaid o the small enterprisa for the purpose of dsalowance as 3
teductible expenditune under section 23 ol the MSMED Act, 2006,

NOTE 44 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

The presnous year figunes have been recast ragrouped whengver considarsd necassany o faciitale comparizon
wilh revised Scheduie [l Division I,

NOTE 45 CORONAVIRUS [COVID-19) IMPACT ON FINANCIAL REPORTING ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDING MARCH 11, 2020

Impact of COVID-19

Whike the Company belisves strongly that It hais a rich portinko of goods io partner with cusiomers, Ihe impact on future revenue
Sireams could come from

& the inability of aur cusinmers i contins thaer businesses due o finandal FESDUIE CONSirainks of thesr goods no-longer being
availed by their customerns

) proiongesd lock-town situation resulting in its inability o deploy resaurces at diflerent locations due to restriclions in mobility
¢} customers nol in & positon io actept defivery dut io resiricions in movement of goods

d} cusiomers posiponing their discresianany spend dus i change in priorities

However, the mpact assessment of COVID- 19 s 2 contimuing prociess given he Uncenainties assocated with its nalure and
duration,

The Company fias takan sleps o assess he cosl budgets required o complets its performance ohisgaions in respec of foued
prics contracts and incorporated the impact of lkely dedays [increased cost in meeling its obigations if any.

The Comgany has also assessed the impact of any detays and inabiity ko mest contraciual commitments and has taken aclions
consideding the zarenl crisis o ensure that revenue recogniion in such cases reflec realisabls values,

For and on behalf of Board
FOR AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN - D26076M
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi- Sdr Sd-
Sahil Aggarwal Akhil Dada Harvinder Singh Chopra  Balinder Sharma Ashudgsh Sharma
M. No. : 523581 DIN: 02321706 DIN: 00129801 M. No. ABBS10
Place:

Date: 18.06.2020
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1.Corporate Information

Pmdayngm|mummm*}sammmmhmmmnmmm
incorporated with an aim to provide boost o state industry by establishing an eco friendly sugar millin the year
1996 and distillery in 2007 at Village Bhadson, Umii-indri Road, Kamal (Haryana). The financial statements
have been approved by Board of Directors in their board meeting dated June 18, 2020.

It manufactures White Crystal Sugar from Sugar cane cultivalted in the surrounding rural areas and Redlified
Spirit, Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA) from Molasses/ Rice / Wheat, Pet, Mal, Ethanol.

2. Statement of Compliance

These slandalone financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Standards (refarred 1o as “Ind AS") as prescribe dunder section 133 of the Companias Act, 2013 readwith
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules as amended from time to ime.

3. Basis of Preparation
TMWMMMwMMmMMM.mHW
financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end
nlammw.wwmmeﬁMMMMMdhmmh
axchange for goods and senvices. Fair value s the price that would be recsived to sell an assat or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement data. All assets
MWMNmmmmwmﬂpﬂmmu&ﬂﬂmﬁQwﬁa
BMMMWMWWWWNMWMW#W
mdﬂ-mmaﬁzaliunhcashaﬂnshaqﬁvaimndmwmmsummm.hm
mmwmmmqmdizm.mmﬁmmmbmwm
indiract method memmmﬁwﬁmwmmmhhﬁmﬂwﬁmhm
WWMMMFMWMmWNMWMMW
the dals of the transaction. Foreign cumency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated sl
the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on seltiement
and restaternent are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

4, Significant Accounting Policies

Hap&ny,phﬂmdequwmmsmadmmﬂmﬂmmhmmmﬁmwmmuw
loss, if any. Cos! of acquisition or construction is inclusive of freight, dufies, taxes, ofher direcily attributable
indﬂnhrmwgaNWMMMwwﬁmdmhmwgﬂmmmmh
foreign currency and interest on loans attributable to the acquisition or construction of assats up o the date of
comimissioning of assets.
mumaMMﬂMWHMhmﬂmmmﬂmmm
other assets,
DMMHMMBMMMMSNWWEMH&WWM&
dmmwmmbuadmammwmmﬂwmmdmm
experience, eslimated usage of the asset, vendor's advice efc., which coincides with the useful ife as
pmsaibedundw&dmdulallufheﬂmmaiasmzummpﬂwwmhmﬁwhmemm

I} Estimated Useful Lives:

Asset Ueful life
FACTORY BUILDING 30 Years
[ TIVE BUILDING 30 years
P IN 15
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10 Years
3 Years
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 5 Yaars
VEHICLES 8-10 Yearg

i} Estimated residual value:
mEmmmmmammnmeuMuﬁummm
Dw%hdmﬁwdmnwﬂa%ﬁmhdﬂﬁ%&mﬁﬂ.dwmmh
yaar, depreciation is provided up to the date of sale/discand.

b) Inventories
lmmmﬂmﬁ:mm.meﬂMathwmm
mmamﬂmmmmﬁmm.m.mwmmmrwmhmmﬁmd
mmmnmmmmmﬂmmmmhMMrﬂhmnew
ta be sold at or above cost. Coslis determined on FIFO Basis, Finished goods Vialued at lower of cost and niet
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realizable value. Cost indudes direct malerials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
nommal operating capacity. Work-in-process Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value up 1o estimated stage
of process. Cos! includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manutaciuring overheads based on nomal
aparating capacity. mmmammuxgmnmmmmdmm
estimated costs of completion and the estimaled costs necessary o make the sale. By-products are valued at Net
realisable value.

¢} Revenue recognition

Revenye is recognesed to the exdent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenus
tan be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is
recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are transfermed to the customer and is
statad net of rade discounts, sales returmns. Effiective from Apal 1, 2018, the Group has applied ind AS 115 which
establishes @ comprehensive framework lor delarmining whather, how much and when revenue is 1o be
recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Group has
adopted Ind AS 115 retrospeciively from the date of initkal applcation (i.e. April 1, 2018). The impact of the adaption
of the standard on the financial statements of the Group is insignificant. Revenue includes excise duty however,
sales taw/ value added tax (VAT ¥Goods and Services Tax{GST) is not received by the Group on its own account.
Rather, it is lax collected on value added o the commaodity by the seller on behalf of the govermnment. Accordingly, it
is excluded from revenue. income against ciaims of the Group, viz., export incentives, insurance daims, aic, is
recognised on accrualfright to receive basis.

d) Other revenue streams

Interast Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income,
intarest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate thal exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected kfe of the financial instrument or a shorier peniod,
where appropriate, to the gross camying amount of the financial asset of to the amortised cost of a financial Eability,
When calculating the affactive interest rate, the Group esfimates the expecied cash flows by considering ail the
contractual terms of the financial instrument{for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar oplions ) but does
not consider the expecied credil losses. Interest incoma is included in finance income in the staterment of profit and
loss.

e}Employes benefits

(i} Defined contribution plans

Group's contribution paidipayable during the year 1o provident fund, superannuation fund and employees’ state
insurance corporation are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(i} Defined benefit plans

Tha Eabiity recognized in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined banefit obligation at the end of the
reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, where applicable. The defined benefit ohligation is calculated
losses and retum on plan assats (excluding net interest) are recognized in the other compreheansive incoma for the
period in which they ocour and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

{ili) Compensaled absences

Provision for samed lsave and medical leave is determined on an actuarial basis at the end of the year and is
charged to the statement of profit and loss each year, Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss for the period in which they occur.

f} Foreign currency transactions

The functional cumency of the Group is Indian rupee. Transactions in foreign curmencies are recordad on initial
recognition at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Monetary itams {iLe. receivables, payabie, loans eic) denominated in foreign cumency are repoaried using the
closing exchange rate on each reporting dale.
muwﬁmmmmmdmm«mmmmnmm
from rates al which thesa were initially recorded/reporied in previous financial statements are recognized as
income/expense in the penod in which they arise except for exchange difference on forsign currency bormowings
relating to assef under construction for fulure usa, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are
Wunaﬁmhmmmﬂmhmmmm

g} Financialinstruments- Initial

Firancial assets and financial Babiites are initially WHMTM costs that are direclly atinbutable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assats and financal kabiitkes (other than Snancial assets and financial kabilites at faer
mmmum;nmuwmmuthmei—MME

(I} Financialassets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsaquently measured at amortised cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual tarms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH)

A financial assel s subsaquently measured al fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCIH) if it is hedd
within 3 business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assels and the contractual terms of the financial assel give nse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
paymanis of principal and interest on the: principal amount cutstanding.

(i#i) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

Afinancial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured st fair value

85




Piccadily Plccadily Agro industries Limited

through profit or loss.

{iviFinancial Habilities

Financial liabiliies are subsaquently measured at amortized cost using tha affective interest method, For trade and
other payabies maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carmying amounis approximate fair value
due to the shorl maturity of these instruments. '
De-recognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the conlraciual rights lo the cash flows from the financial asset
expire or it transfers the financial assel and tha transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial
liabiity {or a part of a financial kabdity) is derecognized from the Group's Balance Sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

h} impairment

i) Financial assets

magsured at fair value through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing
componant is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit loss.

i} Mon-financial assets: Tangible and intangible assets

Property, planl and equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any
ndication that their camying amounts may not be recoverabile. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
(i.e. higher of the fair vaiue less cost to sall and the valye-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless
the asset does not generate cash fiows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount i determined for the cash generating unit (CGLU) towhich the assetbelongs.

If the recoverabls amount of an asset {or CGU) is estimated to be kess than its camying amount, the carmying amount
of the asset (or CGLU} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss. The Group review/assess at each reporting date if there is any indication that an assst may be
impaired

i} Income taxes

The Income-tax fiabiity is provided in accordancs with tha provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1861. Deferred income
tax assels and Eabilites are recognized for all lemporary differences arising between the tax bases of assats and
lizbifities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assels are raviewsd at sach reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabile that the related tax benasfit will be realizad.

Income tax and deferred tax are measured on the basis of the lax raies and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted al Ihe end of the reporting period and are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relals lo itams that
are recognized in other comprehensive income of directly in equity, in which case, the income tax and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

j)Leases

Aconiract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assst for 5 period
of tima in exchange for consideration.

As per Ind AS 116 each lease component within the contract is accounted as a lease saparately from non-leass
components of the contract and the consideration in the contract is allocated to each lease component on the basis
of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone prica of the non-ease
componants. A right-of-use assel represanting its night to use the underfying asset for the lease term at the lease
commancamant dats is recognised. The cost of the nghi-of-use asssl measured al inception shall comprise of the
amount of the initial measurement of the leasa liability adjusied for any lease payments mada al or bafore the
commancament date less any lease incentives recsived, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
cosis o be incurred by the lessee in dismantiing and removing the underlying assst or restoring the underlying
asseal or sile an which it is located. The right-of-use assels is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the leass Rability. The
righl-ol-use assets is depreciated using the straight-ine method from the commencamant date over the shorter of
lease term or useful fe of ight-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are delarmined on
the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assels are tested for impairment whenever
there is any indicalion thal their carrying amounts may nol be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

The lease liabilty is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid st the commencement
date of the iease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if thal rate can be
readily determined. I that rale cannot be readily determined, the incremental borrowing rate is used.

The leass liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the leasa
kiabiity. reducing the carrying amount to reflect The lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications. or 1o reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The
amounl of the re-measurement of leass liability due o modification is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-
use asset and sislement of profit and loss depending upan the nature of madification. Where the carrying amount
of the righl-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability,
the: Group recognisss any remaining amount of fhe re-measuremsant in statemeant of profit and loss.
Group as alesses

The Group has slscied not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases on shor-lerm leases of sil assets that
have a leasa term of 12 months or less and leasas for which the underlying asset is of low value. The jease
payments associated with hese leases are recognized as an expensa on a straighi-line basis over the lease term.
Transition to Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs "MCA”) through Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Amendmant Rules, 2019
and Companies (indian Accounting Standards)}Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which
replaces the existing lease standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other inlarpretalions. Ind AS 116 sats out the principles
for the recognition, measurament, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. tintroduces
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Piccadily Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

aam.mmmmmmm.mmmmmm 116, affective
mﬂmﬂmwﬁb@wﬁmﬁaﬂt?ﬂﬂ“uﬁdhmwhm.m,%h
cumulative effect of initially applying the standard, recognised on the date of initial application (April 1, 2013).
WW.MWMM&MMMW&HEHWWMmM%
12 months from the date of transilion by class of asset and leases for which the underlying assel is of low value on a
lease-by-lease basis.

MMMWWRWMMMMamMMHMd
past events, in the year when it is established by way of orders of court or government nolifications etc, that it is
mmmmdmﬂhmnwhmmhmtmhm
estimated. The provision including any subsequent adjustments are accounted for in the same expenditure line
itesm to which the claim perains.

5 Use of estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of ind
AS requires the management of the Group o make eslimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
asset and lishiities, disclosures relating io contingent liabilities as al the date of the financial statemeants and the
reported amounis of income and expanse for the period prasanted.

Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which esimates are revised if the revision affects only that pesiod or in the period of the
reviston and future periods il the revision affects both current and fulure periods.

The following are tha key assumptions conceming the future, and other sources of estimation uncarianty at the
end of the reporting peniod that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the camying amounts
of asseds and abilitias in future are:

i} Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Useful ife and residual value are determined
wmmmﬂmaWMMMﬂdmmm.de
the asset, vendor's advice eic and sama is reviewed at each financial year end.

ii) Deferred tax assets: The Group reviews the carmying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credil at the
end of each reporting period and reduces ta the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will

cusiomer is adjusted lo the transaction prica, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the
customer, The estimated amount of variable i hmhmmmwmumm

the parformance obligations of the contract unless there is observable evidence thal they pertain o one or more
distinet performance obligations.

The Group exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obigation is satisfied at a point in time of
wapemddma.mﬁmm:mmamm“whmﬂsﬂmn
rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or exisience of enforceable right to payment for
performance to date and allernate use of such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the
customer, acceplance of delivery by the customer, etc.
memmmmanhmwmmmdwmm.mmm
Mmmmmm—m—mdmmmmamnmmmd
completion of the performance obligation.

iv) Provision for gratuity and compensated absences: The provision for gratuity and compensalad absences
are based on aciuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The Group uses actuarial assumpiions to
delermine the obligation for employee benefit al each reporting period. These assumptions include the discount
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